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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPAHTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2008
STATE LAND OFFICE BULDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
December 9, 1981 t5C 8272434

Mr. Thomas Kellahin Re: CASE NO. 13612
Kellahin ‘& Kellahin ‘ ORDER NO. R.£479-B
Attorneys at Law .

Post Office Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

Anadarko Production Company

Dear Sir:

- .

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced

PDivisicn order recently entered in ths snbrect case.

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
AzZteCc OCD

- Other




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

CASE NO. 7367
Order No. R-6479-i

APPLICATION OF ANADARKO PRODUCTION
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
ECDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER

BY THE DIVISION:

Ty

It appearing to the Division that Order No. R-6479-A,
dated November 18, 1981, does not correctly state the intended
order of the Division,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

g | (1) That Order No. (1) on Page 3 of Order No. R-6479-A
E, be and the same is hereby corrected to read as follows:

! : *(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may
3 "~ be, in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying

; .+ the N/2 of Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM,
, - Eddy County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard
3 . 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to
the well which applicant has drilled at a standard location
thereon."

{2) That the correction set forth in this order be
effective nunc pro tunc as of November 18, 1971.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 9th day of
NDacamhar . 19881 -

— -

SSATE OF NEW MEXICO
jOﬁL CONS%RV @f?ﬁ)DIVISION
S0 AN e
;‘0 ! -
" /JOE D.
;/ Director

i
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENCRGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING v
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING: -

CASE NO. 7367 p
Order No. R-6479-A

APPLICATION OF ANADARKO PRUDUCTION>'
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
EODY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION: : . : ;

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 7, 1981,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner -Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this 18th day of November, 1981, the Division
Director; having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises, :

£ INDS:

R . L 4
L T . A Tk < - W

(1) That due public notice having been given as required :
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the Ty
subject matter thereof. -

(2) That the applicant, Anadarko Production Company, seeks - |
an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp and Penn-
sylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 12, Township
19 Souith, Range 25 East, NHPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. ?

{3) That the applicant has the right to drill and bhas
drilled its Glass Well No. 1 at a standard location thereon. i

' (4) That there are interest owners in the proration unit
who have not agreed to pool their interests. .

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, anc to afford to the owner of each
interest 3n said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said |
unit. _ '
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Case Nao. 7367
Order No. R-6479-A

{(6) That the applicant should be des1gnated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7). That any non-consenting working interest owner should .
be afiorded the aopportunity to pay his share of well costs to
the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable well costs
out of production.

(8) That any ‘non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of well costs should have withheld fronm
production his share of the reasonable well costs plus an addi-
tional 150 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the risk
involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasconable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that pald estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $330.00 per
month while producing should be fixed as reasonable charges for
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operator should be
authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of such supervision charges attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, and in addition thereto, the operator should
be authorized to withhold from production the proportionate share
of actual expenditures required for operating the subject well,
not in excecss of what are reasonable, attributable to each non-
consenting working interest.

(12) That all proceeds irom production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reasen should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true -owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) That Order No. R-6479, previously entered in Case No.
7004 and concerning the lands subject to the lnstgnt casc and
srder, should be rescinded. :
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Case No. 7367
Order No. R-6479-A

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 150\percent of the pro
rata share of reasanable well cests attribu-
table to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has -not paid his share of actual .
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of actual well costs is furnished
to him.

9
(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs. :

(%) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $330.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges
for supervision {combined fixed rates); that the operator is
hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionate
share of such supervision charges attributable to each nan-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating
such well, not in excaess of what are reasonable, attributable to
each ndn—consenting working interest. —

LAY IS A

(180) That* any unsevered mineral interest shall be considerec
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

: (11) That any well costs or charges wbhich are to be paid
; "out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and neo costs or charges shall

; be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

e e v g e g S a b

(12) That all proceeds from producticn from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that
the operator shall notify the Division of the name and address
of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of first
deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That Order No. R-647% is hereby rescinded.

Thal jurisdiciion of this cause 1s retained for the

A /)
PRV
of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

/
\
entry
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Case No. 7367
Order No. R-6479-A

1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED: v

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2
of Section 19, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Eddy
County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 320-
acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to the well
which applicant has drilled at a standard location thereon.

(2) That Anadarko Production Company is hereby desiynated
the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That within 3D days after the effective date of this
order, the operator shall furnish the Division and each known
working interest owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule
of actual well costs. . -

(4) That within 30 days from the data the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of actual well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of actual well costs as provided
above shall remain liable for operating coests but shall not be
1igble for risk charges. ‘

(5) That if no objection to the actual well costs is re-

.ceived by the Division and the Division has not objected within

45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs
shall be  the reasonable well costs; provided however, .that if
there is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day
period the Division will determine reasonable well costs after
public notice and hearing. :

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who
has paid his share of actual costs in advance as provided above
shall receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount
that actual well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charces from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonavle well costs
attributable tn earh non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paild his share of
actual well costs within 30 days from the
date the scihedule of actual well costs is
furnished to him,
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DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on th% day and year herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
IVISION

Director.

SEAL

fd/




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

“IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

ICALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
IVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 7367

Order No. R=6479-A

APPLICATION OF ANADARKO PRODUCTION
ANY FOR COMPULSODRY POOLING,
CODY COUNTY, NEW REXICO,

" ORDER OF THE DIVISION

/BY_THE DIVISION:

i This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on QGctober 7, 1981,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

. NOW, on this 18th day of Noveaber, 1981, the Division
‘Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendstions of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
gproniao:,

d FINDS:

i (1) That due public notice having been given as resquired
by law, the Division haa jurisdiction of this cause and the
-subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Anadarko Production Company, seeks
an crder paoling all mineral interests in the %Wolfcamp and Penn-
;aylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 12, Township
319 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Q (3) That the applicant has the right to drill and has
idrilled its Glass Well No. 1 at a standard location thereon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proration unit
who have not agresd to pool their interests.

(5) That to svoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in seid unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unneceasary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whataver they may be, within said
unit.
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(6) That the applicent should be designated ths operator
of the subject well and unit.

ﬁ (7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should

e afforded ths opportunity to pay his share of well caosts to

he operstor in lieu of paying his share of reasonsble well costs
sut of production.
i (8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who

oss nat pay his share of well costs should heve withheld fros

roduction his share of the resasonabls well cosats plus sn addi-
tional 150 percent thareof as a reasonable charge for the risk
involved in the driliing of the well.

i (9) That any non-consenting intersst owner should be
qfforded the opportunity to object to the actusl well costs but
that actual well casts shauld bs adopted as the reasonable well
¢osts in the absence of such objection.

(10) TYhat following determination of reasonable well costes,
;ny non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his
hare of estimated costs should pay to the operator any asount
that ressonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
‘should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated
well costs exceed reasonable well costs. .

. (11) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $330.00 per
ponth while producing should be fixed as reasonabhle charges for
supervision (combined fixed rates); that the operatsr should be
suthorized to withiiold from production the proportionate share
of such aupervision charges attributable to each nan-consenting
working interest, 2nd in addition thereto, the operator should
bs authorized to withhold from production ths proportionate share
of actual expenditures resquired for operating the subject wsll,
nat in excess of what ars reasonable, attributable to sach non-
consenting working interest. A
(12) That el nrecseds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) Thst Order No. R-6479, previously entered in Case No.
7004 and concsrning the lands subject to the instant case and
order, should be rescinded.
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Case No. 7367
Order No. R=-8479-A

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral intereats, whatever they may be,
hn the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2
‘pf Section 19, Township 19 South, Rangs 235 Eaat, NNPM, Eddy
ounty, New Moxico, sre hersby pooled to form s standard 320-
cre gas spacing and proration unit to bs dedicated to the well
ch applicant has drilled at a standard location therson.

i
!
I

i (2) That Anadarko Production Company is hereby designated
3th operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That within 30 days after the effective date of thias
‘order, the operator shall furnish the Division and sach known
working interest owner in the subject unit an itemized schedule
,uf actual well costs.

v (A) That within 30 days. from the date the schedule of

‘astimated well costs is furnished to hiam, any nen-consenting

uorking interest owner shall have the right to pay his share

'bf actual well costa to the oporator in lieu of paying his

.shars of reasonable well costs cut of productien, and thet any

‘pueh owner who pays his share of actual well costs as provldod
bove shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be
iablo for risk chages.

i (5) That if nc objection to the actual well costs is re-
‘ceived by the Division and the Division has not objected within
‘45 days following receipt of said scheduls, the actual well costs
.shall be the reasoneble well costs; provided however, that if
‘there 1s an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day
‘period the Division will determine reasonable well costs after
‘public notice and hearing.

g (6) That within 60 days following determiration of reason-
‘able well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who
‘has paid his share of actual costs in advance as providsd above
~shall receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount
‘that actual well costs excesd reasonublie well coats.

: (7) . That the operator is hersby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro ‘rata shaure nf reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
intereat owner who has not paid his share of
actusl well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of actual well costs is
furnished to him.
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(8) As a chargs for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 150 percent of the pro
rats share of reasonabls well coasts attribu- ;
table to sach nonsoonsenting working interesst i
owner who has not peid his share of actuasl '
well costs within 30 days from the date the

b schedule of actual well eo-to is furnished

€ to him, . ‘

i (8) That the operator shall distribute said costs snd

Ehlrgu- withheld from production ta the parties who advanced

‘the well costs.

(9) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $330.00 f 1
per wonth while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable charges | {
‘for supervision (combined fixed rates); that ths operator is f :
thereby suthorized to withhold from production the praportionste !
‘share of such suparvision charges attributable to sach non-
consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the

perator is hsreby authorized to withhold from produyction the
roportionato share of actusl expendituress required for operating
‘such waell, not in axceass of what are ressoneble, attributable to
hach non-consenting working interest.

i (10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
n seven-sighths (7/8) working interest and s one-sighth (1/8)
koyalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
iunder the terms of this order.

1 {(11) That any well casts or charges which are to be paid
put of production shall be withheld only from the working

- 'interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall :
ba withheld from production attributable to royslty interests. ;

(12) That all proceeds from production frem the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
}bo placed in sscrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid to
the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that
‘the operator shall natify the Division of the name and address
of said escrow agent within 30 daya from the date of first
‘deposit with said escrow agent,.

{(13) That Order No. R -6479 is hersby rescinded.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retasined for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
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DONE at Senta Fe, New Mexico, on ths day and year herein-
gnated. .

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CONSERVAY IVISION

£D.
Director

T

e

& g S AR R

i

| i

ird/ |
%
i |
i &
1% 1
;3 i
il i
K i
N '
Y ?




e

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POSY OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVEANORA STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
LARs?;ElEAEmHOE November 19, 1981 (5051 827-2434

"Re: CASE NO, 1362
Mr. Thomas Kellahin ORDER NO.R-6479-A
Kellahin & Kellahin : ' o
Attornays at Law .
Post Office Box 1769 - : Applicant: )
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Anddarko Production Company
Dear Sir: ‘

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

'JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD
Artesia OCD
Aztec OCD

Other
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
O1L. CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
7 October 1981

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Anadarko Production
Company for compulsory pooling, CASE
Eddy County, New Nexico. 7367

BEFORE: paniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation W. Perry Pearce, Esgqg.

Division: Legal Counsel to the Divisionj
State Land Oitrice Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & XELLAHILN
500 Don Gaspar
santa Fe, New Mexico 87501




1 2
2 INDEX
3
4 | BILL SHACKLEFORD
8 Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin 3
L Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter 13
"
8 | DAN KERNAGHAN , | !
9 Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin ' 17
» Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter 20
1n
12
- B EXHIBITS
14
15 | applicant Exhibit One, Plat 4
¢ | ar-licant Exhibit Two, Order 5
7 | applicant Exhibit Three, AFE 7
‘;g 18 Applicant Exhibit PFour, History 7
;_“’?"" » Applicant Exhibit Five, Lease 7
,3 20 Applicant Exhibit Six, Lease 8
21 Applicant Exhibit Seven, Letter 9
22 | applicant Exhibit Eight, Reply 5
23 Applicant Exhibit Nine, Note 9
24 Applicant Exhibit Ten, Letter 10
5 Applicant Exhibit Eleven, Letter 1l
Applicant Exhibit Twelve, Pages 11
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number
7367.

MR. PEARCE: Application of Anadarko
Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on bshalf

of the applicant, and I have two witnesses.
(Witnesses sworn.)

BILL SHACKLEFORD
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Shackleford, would you please state
your name and occupation? . |

A My name is Bill Shackleford. I'm-a
Sanior Landman with Anadarko Production Company in Midland,
Texas .

Q Would you tell the Examiner when and

where you obtained your degree?
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A I obtained a Business degree from the
niversity of Oklahoma, majoring in petroleum land management
in 1975.

Q Subseguent to graduation, Mr. Shackleford,
where have you been employed as a petroleum landman?

A I worked for 4-1/2 years with Getty 0il
Company and approximately 16 months with Monsanto Company.
I've been with Anadarko now for 9 months.

Q Pursuant to your employment by Anadarko
have you made a study of the land title interest with regards
to this application?

A Yes.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Shackleford
as an expert petroleum landman.
MR. NUTTER: Mr, Sh;ckleford is qualified.

Q Mr. Shackleford, let me direct your
attention to what we've marked as Applicant Exhibit Number
One and have you locate for me the spacing and proration unit
for which you.seek compulsory pooling.

A All right, 1It's the north half of Sec-
tion 4, 19 South, 25 East, and this is in Eddy County, New
Mexico, located approximately ten miles south of Artesia.

Q You're seeking to peol what formations?

2, okay, it's the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian
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formations.
1 All right, sir, let's turn to Exhibit
Number Two, and have you identify what that exhibit is,
A All right, prior to drilling this well

we had some interests that were not committed and we've had
this force pooled at that time. These did not include the
interests which are brought before you today because they
were under lease at that time.

Q All right, sir, if you'll take a moment
now and explain to the Examiner why you have been required
to bring a second compulsory pooling case on the same acreage
for the same formation.

A Okay. Upon drilling the well we found
that we could not get the well, which is a gas well, hooked
up in time to keep these leases from expiring. They did not
contain shut-in provisions.

Prior to this time we went back to the
lessors and tried to obtain an amendment to the lease and
this was done in January of this year, and in April of this
year they came back and said they had revised the amendment
which we requested and wanted $400 to execute this agreement.

Upon examining the agreement we found
that it was slightly onerous. They wanted $10 per acre shut-

in provisions and we felt that if we were golng to have to




b

='GQQQAUN

& B =

14

16

17
18

25

6
pay what amounted to a honus, we would wait and if we did not
get the lease, or the well connected, at that time we would
try to renew the lease at that time,

] All right, sir, let me have you identify
for us the individuals or parties from whom you originally haﬂ
the leases for which there were not shut-in gus provisions.

A : Okay, this was Robert K. Williams and
Gayle Williams, and the First National Bank and Trust Coapany
of Oklahoma City.

0 All right, sir,‘with regards to each of
those interests, would you identify where their interest is
within this proration unit and what that percentage is with
regards to the entirety?

A Okay. The Williams lease, which was
executed by both Robert and W. Gayle Wiliiams, covered the
east half of the northeast quarter of Section 12, and their
interest was a one-third interest in that 80 acres.

The lease executed by the First National
Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, as trustee of the
George Schlberg and Virginia E. Weinmann and John G, Weinmann|
rn-Trustees of the Virginia Eason Weinmann living trust, also
covers the east half of the northeast quarter, and also
covered one-third interest in that 80 acres.

0 Would you identify for the Examiner the
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location of this well within the proration unit?
A Okay, the well was drilled at a locatioen
of 1980 from the north and west lines of 3ection i3,
Q Let's continue through your exhibits, Mr|

Shackleford. If you'll go to Exhibit Number Three and tell
us what that exhibit is?

A 6kay, that's the AFE for the well. 7This
has been updated, TIt's dated July 22nd, '81, and at this ==
at the time this thing was revised these were the actual
costs, to date on the well,

- Do I need to explain the dry hole?

Q No, 3ir, I think it's alili right on the
exhibit. I wanted you to indicate that these reprasent the
actual costs of drilling this well.

If you'll turn to Exhibit Four and tell
us what that is,

A Ckay, Exhibit Four is some history on
the leases, When we first went to the bank we sent both
leases, the lease for the Williams interest and the bank in-
+arest, to the bank in Oklahoma Cify, and they handled the
Williams lease. And this letter gives svidenre to that fact.

Q All right, and Exhibit Number Five,

A Okay, Exhibit Five is the lease from the

Williams, As you can see, it was sent to the bank, Their
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addrees is under the -- under the lessors names and is identi-
cal to the lease obtained from the bank.

0 Now this is the lease that doesn't have
the shut-in gas provision, isn't it?

A That's correct.,

Q And you had beaen dealing with Mr. and

Mrs. Willfams through the First National Bank and Trust ==

a ‘ Right, that wae our --
Q -~ in Oklahoma?
A Right, our only source of information as

to contacting thenm,

Q 2ll right, have -- up through today have
you been able to 1oc§te any other address for the Williams
other than through this First National Bank?

) % ' No, and they hayanﬁé been provided that

information, either.

Q Thay have nct? .
A They have not. .
Q All right, sir. ILet's go to Exhibit

Six. Tell me what that is?

A Okay, that's a lease from the bank;again
the shut-in provision has been stricken from the lease, and
again it is identical to the Williams lease.

MR. NUTTER: That's the underlined or
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2 ‘the scratched out portion in paragraph three, isn't it?

3 A Yes, sir. And then down through the

4 lease any other reference to a shut-in payment is also delet.%.
5 0 All right, let's gc Exhibit Seven.

6 A Okay, Exhibit Seven is the letter where-

7 by January 15th of this yvear we tried to get an amendment to

the lease from the bank, and the amendment is attached to thas

9 letter.

10 Q All right, sir, and Exhibit Number Eight?
1 A And then Exhibit Number Eight is the
12

reply from the bank some four months later where they wanted

e

a bonus, of some payment to execute the agreement, and their

M amended amendment attached to the letter there.

&

Q All right, and after Erxhibit Eight, then

¥ | pynibit Nine.

1 A ‘Okay. This carried on until July of

18 this year and when we saw that we werem'’t going to get the
» well connected in time, of'course, we felt that in order to
20 rush things up we could probably handle this by telephone,
21 and this is merely a note to a representaﬁive with the bank
u or the trust department, and asking them if they would give
23 us a renewal lease, and again inquiring as to where we might
% be able to locate the Williams,

25

Q This is a note from your file in your
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handwriting -~

A Yes.

0 -- a telephone conversation you had with
the bank?

A Yes, that's true,

Q " All right, Exhibit Number Ten.

A Okay, that's a letter dsted August 3l1st

of this year. The bank asked us to send the information on
the lease to them, which I did, and we had not heard back
from the bank on this. I also inquired in my letter as to
the information as to where I might be able to locate the

Williams xand again they have not given us any information on

that.

Q All right, sir, no reply to the August
letter? :

A " None.

Q In fact, the last conversation you haad

with anyone with regards to this subject is back in July. -
A Well, T did talk to them over the phéne
on this and they said that they would talk to Mr. weinmanna
and hold -- and nhave a meeting and see if it would be appro&eg.
&nd then they came back and said that
they would probably eirculate the lease and get it back to

us if they did approve, and that's pretty much where it's pee
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since that day.
Q All right, sir, and Exhibit Number
Eleven,
A Okay, this is our letter to the bank
telling them about this hearing.
Q aAll right, it indicates that at the time

the application was filed, the bank and the Williams also
received a copy of the application and an indication of the
date of the hearing.

A That's right.

Q All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
Number Twelve and have you tell me about that, please.

A Okay, Exhibit Number Twelve are asome
pages taken from our operating agreement under which this
well was drilled. The second page sets out the interest, who
participated in the well. These are the working interest
participants. And@ the third page to this --

MR. NUTTER: Now, on that time on this
bank interest and on the Williams interest, Anadarko was the
working interest on that, is that correct?

A That's correct, thev were leased.

MR. NUTTER: So that's not listed here
as working interest owners,

A No, sir.




2 MR. NUTTER: Okay.

3 o At that time what did the working interest
4 owners commit their interasts to with regards to overhead

S charges?

6 A Okay, that's there on page three, which

7| is also page three to the COPAS, and d::lning well rate was

8 | $3000 and producing well rate was $330.

’ Q All right, are those charges consistent

" |

with the charges adopted and made a part of the compulsory

11 pooling in the first ——

2 R A Yas, sir.
L o 3 o =~ time around? All right.
M Now, Mr. Shackelford, except for the

15 correspondence indicated in the file that's authored by some-

16 oue other than yourself, is the information contained herein

1 prepared by you or compiled under your direction and super-

g 18 vision?

L 19 A Yes, 8ir, it was.

r 2 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam-
2 inacion of Mr, Shackleford.
2 We'd move the introduction of kxhibits
3 One through Twelve.
4 MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One thyough Twelve
25

will be admitted in evidence,
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Shackleford, now we had a forced
pooling hearing back in 1980, I think it was, on this, and
we entered an order and it providsd that -- that order pro-
vided that thers would be a $3000 per month combined fixed

rates while drilling, and $330 while producing, provided for

a 200 percent charge for working interests.

Were there uncopmitted working interests

at that time?

A Yes, sir, we had some parties that would

not lease.
| Q Uh-huh, so this tabulation on ~--
MR, KELLAHIN: Exhibit Twelve?
Q -~ Exhibit Twelve, these are the --
it adds up to 100 percent.
A | Yes, sir, the outstanding interests --~
Q gut the outstanding interest at the
bottom, those were the poolees in the original hearing.
A That's correct, that was all, one percen

Q Okay. Now, the lease has expired on

the Williams interest and the bank's interest,.

A Yes, sir.

Lo
~




1 14

2 ¢ In that B0-acre tract.

3 A That's correct.

4 o And so you're seeking to pool them now

5 as working interest owners in the well.

6 A Yas, sir.

7 Q Because there is no lease on those lands.
8 A That's correct.,

’ Q All right, do they own those lands in

10 | fes? Do tney alsoc have the mineral interests? I presume

1 they do.

o

A The bank? .
= 13 Q As fee owners, yeah.
M A Yes, sir.
15 o So they have a royalty interest and a

16 working interest on it.

17 A Yes, sir,

18 Q Williams and the bank, both.

19 A Yes, sir.

20 Q Okay, now the -~ the order that was

21 entered the first time around provided that after the effectiye

22 date of the order and within 90 days prior to commencing

3 the well, you'd submit an AFE to the poolees and then they
24 would have thirty days in which to respond and put up their
25

share of the money for drilling the well or to decide ko
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take it out of production and be subject to the penalty.
Now how are you going to send them an AFE before you spud the
well?

MR, KELLAHIN:‘ What we'd like to propose,
Mr. Nuttex, is that the standard compulsory pooling order he
modified in such a way to take care of thil¢§articular instande.
It would require us to send them a copy of the order, a copy
of our latest estimate of the actual costs, which --

MR. NUTTER: The actual costs, which
were an exhibit hera.

MR, KELLAHIN: That's right, Exhibit
Three, as I understand it, and give them a thirty day period
with appropriate notice that they can tender their check for
their share of the costs or in the event they do not, then
they would be subject to the penalty.

And my second witness will talk to you
about whether or not that penalty is still applicable in
cases where we've actually complated the well,

MR. NUTTER: Okay, you're going to go
into that --

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, we will,

MR. NUTTER: ~- with your nexi wiitnsss,

Now, maybe I ought to direct this to

you, Tom, but here on the application, paragraph three, appli<y
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2 cant has obtained the right to all mineral interest underlying
3 the 380-acre tract, with the exception of the following: The
4 | rirst National Bank, 27.67 percent, and Robert and Gayle
S | wWilliams, 26.67 percent.
6 MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir, those percentagJ‘
; 7 are in error. That is an acreage number.
3 s MR. NUTTER: Yeah. I
’ MR. KELLAHIN: And as Mr. Shackleford —-
1 MR. NUTTER: They've each got a -- they've
1 each got a third of 80.
4 R A Yes, sir.
h B MR. NUTTER: That's what they've got.
M MR. KELLAHIN: And then that number is
15 | taken into the 320 number to get a percentage.
16 MR. NUTTER: Okay, for a percentage.
17 Okay. So they don't have 26 percent.
: 1s MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, that pexcentage
F » is acreage.
t 20 MR. NUTTER: Okay. Are there any other
‘ 2 questions of Mr, Shackelford? He may be excused.
2 MR. KELLAHIN: I'd like to call at this
2 time Dan Kernaghan.
24
25




2

3 DAN KERNAGHAN

4 BEING called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,
5 | testified as foliows, to-wit:

6

7 DIRECT EXAMINATION

8 | BY MR. KELLAHIN:

’ e Mr. Kernaghan, for the record would you
L state your name and occupation?

1 A My name is Dan Kernaghan. I'm employed
12

by Anadarke Production Company as Division Operations Manager

B 13 | jn midland.

) You are a petrcleum engineer by profex- ;
15 sion?
16 A, Petroleum engingefy, graduate from Colo~
17 rado School of Mines, with 25 years experience.
13 Q Yes, sir, and you've testified as a
1 petroleum engineer before the Division on numerous occasions,
; 20 have you not?
| 21 A Yes, sir, I have.
2 MR. KELLAHIN: Wertander Mrx, Kernaghah
2 as an expert petroleum engineer.
4 MR, NUTTER: Mr. Kernaghan is qualifiad,
25

Q Mr. Kernaghan, let me direct your at-
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tention, in fact, I'll show you a copy of Exhibit Number Two,
which is the first compulsory pooling order entered with re-
gards to this well, and you'll observe that the Division
entered a 200 percent risk factor, |

A Yes. 7

Q Do you have an opinion at inis time, Mr.
Kernaghan, as to whether a penalty factor of some percentage
is appropriate and ought to be entered again;t tha non-con-
senting working interest in this case?

A Well, I think the well as it now sits is
a noncommercial well., It's not noncommercial but it will not
pay out.

Q All right, sir, give us some numbers on
that, if you would.

A The well is making between 50 and 55 ch
a day. It has very low reserves. It's a marginal well.

Q In your opinion would it be appropriate
even though the well has been completed as a producing well
to charge the nonconsenting working interest owners a risk
factor penalty based upon the fact that this is probably
an uneconomical well?

A Well, I think it would be. The well
certainly turned out to be for all practical purposes within

the unsuccessful catecory. In fact, rather than in supposi-
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tion.,

Q All right, sir, it confirms the risk in
the first order, doesn't it, Mr. Kernaghan?

A Yes,

Q Do you have a percentage recommendation
to Mr. Rutter with regards to the penalty?

A Oh, I think the 200 percent that we had

the f£irst time is certainly as reasonable as it was the first
time,

Q In your opinion, Mr, Kernaghan, will ~-
yes, sir, go ahead.

A I think that the 209 percent is -~ is in
my opinion, fair and equitable.

Q All right. Do you have -- in your
opinion will approval of this application, as requested, be
in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of
waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, it will bé.

43 A}l right, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
we'd like to have the Examiner take under administrative
notice the transcript and exhibits with regards to the case
from which the first order was entered, and it is Case Numben

7004,
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20
2 MR. NUTTER: We will incorporate the
3 | record in Case Number 7004 in this case.
4 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my examin-
S ation of Mr. Xernaghan.
6
7 CROSS EXAMINATION
8 [ By um. wurTER:
’ e Mr. Kernaghan, you dom't expect the bamk
10 toputupitsshareofthemneyinaduncconthispmject
1 now, do you?
E n A No, sir, I don't. No.
EE B o But they would be entitled -- they will
E u in all probability, if you take the penalty against their
: 15 share, take it out of production. They're never going to
16 achieve a -- they’re never going to achieve payment of their
I working interest share.
18 A No, sir.
: g Q But they will be paid royalty.
20 A Yes, they will.
ﬂ 21 o They will participate in the royalty.
22 A If the bank tendered us a iease, I
B think we'd be willing to accept a lease also from them.
4 Q When was the well completed, Mr. Kerna-
25

ghan?
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A About April.
0 And how long was it before it was con-
nected?
A i1t was connected the first part of Sep-
tenber,

The poor quality of the well had a lot-

to do with the length of time it took to comnect it.
1] And when did those leases with Williams
and the bank expire?
A As I remember, it was in July.
It's -- it's shown on the exhibits.
MR. SHACKLEFORD. June 29th.
A Okéy.
e June 29th?

MR. SEACKLEFORD: Yeah.

Q So thé leases expired in the interim
from the time the well was completed until it was connected.
A That is correct.

Had the well been an outstanding well
we could have in all probability have gotten it connected
prior to the time that the leases expired. That is what we
anticipated.

0 There are other wells in the near vici-

nity.
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of Mr. Kernaghan?

22
A Yes, there are..
Q So the pipeline didn't have to go too
far; they just weren't interested.
A We had a pipeline on the proration unit.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questioss

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.
' MR. NUTTER: He may be excused.
Do you have anything further, Mr. Kella-
hin?
MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir,
MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
they wish to offer in case 7367?

We'll take the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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. Docket No. 31-81

Dochets Nos. 33-81 and 34-81 are tentatively set for October 21 and November 4, 198!. Applications for hearing
must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - MONDAY - OCTOBER 5, 1981

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION -~ 9 AM,
ROOM 205, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING,
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7372: Application of Ravajo Refining Company for a determination of preference to purchase state rovyalty
©il pursuant to Section 19-10-68, NMSA, 1978,
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Docket Ko. 32-81

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY ~ OCTOBER 7, 1981

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Danjel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CasE 7363: application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a unit agresment, Chaves County, New Mexico.
~ Applicant, in the above-styled cause,seeks approval for the East White Ranch Unit Area, comprising
1920 acres, more or less, of Federal lands in Towmship 13 South, Range 30 East.

CASE 7364: Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for a unit agreement, Eddy County, New Mexico. )
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the East Choga Draw Unit Area comprising
5120 acres, more or less, of Federal and State lands in Township 25 South, Range 25 East.

CASE 7365: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for the amendment of Order R-6406, Eddy County, New Hex;:xco. g
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks thes amendment of Order Mo. R~6406, to permit recompletion E
of its State “JM" No. 2 Well, drilled at an unorthodox Morrow location 660 feet from the South line
and 660 feet from the East line of said Section 25, Township 18 South, Range 24 East, in any and all
Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian pays in said well.

CASE 7354: {Continued from the Septewber 23, 1981, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Corona 0il Company, for a pilot steam-enhanced oil recovery project,

Guadalupe County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a pilot steam-enhanced oil recovery

project in the Santa Rosa formation by using two existing wells and three additional wells to be

drilled to complete a five spot pattern located in the NE/4 NW/4 of Section 17, Township 1l North,
Range 26 East.

GASE 7329: (Continued from the September 23, 1381 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Energy Reserves Group for creation of a newgas pool and an unorthodox location,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks creation of a new Cisco gas pool for its Miller Com
3 Well No. 1, located in Unit ¥ of Section 12, Township 6 South, Range 33 East.

g Applicant further seeks approval of an unorthodox location for its Miller “A™ Well No. 1-¥, to be
: drilled 1800 feet from the South line and 1700 feet from the East line of Section 1l of the same
: township. The S/2 of said Section 11 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 7366: Application of Read § Stevens, Inc., for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Strawn,

] Atoka and Morrow formations underlying the W/2 of Section 19, Township 23 South, Range 28 East,

; to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will
f be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as
actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicane 25 cporator ol che well,
end 2 charge for zisk invoived in drilling said well.

. CASE 7367:
<.

Application of Anadarko Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
—— Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pocling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp and
" T Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard lccation thereon. Also to be considered will be
the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allccation of the cost thereof as well as actual
operating costs and charges for supervisicn, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and
a charge for risk involved in drilling said well, )
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CASE 7168:

CASE 7369:

CASE 7370:

CASE 7023:

CASE 7347:

CASE 7371:

s

Application of Doyle Hartman for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to

be Adrilled 1980 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the West line of Section 17, Township
24 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, the S/2 of said Section 17 to be dedicated to the well.

Application of Morcis R. Antweil for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-ctyled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Blinebry
and Drinkard formations underlying the NW/4 SE/4 of Section 8, Township 20 South, Range 38 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as
well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator
of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

Application of Southland Royalty Company for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pictured
Cliffs and Fruitland formations, East Blanco Pield, underlying the NW/4 of Section 35, Township

30 North, Range 4 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon.
Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of
the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of
applicant as operator of the well, and a charge Tor risk involved in drilling said well,

(Recpened and Readvertised)

In the matter of case 7023 being recpened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6489, which
ordex created the Stingray-Pennsylvanian Pool and promalgated special rules therefor, including
provision for 80-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool
should not be developed on 40-acre proration units.

{Continued and Readvertised)

Application of Tenneco 0Oil Company for an unorthodox gas well locaticn, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox Pennsylvanian location
of a well to be drilled 660 feet from the Scuth line and 860 feet from the West line of Section
20, Township 16 South, Range 34 East, Kemnitz Field, the W/2 of said Section 20 to be dedicated
to the well.

In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion for an
order creating, redesignating, extending vertical limits, and contracting and extending horizontal
limits of certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated as the Antelope Ridge-Wolfcamp Pool. The discovery well is Coquina 0il Corporation
Alexander Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 10, Township 24 Scuth, Range 34 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIF 24 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: NE/4

(b) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Bone Spring
production and designated as the Brinninstool-Bone Spring Pool. The discovery well is Amoco
Production Company State IK Well No. 1 located :.n Unit C of Section 10, Township 23 South, Ra.nge
33 Bast, MMPX. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: Nw/4

(c) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated as the Brinninstool-Wolfcamp Pool. The discovery well is Amoco Production Company
Federal H Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 26, Township 23 South, Range 33 East, NMPM. Said
pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMEM
Section 26: SW/4

(d) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated as the Collins Ranch-Wolfcamp Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Yates Petroleum
Corporatior State DF Well No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 35, Township 17 South, Range 24 East,
RMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 35: N/2




.

Page 23 :
Examiner Hearing - Wednesday, October 7, 1981. )

(e) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, Mew Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production

and designated as the Fairview Mills-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Enserch Exploration,
Inc. T. G. Bates Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 14, Township 25 South, Range 34 East,

NMPE. Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: N/2

{f) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Wolfcamp production
and designated as the Gem—-Wolfcamp Pool, The discovery well is the Amoco Production Company Federal
[ AW Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 26, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, NMPM. Said pool
o would comprise: .

TOWNSHI? 19 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM~
Section 26: NW/4

(g} CRERTE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Tubb production and
designated as the Hardy-Tubb Pool. The discovery well is the Conoco Inc. State F Well No., 10 located
in Unit V of Section 1, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOMMSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST, #MPM -
Section l: SW/4

(h) CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Upper Pennsylvanian
production and designated as the Moriah-Upper Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Tom
L. Ingram Moriah Well No. 2 located in Unit J of Section 7, Township 10 South, Range 29 East, NMPM.
Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RARGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: S§/2

(i} CREATE a new pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production
and designated as the Moriah-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is the Tom L. Ingram Moriah Well No. 1
located in Unit J of Section 7, Township 10 South, Range 29 East, NMPM. Said pool would comprise:

TOMRSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: §/2

{i} CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Queen production and
designated as the West Reeves-Queen Gas Pool., The discovery well is the Collisr Emnexrgy, Inc. Mesa
State Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 20, Township 18 South, Range 35 East, NMPM. Said pool
would comprise:

! TOMMSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, RMPM
Section 20: NW/4

(k) CONTRACT the Cato-~San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, by the deletion of the
following described area:

TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMEM
Section 5: NW/4 SW/4

5 (1) CONTRACT the East Weir-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, by the deletion of the
[F' ’ following described area:

TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 ZAST, NMPM
o Section 7: N/2 N/2
[ Section 8: N/2 N/2
Section 9: W/2 NW/4

tm}  BYTTNT {he vertical limits of the Cave-Grayburg Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include
the San Andres formation and redesignate said pool as the Cave-Grayburg-San Andres Pool.

(n) EXTEND the Antelope Sink-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TUWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, PANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
Section 33: S/2

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EZAST, NMPM
Section 4: E/2
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EXTEND

the Atoka-Yeso Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, tc include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: S/2 NE/4, S/2 NwW/4, N/2 SE/4
and N/2 sw/4

the 3Jaum-Upper Pennsylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 23: SW/4

the Blinebry Oil and Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

mﬂ?zzm;ma’mjmﬂ
Section 16: SW/4

the 3Boyd-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County; New Mexico to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section M: W/2

the Bull's Eye-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico , to include therein:

TOWMSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 12: NE/4 SN/4 ard E/2 N:/4

the East Crossroads-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: All

the Crow Plats-Mosrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

msﬂrlﬁm,mzvm.m
Section 25: E/2
Section 36: E/2

the Culebra Bluff-Atoka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 ELST, NMPM
Section 15: W/2

the South Culebra Bluff-Bone Spring Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWRSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: N/2 SE/4

the D-K Abo pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 39 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: NW/4

the Happy Valley-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSRIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 16: E/2
Section 20: N/2

+v, MNow Mevice ta incinde therein:

e oty

Pammeulvanian Poanl in T

TOWNSHIP 12 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 31: NE/4 and E/2 NW/4

the Imperial-Tubb Drinkard Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: NW/4
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{(bb} EXTEND thg Jalmat-Yates-Seven Rivers Pool in Lea County, New Mexico to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: NE/4

(cc) EXTEND the Kemnitz-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,to include therein:

TOMNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: N/2

(dd) EXTEND the Linda~San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Maxico, to include therein:

TOMMSHIP 6 SOUTH, RAMGE 26 EAST, NMPM
Section 29: MN/4

{ee)] BEXTEND the Morth loving-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMKSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, WePM

Section 5: S§/2 . .
Section 8: N/2

Section 9: W/2

(££) EXTEND the Northeast Lovington-Penngylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMMSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, RMPM
Section 18: Nw/4

{gg) EXTEND the Malaga-Atcka Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMNSHIP 24 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, NMPM
Section 15: N/2

(hh} EXTEND the Midway-Devonian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNMSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 8: NN/4

(ii) EXTEND the West Milnesand-San Andres Pool in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM : ;
Section 17: SE/4 :

(j3j) EXTEND the Penasco Draw-San Andres-Yeso Associated Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 32: S/2 NE/4 and SE/4
Section 33: S/2 NW/4 and SW/4

TOWNSEIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST, NMPM
Section 4: Nw/4
Section 5: N/2 NE/4 and SE/4 NE/4

(kk) EXTEND the Quail Ridge-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHEIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 19: N/2

(11} EXTEND THE Querecho Plains-Lower Bone Spring Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOAMNERTD 1R ST, DANCE 3D EAST, WMDM
Section 28: §/2

(mm) EXTEND the Rocky Arrcyo-Wolfcamp Gas Pool in Eddy County, Kew Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 22 EAST, NMPM
Section 9: SW/4
Section 16: NW/4
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(nn) EXTEND the South Salt Lake-Morrow Gas Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: E/2
Section 18: N/2

{00) EXTEND the West Sand Dunes-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County,New Mexico, to include therein:

TOMMSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
- Section 32: W/2

(pp)} REUSSIGNATE tha Sand Ranch-Atoka Gas Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to the Sand Ranch-
Morrow Gas Pool, as said pool is producing from the Morrow formation rather than the Atoka, and
EXTEND the horirontal limits of said pool to include therein:

YOMMSHIP 10 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 14: 5/2

(qq) EXTEND the San Simon-Molfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein: '

Section 6: SE/4

1
! “
! TOMMSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 35 EAST, NMPM
A
i Section 7: R/2

; (rr) EXTEND tbe Sawyer-San Andres Associated Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWRSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM
Section 7: SW/4

{ss) EXTEND the Spencer-San Andres Pool in Lea County, New Mexico,. to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 36 SAST, NMPM
Section 23: SE/4

tt) EXTEND the Tomzhawk-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TORNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 3] EAST, NMPM
Section 36: NW/4

{uu) EXTEND the Tom-Tom-San Andres Pool in Chaves County, New Mexico, to include therein:

i TOMNSHIP B SODTH, RANGE 31 EAST, NMPM
: Section 5: S/2 sw/4
Section 8: N/2 WW/4

(vv) EXTEND the Tonto-Wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 27: E/2

(ww) EXTEND the Turkey Track-Morrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWRSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 3: §/2

(xx) EXTEND the Wantz-Abo Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 37 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: NE/4

(yy) EXTEND the North Young-Bone Spring Pocl in Lea County, New Mexico to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 1B SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 10: NE/4
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MR. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number
7367.

MR. PEARCE: Application of Anadarko
Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New
Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: 1f the Examiner please,
I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf

of the applicant, and I have two witnesses.
(Witnesses sworn.)

BILL SHACKLEFORD
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q | Mr. Shackleford, would you please state
your name and occupation?

A My name is Bill Shackleford. I'm a
Senior Landman with Anadarko Production Company in Midland,

Texas.

Q Would you tell the Examiner when and

where you obtained your degree?
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A I obtained a Business degree from the

University of Oklahoma, majoring in petroleum land management

in 1975.

Q Subsequent to graduation, Mr. Shackleforq,

where have you been employed as a petroleum landman?

A I worked for 4-1/2 years with Getty 0il
Company and approximately 16 months with Monsanto Company.
I've been with Anadarko now for 9 months.

Q Pursuant to your employment by Anadarko
have you made a study of the land title interest with regards
to this application?

A Yes.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Shackleford
as an expert petroleum landman.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Shackleford is qualified

Q Mr. Shackleford, let me direct your
attention to what we've marked as Applicant Exhibit Number
Oone and have you locate for me the spacing and proration unit
for which you seek compulsory pooling.

A All right. 1It's the north half of Sec-
tion 4, 19 South, 25 kast, and this is in BEddy County, Now
Mexico, located approximately ten miles south of Artesia.

Q You're seeking to pool what formations?

l‘

A. Okzy, it's the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvaniap
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formations.
Q All right, sir, let's turn to Exhibit
Number Two, and have you identify what that exhibit is.
A All right, prior to drilling this well

we had some interests that were not committed and we've had
this force pooled at that time. These did not include the
interests which are brought before you today because they
were under lease at that time.

Q All right, sir, if you'll take a moment
now and explain to the Examiner why you have been required
to bring a second compulsory pooling casé on the same acreage
for the same formation.

R Okay. Upon’drilling the well we found
that we could not get the well, which is a gas well, hooked
up in time to keep these leases from expiring. They did not
contain shut-in provisions.

Prior to this time we went back to the
lessors and tried to obtain an amendment to the lease and
this was done in January of this year, and in April of this
year they came back and said they had revised the amendment
which we requested and wanted $400 to execute this agreement.

Upon examining the agreement we found
that it was slightly onerous. They wanted $10 per acre shut-

in provisions and we felt that if we were going to have to




-

=O’~IQM&UN

& B =

& &

17

18

19

21

23

25

6
pay what amounted to a bonus, we would wait and if we did not
get the lease, or the well connected, at that time we would
try to renew the lease at that time.

Q All right, sir, let me have you identify
for us the individuals or parties from whom you originally had
the leases for which there were not shut-in gas provisions.

A Okay, this was Robert K. Williams and
Gayle Williams, and the First National Bank and Trust Company
of Oklahoma City.

Q All right, sir, with regards to each of
those interests, would you identify where their interest is
within this proration unit and what that percentage is with
regards to the entirety?

A Okay. The Williams lease, which was
executed by both Robert and W. Gayle Williams, covered the
east half of the northeast quarter of Section 12, and their
interest was a one-third interest in that 80 acres.

The lease executed by the First National

Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, as trustee of the

George Sohlberg and Virginia E. Weinmann and John G. Weinmann|,

Co-Trustees of the Virginia Eason Weinmann living trust, also
covers the east half of the northeast quarter, and also

covered one-~third interest in that 80 acres.

0 Would you identify for the Examiner the
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location of this well within the proration unit?
A Okay, the well was drilled at a location
of 1980 from the north and west lines of Section 12.
Q Let's continue through your exhibits, Mr]|

Shackleford. If you'll go to Exhibit Number Three and tell
us what that exhibit is?

A Okay, that's the AFE for the well. This|
has becen updated. It's dated July 22nd, '81, and at this --
at the time this thing was revised these were the actual
costs, to date on the well.

Do I need to explain the dry hole?

Q No, sir, I think it's all right on the
exhibit. I wanted you to indicate that these represent the
actual costs of drilling this well.

If you'll turn to Exhibit Four and tell
us what that is.

A Okay, Exhibit Four is some history on
the leases. When we first went to the bank we sent both
leases, the lease for the Williams interest and the bank in-
terest, to the bank in Oklahoma City, and they handled the
Williams lease. And this letter gives evidence to that fact.

0. All right, and Exhibit Number Five.

A Okay, Exhibit Five is the lease from the

Williams. As you can see, it was sent to the bank. Their
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address is under the -- under the lessors names and is identi-
cal to the lease obtained from the bank.

Q Now this is the lease that doesn't have
the shut-in gas provision, isn't it?

A That's correct. ~

o And you had been dealing with Mr. and

Mrs. Williams through the First National Bank and Trust --

A Right, that was our --
Q -~ in Oklahoma?
A Right, our only source of information as

to contacting them.

Q All right, have -- up through tbday have
you been able to locate any other address for the Williams
other than through this First National Bank?

A No, and they haven't been provided that

information, either.

Q | They have not?
A They have not.
0 All right, sir. Let's go to Exhibit

Six. Tell me what that is?

A Okay, that's a lease from the bank;again
the shut-in provision has been stricken from the lease, and
again it is identical to the Williams lease.

MR. NUTTER: That's the underlined or




1 9
2 the scratched out portion in paragraph three, isn't it?
3 A Yes, sir. And then down through the
4 lease any other reference to a shut-in payment is also deleted.
5 0 All right, let's go Exhibit Seven.
6 A Okay, Exhibit Seven is the letter where- )
7 by Januvary 15th of this year we tried to get an amendment to
' ? the lease from the bank, and the amendment is attached to the
4 letter.
10 Q All right, sir, and Exhibit Number Eight?
11 A And then Exhibit Number Eight is the
12 reply from the bank some four months later where they wanted
a 13 a bonus, or some payment to execute the agreement, and their
14 amended amendment attached to the letter there.
15 Qo All right, and after Exhibit Eight, then
6 | Exhibit Nine.
17 A Okay. This carriad on until July of
18 this year and when we saw that we weren't going to get the
ia 19 well connected in time, of course, we felt that in order to
b
% : 20 rush things up we could probably handle this by telephone,
21 and this is merely a note to a representative with the bank
22 or the trust department, and asking them if they would give
23 us a renewal lease, and again inguiring as to where we might
24 be able to locate the Williams.
25 Q This is a note from your file in your




1 10
2 handwriting --
3 A Yes.
4 o ~-- a telephone conversation you had with
5 the bank?
6 A Yes, that's true.
7 1} All right, Exhibit Number Ten.
8 A Okay, that's a letter dated August 31st
g of this year. The bank asked us to send the information on
10 the lease to them, which I did, and we had not heard back
11 from the bank on this. I also inquired in my letter as to
12 the information as to where I might be able to locate the

—\ 13 Williams and again they have not given us any information on
L) that.
15 Q All right, sir, no reply to the August

16 letter?

17 A, None.

13 Q In fact, the last conversation you had
19 with anyone with regards to this subject is back in July.
20 A Well, I did talk to them over the phone

21 on this and they said that they would talk to Mr. Weinmann

22 and hold -- and have a meeting and see if it would be approvefi.
23 And then they came back and said that
24 they would probably circulate the lease and get it back to

25 us if they did approve, and that's pretty much where it's beep
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since that day.
0 All right, sir, and Exhibit Number
Eleven.
A Okay, this is our letter to the bank
telling them about this hearing.

1 All right, it indicates that at the time

the application was filed, the bank and the Williams also
received a copy of the application and an indication of the
date of the hearing.

A That's right.

Q All right, sir, let's go to Exhibit
Number Twelve and have you tell me about that, olease.

A Okay, Exhibit Number Twelve are some
pages taken from our operating agreement under which this
well was drilled. The second page sets out the interest, who
participated in the well. These are the working interest
participants. And the third page to this --

MR. NUTTER: Now, on that time on this
bank intérest and on the Williams interest, Anadarko was the
working interest on that, is that correct?

A That's correct, thev were leaced.

MR. NUTTER: So that's not listed here
as working interest owners.

A No, sir.

b

1o ot +h oo ans ks - b
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MR. NUTTER: Okay-

o At that fime what did the working interesgt
owners commit their interests to with regards to overhead
charges?

A okay, that's there on page three, which
is also page three to the COPAS,-and drilling well rate was
$3000 and producing well rate was $330.

Q all right. are those charges cooeistent
with the charges adopted and made 2 part of the compuisory

pooling in the first -~

A Yes, Sir.
Q - time around? All right.
Now, Mr. Shackelford, except for the
correspondence jndicated in the file that's authored by some-~
one other than yourself, is the information contained herein

prepared by you ©Of compiled under your direction and super-

vision?

A yes, Sir, it was.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our exam-
ination of Mr. Shackleford.
We'd move the introduction of Exhibits
one through Twelve.
MR. NUTTER: Exhibits One through Twelve

will be admitted ip evidence.
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:
Q Mr. Shackleford, now we had a forced
pooling hearing back in 1980, I think it was, on this, and
we entered an order and it provided that -~ that order pro-
vided that there would be a $3000 per month combined fixed
rates while drilling, and $330 while producing, provided for
a 200 percent charge for working interests.
Were there uncommitted working interests
at that time?
A ’Yes, sir, we had some parties that would
not lease,
Q Uh~-huh, so this tabulation on -—-
MR. KELLAHIN: Exhibit Twelve?
Q ~- Exhibit Twelve, these are the --
it adds up to 100 percent.
A Yes, sir, the outstanding interests --
Q But the outstanding interest at the
bottom, those were the poolees in the original hearing.
A That's correct, that was all, one perceny.
0 Okay. Now, the lease has expired on
the Williams interest and the bank's interest.

A, Yes, sir.
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Q In that 80-acre tract.

r, That's correct.

Q And so you're seeking to pool them now
as working interest owners in the well. |

A Yes, sir.

o Because there is no lease on those lands,

A That's correct.

v - All right, do they own thoég iands in

fee? Do they also have the mineral interests? I presume

they do.
A The bank?
Qo As fee owners, yeah.
A Yes, sir.
Q So they have a royalty interest and a

working interest on it.

A Yes, sir.

Q Williams and the bank, both.

. v Yes, sir.

Q Okay, now the -- the order that was
cnitered the first time zaround provided that after the affective

date of the order and within 90 days prior to commencing
the well, you'd submit an AFE to the poolees and then they
would have thirty days in which to respond and put up their

share of the money for drilling the well or to decide to
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take it out of production and be subject to the penalty.
Now how are you going to send them an AFE before you spud the

well?

MR. KELLAHIN: what we'd 1ike to proposeé;
Mr. Nutter, is that the standard compulsory pooling'order be

modified in such a way to trake care of this particular instande-

It would require us to send them a copy of the order, a cobPY
of our latest estimate of the actual costs, which ==

MR. NUTTER: The actual costs, which
were an exhibit here.

MR. KELLAHIN: That's right, Exhibit
Three, as I understand it. and give them & thirty day period
with appropriate notice that they can tender their check for

their share of the costs or in the event they do not, then

:a:s::z._’............_

they would pe subject to the penalty-.

17 And my second witness will talk to you

18 about whether oOr not that penalty is still applicable in

19 cases where we've actually completed the well.

28 MR. NUTTER: okay, you're going to g©

21 | into that --

22 M. KOLLAHIN: Yes, we will.

23 MR. NUTTER: ~~ with ycur next witness.
24 Now, maybe I ought to direct this to

25 you, Tom, put here ON the application, paragraph three, applit

-~ B EEE VR




1 16
2 cant has obtained the right to all mineral interest underlyind
3 the 380-acre tract, with the exception of the following: The
: . 4 First National Bank, 27.67 percent, and Robert and Gayle
s Williams, 26.67 percent.
6 | MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir, those percentagqs
7 are in error. That is an acreage number.
$ MR. NUTTER: Yeah. $
9 MR. KELLANIN: And as Mr. Shackleford -- | ”
» MR. NUTTER: They've each got a —-- they' e ‘éi
1t each got a third of 80.
> A Yes, sir.
rﬁ 13 MR. NUTTER: That's what they've got. 4

14 MR. KELLAHIN: And then that number is
15 taken into the 320 number to g&t & percentage.
16 MR. NUTTER: Okay, for a percentage.
17 Okay. So they don't have 26 percent.
18 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir, that percentage
9 is acreage.
20 MR. NUTTER: Okay. Are there any other

gi - 21 questions of Mr. Shackelford? He may be excused.

g 2 MR. KELLAHIN: I'd like to call at this
2 time Dan Kernaghan.
24
25
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DAN KERNAGHAN
BEING called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,’

testified as follows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Kernaghan, for the record wouldAyou
state your name and occupation?

A My name is Dan Kernaghan. I'm employed
by Anadarko Producticon Company as Division Operations Manager
in Midland.

0 You are a petroleum engineer by profes-
sion?

A Petroleum engineer, graduate from Colo~
rado School of Mines, with 25 years experience.

0 Yes, sir, and you've testified as a
petroleum engineer before the Division on numerous occasions,
have you not?

A Yes, sir, I have.

LLAHIN: We tender Mr. Kernaghan
as an expert petroleum engineer.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kernaghan is gualified.

Q. Mr. Kernaghan, let me direct your at-

:
;
:

o T R
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tention, in fact, 1I'll show you a copy of Exhibit Number Two,
which is the first compulsory pooling order entered with re-
gards to this well, and you'll observe that the Division
entered a 200 percent risk factor.

A Yes.

Q Do you have aa opini@n at this time, Mr.
Kernaghan, as to whether a penalty factor of scme percentage
is appropriate and ought to be entered against the non-con-
senting working interest in this case?

A Well, I think the well as it now sits is
a noncommercial well. It's not noncommercial but it will not

pay out.

Q All right, sir, give us some numbers on

A The well is makihg between 50 and 55 Mcf]
a day. It has very low reserves. It's a marginal well.

o In your opinion would it be appropriate
even though the well has been completed as a producing well
to charge the nonconsenting working interest owners a risk
factor penalty based upon the fact that this is probably
an uneconomical well?

A Well, I think it would be. The well
certainly turned out to be for all practical purposes within

the unsuccessful category. In fact, rather than in supposi-
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tion.

Q All right, sir, it confirms the risk in
the first order, doesn't it, Mr. Kernaghan?

A Yes.

Q Do you have a percentage recommendation

) tb Mr. Nutter with regards to the penaity?
A Oh, I think the 200 percent that we had

the first time is certainly as re;sonabie as it was the first
time.

Q In your opinion, Mr. Kernaghan, will --
yes, sir, go ahead.

A 1 think tha™ the 200 percent is —- is in
my opinion, fair and equitable.

Q All right. Do you have -- in your
opinion will approval of this application, as requested, be
in the best interests of conservation, the prevention of
waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A Yes, it will be.

o All right, sir.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please,
we'd like to have the Examiner take under administrative
notice the transcript and exhibits with regards to the case
from which the first order was entered, and it is Case Numben

7004.

|
.
|
|
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MR. NUTTER: We will incorporate the
record in Case Number 7004 in this case.
MR. KELLAHIN: That conclude#imy examin-

ation of Mr. Kernaghan.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

o Mr. Kernaghan, you don't expect the bank
to put up its share of the money in advance on this project
now, do you?

k No, sir, I don't. No.

0 But they would be entitled -- they will
in all probability, if you take the penalty against their
share, take it out of production. They're never going to
achieve a -- they're never going to achiesve payment of their

working interest share.

A No, sir.

Q But they will be paid royalty.

A Yes, they will.

Q They will participate in the royalty.
A If the bank tendered us a lease, [

think we'd be willing to accept a lease also from them.

0. Wwhen was the well completed, Mr. Kerna-

ghan?




L st T .

0

-

and the bank expire?

the poo¥ quality of the well b

As 1 remembeXr s it was jn July.

jth the length of time 1t took O connect it-

ad 2 lot
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aAnd when daid those jeases with»ﬂilliams

Te's —” it's ghown O the exhibits-
MR- SHACKLEFORD. June 29th.
A okay -
Q June 25th?
MR SHACKLEFORD: Yeah.
Q so the 1eases expired in the jnterim
from the time the well was completed until it wab connected.
A That 1S correct-
gad the well peen an outstanding well
we could pave inp all probability have gotten it connected
prior to the tine that the 1eases expired. That 18 what we
anticipated. |
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2 A Yes, there are.
3 Q go the pipeline didn't have to go too
4 far; they just weren't interested.
S A We had a pipeline on the proration unit. 3
é MR. NUTTER: Are there any other questio+s
7 of Mr. Kernaghan? )
s MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir. {
9 ‘MR. NUTTER: He may be excused. 2 :é .
10 Do you have anything further, Mr. Kella-f :
1 hin?
12 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir-
'i; ' 13 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything
14 they wish to offer in case 73672
B Wwe'll take the case under advisement.
16
17 (Hearing concluded.)
18
19
20
21
22
23
A4
25
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4 1, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO NEREDY CERTIFY that
s the foregoing rranscript of Hearing before the Oil Conserva=
3 6 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript “
7 is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared
- ‘ s by me to the best of my ability.
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varL ur NEW HEXICD
i " L ) ENERLY AND MINERALS DEPARTHUENT
- ) 0lL CONSCRVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
COGNSIDERING:

CASE ND. 7004
Drder No. R-6479

APPLICATION OF ANADARKQO PRODUCTION
COMPANY- FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, ’ . ;
EDDY COUNTY, NEW HEXICG. §

N ‘ ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION: ) ) -

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 17,

1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.
Stamets. :

NO¥, on this 20th day of October, 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and bexng ‘fully advised i
in the premises, '

P

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter therecof.

(2) 'That the applicant, Anadarko Production Company,
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 12, g
Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico. ¢

Tt oy AN

{(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and
proposes te drill a well at a starndard lscsticon thezreon.

? .{4) That there are interest owners in the prcposed
proration unit who have nat agreed lo poal their interests.

{(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of
each interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or
receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share
of the gas in said pool, the subject application should be

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER |
Oll C(Jx\\(_s\\l TIoN DIVISION
t\H!UH’ \IO K

- C/\‘f-i NO 7;6 7
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Order No. R-6479

approved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they
may be, within said unit.

"(6) That the spplicant should be designated the operafor
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner
should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well
costs plus an additional 200 percent thereaf as a reasonable
charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs
but that actual ‘well costs should be adopted as the reasonable
well costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well
costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has
paid his share of estimated costs should pay to the
operator any amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated
well costs and should receive from the operator any amount
that paid estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $330.00
per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates}; that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
propertionate share of such supervision charges attributable
to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition
thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of actual ‘expenditures
required faor operating the subject well, not in excess of
what dare reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting
working interest, '

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand
and proof of ownership. '

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before January 1, 1981, the order pooling said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsocver.

S 4 i i e R i Ly .
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Case No, 7604
Drder No. R-~6479

IT 1S THEREFQRE ORDERCD: .

(1) That all mineral interecsts, whatever they may be,
in the MWolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying
the N/2 of Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 25 East,
NMPM, Eddy County, New Hexico, are hereby pooled to form
a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit te be -
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location
thereon.

PROVIDED HOVWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 1lst day
of Januvary, 1981, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to
test the VWolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does
not commence the drilling of said well on or before the lst
day of January, 1981, Order (1) of this order shall be null
and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator
obtains a time extension from the Division for good cause
shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commence-
ment thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division
Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should
naot be rescinded. ’

(2) That Anadarko Production Company is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit.

. L3) _FIRat after the effective date Tof thxs ordef and,

wathln 90 days prior te commencing said well, “the operator
_shall furnlsh the Division and each knoun uorkvng interesie
fjouner in the subject unit an itemized schedule of estlmatgp

Pll Costjs S T e i et I SN e e A 5 B b s N, A A e 4 3 AN 2 A
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(4) That within 30 days from the date the °chedule ofy

{éstlmated well costs is furnished to him, any non- consentlng

working interest” owner shall have the right to pay his sharé,
of estlmated well. costsﬁto the operator, in. lleu_gfmpaylng hls
shate of reasonable well costs out of production, and that
‘any such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as
provided above shall rewmain liable for opcrating costs but
shall not be liable for risk charges.
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(p)-—-That the operator shall furnish the Division and ewch

é:nown working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual -

ell costs within 90 days following completion of the well;

that if no obJect1on to thé~actual well costs isteceived ™

by the Division and the Division has not objected within

45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual

well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided
however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs
within said 45-day period the Division will determine reason-
able well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of
reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest
.owner who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance
as provided above shall pay to the operator his pro rata
share of the amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated
well costs and shall receive from the operator his pro rata
share of the amount that estimated well costs exceed reason-
able well costs.

b L

B e

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production: :

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the

: drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30°days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(8) That the operater shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production te the parties who advanced
the well costs.

(9) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $330.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates}; that the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production tLhe
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable
to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition




Case No. /uus .

thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
required for operating such well, not in excess of what

are reasonable, attributable to oach non-cansenting working’
interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-cighths (7/8) working interest and 3
one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be
paid out of production shall be withheld only from the
working interests share of production, and no costs or
charges shall be withheld from production attributable to

" royalty interests.

(12) That al) proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid
to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico,‘an the day and yeér herein-
above designated. )

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
0IL CUNSERVATIQN DIVISION

.( / /— S
JOE D MEY,

/// Director s

SEAL
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Production Company

CO.t12) DIV.{2) AFE NO. (4) LOCATION NO. (7} ’ DATE-MO./OAY/YR_JG)

v 03 , .48 ;4200 Ry JL 2/22/8) <
WORK DES.L12) WELL LOCATION NAME (20) WELL NO.{S} FIELD/PROSPECT (25) STATE (5) ST CD{2)
D, C, & E ~, APC Glass T i Lakewood a_ NM ¢ 30,
EXPLAIN PROJECT_Drill, complete & equip Morrow Development Well
O/S OPER.AFE # SEC.- TWN.~- RANGE - DES.OF LOC.{23) COUNTY {13) C0.CD(3)
. e 12 19S 25E 1980' FNL & FWL It Eddy 2w D15 3
FIELD CD.(3) PROJ.CD.U4) PROSP CD.{3) BUDGET(4)  T/B(3) G/L (3] AMOUNT AUTHORIZED( 9}
L 000 . 6660 ’t 016 ) 310 gL 139 Jt 230 4 $448,800 3

OWNER NAME (24} WORKING INT {1.6] OWNER NAME (24] WORKING INT. (1.6}

orer| _Anadarko Production Company 0.590983
Others (See attached sheet) 0.409017

COMPANY REVENUE INTEREST 0,482976
-——--—-——-—--——--————--——————-——--—-—————_.—.—_— _.__—_.‘*
TYPE: PROJECT SUBJECT TO: ORIGINATING OFFICE ___Midland Division
- Eornaumwe  [JconstrucTion D] CARRIED INTEREST PREPARED BY B. W. 6riffin !
Oexproration Ol we (] NET PROFITS INTEREST i
RoeveLorment [Jeeoprrysicar [ RIGHT TO CONVERT TO W.i. FOR DRILLING WELLS :
Drecompeeriond__ [lrarmin EST. SPUD ]
Orweaasanoon (3 oHC or BHC pATE . 12/12/80 estvw_9500 | |
OsaLe O TYPE WELL (OIL ,GAS,EST)___Gas :
EXPLAIN: : DRILLING OBLG. DATE f
EST. DAYS TO DRILL _ 23
ACRES Spocing Unit) =~~~ ISEEXP DATE - | EST.DAYSTO COMPLETE___3
LSE. NOS. IN UNIY : ,
DRILLING ~ DRY HOLE COST RETIREMENT COSY
TOTAL JT. OWNERS  CO.NET . TOTAL JT.OWNERS  CO. NET
INTANGIBLE $ __ 449,100 ¢ _183.700 $_ 265,400  COST-REMOVALS$ $ ‘ $
TANGIBLE 26,300 10,800 15,500 _ SALVAGE/REC.
TOTAL * 475,400 $ 194,500 $ 280,900 NET COST
LESS DRY (OR RECEIVEDI$ $ $
HOLE CONT($ 1$ ne }
TOTAL § 475,400 $ 194,500 $ 280,900
DRILLING COMPLETION COST E..PLORATION AND OTHER PROJECTS COST
TOTAL JT. OWNERS  CO.NET © TOTAL JT.OWNERS CC. NET
luTAnclaLl—:$_l_l_§_.]QQ___ $_47.300 ¢ _6% 400 __ $ $ $
TANGIBLE 168,400 68,900 99,500 -
votaL § 284,100 § 116,200 $.167,900 TOTAL $ $

TOTALCOST$ 759,300 ¢ 310,700 $_448,800
See attached letter for explanation of supplemental expenditures.

REMARKS: Subject to negotiation and completion of joint operations Original AFE §390 500

contract _andfor farmin arrancements, title examination and a 320 _Supplement #1 $ 58,300

mg ga QQQ!gd__g_glt_,__ Total AFE $448,800
T RPPROVAL——— LEVEL T T - i
Ooivision D#eq.cp’L enlo/ce 2 LS COMWITTEE ACTION

AUTHOR:ZED LIREJECTED

: / / ‘e 9 L 3 f DATE
IAENDED: L8 3f

r’% (4t Z:_--CZ /J.L.AA_/ 7 z;éiz

25

Pl F—__--M;_ Y U, NON - OPERATORS DATE

s/ /S COMPANY o - L
RPPROVAUS: . .. BY . .
S, TITLE , -

PROJECT ECOHOMIC ASSUMP TIONS RISKED ECONOMIC YARDSTICKS (AFIT
CHANCE OF SUCCESS: EXPL. __Y%PDEVEL.______ % DCF RATE OF RETURN %
PRICES: _______ §/BBL._____ ___$/MCF PROFIT- TO-INVESTMENT RATIO
- UNDISCOUNTED
THIS WELL TOTAL PROSPECT DISCOUNTED

RESERVES - Gross Ri ’ Gross Ri PAYOUT YRS,
oL, MMDBY, e s 4 ;
GAS,MMCI. _ _ _ » w3 o N [y
€ER, MBbl. ... T T B S BY S
BUDGET STATUS! Doneuofu [Inew PrROJECT - REMARKS: e
APC INVESTMENT-UNRISKED $___ _____RISKED $ _

ACREAGE COST (INCILUDING GB8G)Y_____ o

AUTHORITY OF EXPENDITURE
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Produc ion Company

/ €0. (2) DIv. (2) AFE. NO. {4) LOCATION NO. (T} DATE -MO./DAY/YR. {6}
) | . 03 e laﬂ 2L 4200 1 J L UZZJBI *
"WORK DES. (i2) WELL LOCATION NAWME (20} WELL NO.{SI FIELD/PROSPECT (25) : STATE (S) ST . co(2
!. D. C. & E L APC Glass g 1w _Lakewood M 5030
EXPLAIN PROJECT Drill, complcte & equip Morrow Development Well
0O/S OPER. AFE # SEC.- TWN. - RANGE - DES. OF LOC. (23} COUNTY (13) CO. CD. (3)
L — Mﬁ....mwmwh_ﬁ:,m 1 Eddy e 015
FIELD CO. {3} PROJ CO. (4) PROSP. CD. (3) BUDGET (4) T/8 13) G/L (3) AMOUNT AUTHORIZED (9)
000 1 6660 ) L 016 L 310 ) w139 au 230, . 8448,800

'QYI_Nﬂ! NAME (24) Ki T(6) OWNER NAME (24} WORKING INT. (1.6)
oper] Anadarko Production Company ] ].0.590983 [r

Cthers (See attached sheet) 110.409017 |

OMPANY REVZNUZ INTEREST 0482976
h DETAIL OF ORILLING COST ESTIMATE PAGE 1 OF ;
T TOTALS
CODE } INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS DRY HOLE J COMPLETION] COMPLETED) |
2010 | ROAD AND LOCATION S . 23308 . i
2020 | CONTRACT RIG COSTS ,29500Q@ :
2030 | MUD AND CHEMICALS . . 17504 .
2040 ] CEMENT AND CEMENTING . 9304 . 19300
2050 | FORMATION EVALUATION . 3L30 N N
2060 | COMPLETION : PR .__B0AI0
2070 § OVUER 1001 & AND RINTALS ’ o . AR B
2080 | TRANSPORTATION, TRUCKING, AND HAULING ___L_hniug ——a 4400
2090 | CONTRACT SERVICES _ _ L §20: A
2100 ] COMPANY SUPERVISION . 3008 L2800
2150 ] MISCELLANEOUS INTANGIBLES . 2000 . 8600
2200 | ADMINISTRATIVE OVERHEAD A — . . .
2600 [ 1DC ~ NON OPERATED PR — ——— ;
TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS $ 449100088 11570088 | sess00f !
2900 | SPECIAL CREDITS ~DRY AND BOTTOM HOLE :
CONTRIBUTIONS -RECIEVABLE | T | | SN
TOTAL NET INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS 446910005 ,11520008 . 56480
LEASE AND WELL EQUIPMENT
WELL CASING
400 FY.,_13-3/8 op., _48#f B-40 ST&C 9200 e . gm
_1.2.0.0_____FT.,__&21_8_.0.D.. 2 sl T . 1160 2 2 . 1160
9500 FT.,_4-1/2 op., _11.6% K=55 & N-80 e s » 66000 66000,
FT., 0.0., P N e
3010 TOTAL WELL CASING o 21300 66000 8730
WELL TUBING
9500 — FT.._ 2-3/8 0.0., 4.7%# N-80 FEUE , N L, 33800 33800
FT., 0.D., P e e
FT., 0.0, — £ i 3 . n 2
3020 TOTAL WELL TUBING 2 ) . 33800 23380
3070 | OTHER CONTROLL ABLE SUBSURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT . PR —a s L
3080 | HON- CONTROLLABLE SUBSURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT R . - 4500] 4500
3110 | WELLHEAD EQUIPMENT. . . , . 5000] . 28800 . 33800
3120 § PUMPING EQUIPMENT . __ N . . e o
3170 | OTHER CCNTROLLABLE SURFACE WELL ECUIPMENT s I I N
3180 | NOM-CONTROULALBLE SURFACE WELL EQUIFMENT . . — R
3190 fINSTALLATION COSTS~ SURSACE EQUIPMENT . .} 1 300 .4_;30‘01
3210° 1 TANK BATTERIES, SEPERATOR, HEATING
TREATING AND SALES EQUIPMENT — b P . 30090 30000,
3220 | COMPRESSOR STATIONS _ : PR s o
3230 | ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS AND TRANSMISSION LINES . § . o PN N
3240 | BUNLODINGS S PR 4 ——t s
3250 | LEASE LINES e _ . 4 IO T
3270 [ OTHER COMTROLUABLE SURFACE LEASE EQUIPMENT__ . o .
3280 | HON— CONTROLLABLE SURFACE LEASE EQUIPMENT _____ § . ¥ o , § .+ . |
3290 ] INGTALI_ATION COSTS—SURFACE LEASE EQUIPMENT 1 " . 5000f -, 9000
3400 Y ORILLING AND/OR PRODUCTION PLATFORMS ___ I PR .
3800 J LB W — NON OPERATED e oo 1.2 s -
TOTAL LEASE AND WELL CQUIPMENT $ .26300)6 16840018 19470
TOTAL AFE COST ESTIMATE $ 47560006 28410018 |, 75950¢C

LEE O DETHANL FOTINATE
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The First National Bank
and Trust Company
of Oklahoma City

CAPITAL STRUCTURE QVIR ONE WUNDRED MALLION DOLLARS
ESTABLISHED 1889

:
-

July 28, 1978

o eant

Mr. R. F. Fort
P.0. Box 2044
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: 0il and gas leases, Eddy County,
New Mexico, Sohlberg Estate and
Robert and Gayle Williams Properties

L g 1 AR, AR s

Dear Mr. Fort:

The Sohlberg Estate co-trustees have approved and executed the
0il and gas lease. As soon as our lease clerk returns from
vacation next week, she will forward the Sohiberg Trust's lease,
rental division order and draft for collection.

The original oil and gas lease, rental division order and draft
have been forwarded to the Williams family for their execution
and endorsement. As soon as these are returned to us they will
be forwarded for collection.

Yours very truly,
ydl

Audra Baxter
Trust Landman

.
-.s--

i "\ 77’~
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BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

CiL CONQFRVATT(\R MNIVte o
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EXHIBIT No._ 4F

CASENO.__ 7367
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120 NORTH ROBINSON AVENUE & P, O, 0OX 25189 OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73125 & 405.272-4000




P OiL & GAS LEASE 4

THIS AGREEMENT made this _ 29T h day of June 1028, tetween

Robert K, Williams & W. Gayle Williams ' = o .

c/o Fisrt National Bank & Trust, Trust Department
P. 0. Box 25189, Oklahoma City, Okla, of

(Post Ollice Addrees)

berein called lessor {whether one or mare) and ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY, HOUSTON, TEXAS N

1. Léssor, in connideration of TEN AND OTHER DOLLARS fn hand pald, receipl of which isa here acknowledred, and of the ruys'iies herein provided and
of the sgreements of the lewsee herein contained, hereby grants, Jeases and Jets exciusively unto leasee for the purpuse of Investigating. exploring, prospecting,
drilling, and operating for and producing oil and gas, injectiog gas, waters, other fivids, and wir into subsurface atrata, layink pipe linm, sloring oll, building
tanks, roadways, telephone linrs, and other structurcs and things thereon to produce, save, tshe care of, treat, process, slore and transport said minerals, the

following dwcribed land in EDDY County, New Mexico, to-wit:
Township-19-South, Range-25-East, N.M.P.M.

Section 12: E/2NE/4
Township-19-South, Range-26-East, N.M.P.M. .

Section 7: Lot 1(39.34),2(39.51),E/2NW/4, NE/4 & E/2SE/4
Section 8 W/25U/f4

- - » » :
For the purposs of ealtulating the rental payments hereinafter provided for, said land is estimated 2 eoaprin__..s_ég_‘_s_.s___ acres, whether it actually
COmP ot meve or -
Subject the other provisi herel tained, this lease shall remain in force for a term of 3 years from this date (called “primary ¢ ), and
ulit&rnf:uo:nmb‘::oducd-fmuidhndorhnd-rith-hidsn_id)ndhpookd. ( ) 1y term™), n
3. The Nies 1o be paid by lesace arve: (a) on oil, and on other liquid hydrocarbons saved ‘:;:h well, 3/1 6 of that produced and saved from said land,
delivered the wells 13 i i A

»
.
.
-

same 10 Se at or 10 the eredit of Jewaor in the pipe line to which the wells may be connected: (b) on mas, including casinghead 233 3nd all gase
eout subitancen, produced f i%:-‘nd.-duuumddrlhe»muoorinthmnuhetuno':ud-uu-other
the mouth of the wall of /.I the ges 20 201 or used. prowided that on gas sold at the wells the royally shall be
sach « 2 -4 AL (Y ihia 1 3 H - -
bt Y 3 PRSP 14 odand. Dt bbb i) it aithanbel. oraliar brodiuction therelsom  th o aar ron ;
ooty hvast A naliewit s e S ¢ dalay-sentale 75
P A2 2 IS Y Los-th ;
jyod » -
—~Paed ' 3 3 o el 2 a2, ) " 2t 3 PP ORIt g (N . enld L Alsled 2 RN 2 Crl il
i ndea this deas 'c‘.:‘_'._._u v Cuol. prodeeithg— Aropiid teodecad.ta ih editmd B pas particssomihodurositorymbend PRESY
3 i &L > 1dadat. 1he- 2l xmntals _
%y 4. If operations for drilling are not commenced on said land or on land pooled therewith on or before one (1) year from this date, this lease shall terminate
as to both parties, unless on or befare one (1) year from this date lessee shall pay or tender to the lemaor s rental of § 186,28 which

shall cover the privilexe of deferring commencement of such operstions for a period_ of twe.lve‘ {12) montha. In like manner and upon ‘ile_ payments or tenders,
annually. the commencement of aaid operations may be further deferred for successive perivds of twelve (12] months each during the primary term. Payment

or tender may be made to the leasor or 10 the credit of the lessor in the _First National Bank & Trust _  _ _ Bank
at Oklahoma Cit!, Okl SIIQ!!!a which bank, or any successor thereof, ahall

3 continue to be the agent for the lessor and lessor’s heirs and masigns. If such bank (or any successor bank} ahall fail, liquidate, or be succeeded by another bank,
or for any reason shall fail or refuse 16 accept rental, lessee shall not be held in default until thirty (20) days after lessor shall deliver to lessee a recordsble
instrument making provision for another acceptable method of payment or tender, and any depository charge iz a liability of the lessor. The payment or tender
of rental may be made by check or draft of lessce, mailed or delivered 1o said bank or lessor, or sny leasor if more than one, on or before the rental payingx
E . date. —Aimprtimed i or. tend of- aal-nr -\\Ax-! inaxoxaliseoshiche ia, 4 ;nL bona.fida. attemps. 0. raake 1. bt hich ia ip.

A e a3 3 1 abhall " ahazror _wathin thizesx (303 dews. aftercl “has sved e notice—thersod \..4\_'([
aastilindanail facam ) sopathax with_aneh inslmir Al AXA- ton_enshle 1 20 _roake M r:ﬁ

8. Lesase is heredby granted the right and power, from time to time, to pool or combine this lesse. the land covered by it or any part or horizon thtm!"‘/
with any othee land, lease, lranes, mineral estates or parts thereof for the production of oil or gss. Units pooled hereunder shall not exceed the standard pro-
ratiom umit fixed by )aw or by the New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission or by other lawfu} authority for the pool) or area in which said land is situated, plus
a of 0% . Leasee shall file written unit dexignations in the county in which the premises are located and such units may be designaled from time to
time And cither before or after the completion of wells. Drilling operations on or production from any part of any such unit shall be considered for all pur-
poses, except the payment of royalty, as operations conducted upon or production from the Jand described in this lease. There shall be aliocated to the land
covered by this Jease included in any such unit that portion of the total production of pooled minersls from wells in the unit, after deducting any used in lease
or umit operationa. which the number of surface acres in the land covered by this Jease included in the unitl bears to the total number of surface acres in the
unit. The production so allocated shall be considered for all purposes, including the payment or delivery of royalty. to be the entire production of pooled minerals
i from the portion of aaid Iand covered hereby and included in said unit in the same manner ss though produced from asid Jand under the terms of this Jease.

Any pooled unit dasisnated by lensce, as provided herein, may be dissolved by lessee by recording an appropriate instrument in the County where the land is sit-
E usted At any time nfter the completion of a dry hole or the cessation of production on said unit. -
! §. If prior to the discovery of oil or gas hereunder, lessee should drill and abandon a dry hole or holes hereunder, or If after discovery of o0il or gas the
i . production thereof should cease for any cause, this Jease zhall not terminate if lessee commences rewcrking or additional drilling operations within €0 days
; therenfter and diligently prosecutes the same, or (if it be within the primary term) commences or resumes the payment or tender of renials or commences
£ operations for drilling or reworking on or before the rental paying date next ensuing after the expiration of three months from date of abandonment of said
¢ dry hole or holes or the cessation of production. If at the expiration of the primary term oil or gas is not being produced but lessee is then engaged in operations
i for drilling or reworking of any well, this Jease shall remain in force so long as such operations are (}ilixently prosecuted with no cessation of more than 60 ’
! cansecutive days. If during the &rilling or reworking of any well under this paragraph, lessee loses or junks the hole or well and after diligent efforts in good
: faith is unable to complete said operationa then within 30 days after the abandonment of said@ operations )Jessee may commence another well and drill the same
with due diligence. If any drilling, additional drilting, or reworking operations hereunder result in production, then this lease shall remain in full force so Jong
-thereafter as oil or gas in produced hereunder.

9. Lissee shall have free use of oil, gas and water from said land, except water from lessor’s wells and tanks. for all operations hereunder, and the royalty .
shall be computed after deducling any 3o used. Leasee shall have the right at any time during or after the expiration of this lesse to remove =11 property and
fixtures placed by lesaee on said land, including the right to draw and remove all casing. When required by lessor, Jessee will bury all pipe lines on cultivated
lands below ordinary piow depih, and no well shall be drilled within two hundred feet {200 ft.} of any residence or barn now on said land without Jessor’s con-
sent. Lessor shall have the privilege, st his risk and expense, of using gas from any sus well on said land for stoves and inside lights in the principal dwelling
thereon, vus &f 207 zurp¥os oan nat needed for operations hereunder.

8. The righ’s of either party Foreunder may be assigned in whole or in part anG ilie piovisicne Feranf ohall extend to the heirs. execulors, administrators,
successars and assigns; bul no chenge or division in the ownership of the land, or in the ownership of or right to receive rentals, royaities or paymenis, liomeséd
accomplished shall operate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the rights of lessee: and no such change or division shall be binding upon lessee for any pur-
pose until 30 Zays after lessee Tas Yeen furnished by certified mail at lessee’s principal place of busineas with acceptable instruments or certified copies
thereof constituling the chain of title from the original lessor. If any such chenge in ownership occurs through the dexth of the owner, lessee may pay or
tender any rentais, royalicd or payments to the credit of the decrased or his estate in the deptsitory Lank until such time as lessee has Yeen furnished with
evidence »atinfacuery to lessee ua to the pursons entitled to such sums. In the event of an nssignment of this lease as Lo a segrexated portion of sxid Iand, the
rentals psyable hervander 3hall br spportioned as between the severul lercehold owners ratably according to the surface ares of cach, and defrult in rental
paymen. by one skall not affect the rights of other lersehold owners herevnder. An assignment of this lesse, in whole or in part, shall, o the extent of such
gssignment, n_lneu and dischurge levsee of may obligations hereunder, and, if lesser or adsiznee of part or parts hereof shall fail or mske defavlt in the payment
of the propartionate part of the rentals due from such lesiee or assignee or fail to comply with any cother provision of the lease, such default shall not affect this

®

Jease in a0 f&r 23 it covers & prrl of said lands upon which Jessee or any mssiygnee thereo!. shall so- comply or make such paymeats. : = .
- hohall akioinclide shus in reoales ) U,‘L
-p s e

o T3

- » - .

2. Should lessee be prevented from com:lying with any express or implied covenant of this‘lease, or from conducting drilling or reworking cperations here
under, or from producing oi) or gas hereurnder by reason of e i Aligs AXP e sguinment o peoatussal  or by ojxrastlion of force majeure, or
by mny Federsl or state law or any order, rule or regulation of governmental suthority, then while 30 prevented, Jessee's duty ahall be muspended. and lessce
ahatl not be lisble for failure to comply therewith; and this lesse shall be extended while and so Son;: as Jessee is prevenled by any such cause from conducting
dritliog or rewurhing operations on or from producing oil or gas hereunder: and the tiwie whie Jessed is so prevented shall not be counted against lessee,p 13
anything in this lease to the contrary netwithstanding, ‘

10. Leixsor hercby wrsrerisinrd—mrreesrto—drfemd—tho—titlo-te M—trdremd axrees that lesnee, at its option, may ischsrge any tax, morigage, or other b
lien vpon 2aid ]and, and in the event lessee cues 80, it shall e suluogsated to such len with the right to enforce retne and 2pply rentals and royalties sceruing
hereunder towaed satisfying sume. Without impairment of lessoe’s rights wedecdla uzczanty if this Jenss covers a less interest in the oil or pas in all or any
part of said 1and than the entire and undivided fuov simple estate (whether lessor’s interest is hercin specified or not) then the royalties. shut-in royalty, rental,
and other yayments, if any, accruing from sny part as to which this lease covera Jess than such full interest, shall be paid only in the proportion which lhz.'L/\'v.
interest therein, if any, coverec by this lease, bears to the whole and undivided fee simpls estate therein. Should any ene or more of the parties narned above --LLJ‘
lesscrs fail to execute this leane, it shall revertheless be binding upon the party or parlies executing the same. '
1 11, Leraee, ita/his successors, heirs and assigrs, shall have the right at any time to surcender thiy lense, in whole or in part, to Yessor or his heirs, succes-
#ors, and sxigrs by delivering or mailing & relcase thereof to the le<sor, or by placing s release thereof of record in the ccunty in which raid land is situated;
thereunon lesace shall be relieved from all obligations, expressed or implied, of this axresament a3 to acreage %0 surrendered, and thereafter the rentals and
shut-in royalty payable hereunder ahatl be reduced in the proportion that the mcreage covered hereby I reduced by said relensr or relesses,

I

i

| e

~otyithstanding any other terms to the contrary rontalned herein, the royalty on ofl
and gas shall be three-sixteenths (3/16) and whencver the word one-eighth(1/8)
appears in thig lease, the same {s acended to read three-sixteeaths (3/16).

PGy W ke

Siotwithstanding any wording hercin contained to the contrary, it is understood and agreed
;hat the lessor shall bear no costs of gas trcatment, dehydration, or compression,

t

.

i . -

ey

cotwithstanding any wording herein contained to the contrary, it is vaderstood and agreced
tf a portion of the leased premises is included in a unit, unit production will maintain
culy the lands included in the unit and the remainder of the leased premiscs may be

santained as provided for othewwise in the leasd e A

sl . . o
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Producer’s 88—(Producer’s Revised 1965i (New Mexico! Form 342 Pnnﬁ' &by Hall-Poorbaugh Press, louull N M.

OiL & GAS LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT made this 29 LR day of June 1978, petween __The First

National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahomaz City, Trustee U/W of George Sohlberg and

The First National Bank and Tru&@wwmmmmm___ | '

John G. Wﬁimran,n Co-Trustees of the Virginia Eason Weinmann . ¢
Oklahoma' cu:y, Oklahoma 73125 {Post Office’ Addreas)
Berein called, lessoe (whethar' ‘one o more) and ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY, HOUSTON, TEXAS . lesoes:

&thdTENANDOTaElDOu.ARSa wleeﬂ dwh»@uber:ﬂumovm:‘nd‘:lmmhemnpmo&dm
agreements of Jeases and ex: mﬁdsuu lessee rpose vestigating,
dtmllc..nd for Mhloﬂlﬂmm waters, athee fluids, ﬂminumnmmw&qm.l%

opersting
tanks, roadways, \elephone lines 'and other structures and WmmuMamuhmd.mmmmmw“Mh

following daéribed land tn -t EDDY County, New Mexzica, to- . )
. - Township-19-South, Range-25- East, N M.P.M. .

I" (Section 12: E/2NE/4 e
! " Tounship-19-South, Range-26-East, N.M.P.M. ~

Section 7: Lot.1(39.34),2(39.51),E/2NW/4, NE/4 & E/2SE/4
Section 8: W/28W/4

For the purpose ot ealculating the rerial payments hercinafler provided for..said land is estimated to prise S 58 b 85 acres, whether it actually
comprises more or less. 3 \
2. Subject to the other provisionas herein contained, this lease shall remain in force for & term of years from this date (called H term™), and
a3 long thereafter as oil or gar, is produced from said land or land with which said land is pooled. ( “primary tefm™). an
4. The royalties to be paid by lessee are: (a) on oil, and on other liquid hydrocazbons saved at the well, 3/1 6 of that produced and saved from said land,
nmetobedehveudnthe\-elkortov.hecr«htotkmrmthepxpehnptnwhmh!hewelhm‘ be connected: tb) on gas, including casinghead gas and all gas-
ecus 84| h.u-ou.) ellol t?lst hndmd.oldorusedol{tbepnmor:n the manufacture of gasoline or other prodf:therefm-. the market value st

e

the mouth of ﬁa sas %0 sold or used, provided that on gas _sold at the wells the royalty shall be 3/1 of the amount reslized {rom -

prrotigriedy st " - hpbordi A R T T trredproied /2,

M&Wﬁ_t TS e o mrwseitiddidd A il bl boeresy Froverein ~or=brfore—fi-doye
20ex_said Aot Y 3

PO T

ﬁmm. et

LA I“Tv—. habiaid oc tand: 2k 0

4. nml’ardrﬂhumnotcommen«douwdlandoronhndpool«ltherewnhonor bﬁomm(l)m!m&km&uknemmhm

to both parties, uniess bdmouﬂ)yeutmmth-d-telaueshnpuormder to the lessor & rental of §$ 186.28
ahallmtbcprin‘lqeddefem t of such for a period of twelve ({12) months. lnlhmm“mmmbum
of said operations may be further deferred for successive periods of twelve 112) months each during the primary term. Payment

‘ .
or tender may be made to the Jesser or 4o the credit of the Jessor in the __ F LTSt National Bank & Trust Bank

Oklashoma Cit Okl a a . which bank, oc
coatmue 10 be the agent for the lessor and lessor’s heirs nd assigns. Jf such bank (or any successor bank) shall fail, liquidate, or be
or for any reason shall fail or refuse to accept renta], lessee shall not be held in 4delault until thirty (136) days after lessor shatl deli to
instrument making provision for another acceptable method of payment or tender, and any depository charge is a liability of the lessor. The payment or tender
of rental may be made by check or draft of lessee, mailed or deh\-ered to said bank or lessor, or any lessor if more than one, on or before the rental paying

S

any successor thereol, ahall
ver

aa—to P 4 deteasis Nall PO PRI e rtr—ey &g il il o
-whok-—op—-m—,&vb 73 -y 4 yoiss v be—sutficresrt—to—Trevent—ter ot —thiste=ve—imr—the—same = !
t had boen. ado-: ded b liisoochall t—suoh—ersor—within—thirty—d30)—d £4. 3 [ i 4. Pe] +h r Y
PREper—p. P y daye—aftc Fres—received—writien—motics by
sertifiec-mail-trom_lessorLogether—nith-sueh—inst + o LieJenaee—to—srales proper—prymen
E S ary rrradee ren .

6. Lesaee is herebv granted the right and power, from time lo time, to pool or combine this lease, the land covered by i or any part or horizon themof
with any other Jand, lease, leases, Mineral estates or parts thereol for the production of oil or gas. Units pooled hereunder shall not exceed the standard pro-
ration unit fixed by Iaw or bi the New Hexnco il ( Comervntxon Commission or by other hwful suthority !or the poo! or area in wl'ueh zaid Jand is situated, plus

a tolerance of 10%.. ek are ted mnd

Ktene-nad Ether hafare Drilling operahon.n “on or productxoa from any part of any such unit shall be considered for all pur-
poses, except the pument of roy alty, as operations conducted upon or production from the land described in this lease. There shall be allocated to_the jand
covered by this lease inc)uded in any such unit that portion of the total production of pooled minerals from wells in the unit, after deducting any uwsed in hue
or unit operations, which the number of surface acres in the land covered by this lease included in the unit bears to the total number of surfsce acres in the
unit. The producti>a so allocated shall be considered for all purposes, including the payment or delivery of royalty, to be the entire production of pooled minerals
from the portion of said land covered hereby and included in said unit in the ssme manner as though produced from said land under the tems of this lease.
Any pooled unit designated by lessee, as provided herein, may be dissolved by lessee by recording an appropriate instrument in the County where the land is sit-
uated at any time after the completion of a dry hole or the cessation of production on said unit.

€. If prior to (e discovity of oif ar pan hereunder, lessee should drill and -bandon % dry hole or holes hereunder, or if after discovery of oil or gas the

production thereof should cease for any cause, this lease shall not le(unun;g if Iiccae commonees reworking or additional! drilling opmtlons within 60 duys
theruher and diligently prosecutes the same. or (if it be within the primary term) commences or resumes the paymeni ur {cader Sf rontsle ar commences
aperations for drilling or reworking on or before the renty) paymr date next ensuing after the cxpar-t!mn of three months from date of nbnndonmen( of said
dry hole or holes or the cessation of production. If al the expiration of the primary term oil or gas is not being produced but lessee is then engaged in cperations
for dn)lma or reworking of any well, this lease shall remain in force so long as such operations are diligently prosecuted with no cesaation of more th:n 60
consecutive days. If during the drilling or reworking of any wel! under this paragraph, lessee loses or junks the hole or well and after diligent efforts in good
faith is unsble to complete said operations then within 30 days after the abandonment of said operations Jessee may commence another well and drill the sar.e
with due diligence. 1[ any drilling, additionat drilling, or reworking operations hereunder result in production, then this lease shall remain in full force so long
-thereaflter a3 oil or gas is produced hereunder.

7. Lessee shall have free use of oil, gas and water from =aid land, except water from lessor’s wells and tanks, for a!l operations hereunder, and the royalty
shall be computed after deducting any 50 used. Lessce shall have the rlght at any time during or ufter the expiration of this lease to remove il property and
Zixtures placed by lessee on said land, including the rizht to draw and remove all casing, When required by lessor, lessee will bury all pipe lines on cultivated
lands below ordinary plow depth, and no well shall be drilled “n‘mn two hundred feet (200 £t of any residence or barn now on :aid land without lessor's con-
sent. Lessor shall have the privilege, at his risk snd expense, of usirg gas from any ga3s well on said land for stoves and inside lights in the principal dwelling
thereon, out of any suiplus gas not needed for cperations hercunder.

8. The righls of either party hereunder may be assigned in whole or in part and the provisions hereof shall extend to the heirs, executors, administrators,
succeasors and wrssigns; but no change or division in the ownership of the land, or in the ownership of or right to receive rentals, ronlnes or paymenta, however
accomplished shall operate to enlarge the Jbligations or diminish the rights o! Iessee; and no such ehange or division shall be bmdmz upon lessee for any pur-
pose until 30 days after lessee has been furnizhed by certified mail at lessce’s prmcnpal place of business with acceptable instruments oc certified copiea
thereof constituling the chsin of title from the original lessor. If any such chmge in own.rship eccurs thiough the death of the owner, lessee may pay or
ten.der any rentals, yoyalties or payments to the credit of the deceased or his eatate in the depixitory bank until such time as lessee has been furnished with
cvidence aa!m!nctory to lessee as to the persons entitled to such sums. In the event of An assignment of this lease as Lo a segregated portion of said land, the
rentals payxble hercunder shall be apportioned as between the several lcasehold owners ratably anccording to the surface arca of each, and default in renh.l
payment by one shall not affect the rights of other leasehold ewners hercunder. An s:signment of this lease, in whole or in part, s}"al! to the extent of ruch [
aszignment, relieve and discharge lissee of any obligations }wreunder. and, if lessee or assignee of part or parts hereo! shall fail or make ddault in the payment —
of the proportionate part of the rentals due from such lessee or assignee or fail to comply with any other provision of the lease, such default shall not affect this 0 "
lense in »o far u)lt‘ covers a part of umd lunds upon which lesice or any assignee thercof- shall so comply or make such payments. U 3 -
priretgonrirohetriro-trcbrdeThotterey

9, Should leasee be prevented Prom complying vith any exprizs or xmpl:ed cO\en'xr( of this Iz»ue, or from co’xduclmg drilling or reworking o,,euuons fere-
under, or from pruducnnx ¢oil or gas hercunder by rcason of oty ar doolil AR LW Llpunenl or suatesiade or Ly operstion, of force majeure, or
by any Federal or state iaw or any order, rule or rexulation of governmental nut‘rmmy. then while xo pievented, lessee’™s duty shall be auspended, and Teasee '
shall not be {inble for failure to comply therewith; and this lcase shall be extended while and eo long as Jessee i3 prevented by any such cause from conducting
drilling or reworking operationa on or from prelucing ofl or gas hercunder; and the time while lessee is 30 prevented shall not be counted ugainst lessee, .
snything in thia lease to the contnr\y notwithetanding. ,0#

310. Lewsor hereby " dnsl el ol abbocditbtmdidentid de~5 orl agrees that lesece, st jts cption, may discharge any tax, mortgage, or ot}wr
lier upon said land, and in the even: lexzee dees 30, it ahall be subrogated to such lien with the n».hl to enforce same and apply ventals and voyalties accruing
hereunder toward n(n{ymx rame. Witheut Impairment of lesae’s rights v il this Jease covers & leas interest in the ofl or was in all o- any /é
part of aaid Jand than the entire ard undivided fee simple oxtate (wheth r 7 uarl interest iy herein siecilied or not} then the roynlue-. shut-in royalty, rentsl,
and other payments, if any, accruing from any part as to which this lease covers lexs than such full interest, shall be paid only in the proportion which th ‘/
jnterest therein, If any, covered by thiz lease, bears to the whole and undivided fee simple estate therein. Should any one or more of the parties named above a /
leeenra f2i) to execule this Jease, it shall neverthelers be binding uvpon the party or parties exeduling the ssme. //;

11, T.vaee, ia/his aucce<sors, heirs and mariens, shall have the right at any time to surrender this leane, In whole or in part. to lessor or his heirs, succes.
sors, and sasigna by delivering or mailing a relesse thereuf to the hiwnor, or by placing & relewss thereof of record i the county in which said Iand s lx(u.!-d'
1.ereupon J—ace shall be relieved from all cblixations, €xprewat  or fmplied, of this sxr~ement as to screage 40 surrendered, 3nd thereufter the rentals aad -
shut-in royalty payable hereurder shall be reduced in the proguction that the screage covered bereby {a reduced by said release of relesssn, R

PO s,
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Eoraam

wur aftew W cwmplttun of weibn, -y P
Y of 3 - & 4 upwn wr prrductieon (rm Lhe laad demeotbhed 1% Wi lwasa, Thoaes chall S albeeeesd
by this lemse included In any such uak that purtion of the Wtal prv luction of pouled minerels (rem ~olls in the Balt, after deluwrling say
ions. which the number of surface acres in the land covered by this leare included in the unit lwars te the uxal number of aurface
roduction 30 allocated shall be considered for all purposes, including the payment or delivery of roralty. to be the entire pratuction of
2 rtion of said land ecovered bereby snd included in said unit in the same manneér &s thoukh produced from said land under the Lcrme of
Any pooled unit designated by lessee, as provided herein, may be dissoived by lewsee by recording an appropriate instrument in the County where the 1
wated at any time after the completion of a dry hole or the cessation of production on said unit.

8. I prior to the discovery of ofl or gas hereunder, lessce suould drill and abandon a dry hole or holes hercunder, or if after discovery of oil or gas the

production thereol should cease for any cause, this lease shall not terminate it lessee commences reworking or addirional drilling operations within 60 days
or

of said

thereaf il osecutea the same, or (if it be within the primary term) . or re the payment or tender of rental

mti;:: :‘:rd ?ﬁgﬂwu’:evukinl on or before the rental paying date next ensuing after the expiration of three months from date of abandoament

dry hole or holes or the cessation of production. If at the expiration of the primary term oil or gas is not being produced but lessee is then engaged in operations
or reworking of any well, this lease shall remain in force so long as such operations are diligently prosecuted with no cessation of more than 68

eonsecy days. If during the drilling or reworking of aay well under this paragraph. lessee loses or junks the hole or well and after diligent efforts in

i faith ig“::.ue to wmpk:e‘uid operations then within 30 days after the sbandonment of asid operations lessee may commence another well and drill the
with due diligence. If any drilling, additional drilling, or reworking operstions hereunder result in production, then this lease shall remain in full foree 30 long
-thereafter a3 oil or gas is produced hereunder. . : *a. for al 4 the

£ 7. Letsee shall bave free use of oil, gas and water from said land, except water from levsor’s wells and tanks, for operations hereunder, an royalty

ki shall be computed after deducting any 30 used. Lessee shall have the right at any time during or after the expiration of this lesse to remove tll property and
fixtures placed by Jessee on said land, including the right to draw and remove sll casing. When required by lessor, lessee will bury all pipe lines on cultivated
lands ordinary plow depth, and no well shall be drilled within two hundred feet (200 ft.) of any residence or barm row on sxid land without Jessors con-

1

e

3 sent. Lessor shall have the privilege, at his risk and expense, of using gas from any gas well on said land for stoves and inside lights in the pri

thereon, out of any surplus gas not needed for oper her & nd the t© the he .

: rights either party hereunder be assigned in whole or in part an provisions hereof shall extend irs, e dmi: tors,
: b 'n.:nd ’d;butno h ordivi;i‘:n,in the ownership of the land, or in the ownership of or right to receive rentals, royalties or payments, however

aceomplished shall operate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the rights of lessee; and mo such change or division shall be binding upon lessee for any pur-
pose npnnl 30 days after lessee has been furnished by certified mail atl lessee’s principal place of b with table instruments or certified copies
: . the chain of title from the original lessor. If any such change in ownership occurs through the desth of the owner, lessee may pay or
- ! tender any r-ntals, royalties or payments to the credit of the & or his in the depository bank until such time as lessee has been furnished with
evidence satisfactory to lessee as to the perions entitled to such sums. In the event of an assignment of this lease a3 to a segregated portion of said land, the

shall be apportioned as between the several leaschold owners ratably according to the surface ares of each, and defauit in rental /
of other leasehold owners hereunder. An assignment of this lease. in whole or in part, shall, to the extent of such (4

assignment, relieve and discharge lessee of any obligations hereunder, and, if lessee or assignee of part or parts hereol shall fail or make defanlt in the payment
the jonate part of the rentals due from such lessee or assignee or fail to comply with any other provision of the lemse, such defanit shall not affect this
lease in so far ss it covers = part of said lands upon which lessee or any assignee thereof -shall so comply or make such payments. Rontali ac used—in—tiie
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9. Should lessee be prevented from complying with any express or implied covenant of this lease, or from conducting drilling or reworking operations here- 2/
onder, or from producing oil or ges hercunder by reason of searsity oo inability to oblain or-use squip t_or 2 wl-or by operation of force maleure, or
by any Federal or state law or any order, rule or regulution of governmental authority, then while so prev:n'.efl. lessee’s duty shall be suspended, and lessee e
shall not be liable for failure to comply therewith:; and this Jease shall be extended while and 20 long a3 lessee is prevented by any such cause from conducting

: drilling or reworking operations on or from producing oil or gas hereunder; and the time while lessee is s0 prevented shall not be counted against lessee, -

" snything in this lease to the contravy notwithstanding.

: 10. Lessor hereby w Ty d-npa Lordolondabirerat bl id—dwrt _and agrees that lessee, at its option, may discharge any tax, mortgage, or other

b lien upon ssid land, and in the event lessee does 20, it shall be subrogated to such lien with the right to enforce same and apply rentals and royalties accruing

; hereunder toward satisfying same. Without impairment of lessee’s rights e _if this lease covers a less irterest in the oil or gas in all or any

i part of said land than the entire and undivided fee simple estate (whether lessor’s interest is herein specified or not) then the royalties, shut-in royalty, rental,
and other payments, if any, accruing from any part as to which this lease covers less than such full interest, shall be paid only in the proportion which the
interest therein, if any, covereC by this lease, bears to the whole sud undivided fee simple estate therein. Should any one or more of the parties named above
Jessors fail to execute this lease, it shal]l nevertheless be binding upon the party or parties exetuting the same. :

11. Lensee, its/his successors, heirs and assigns, shall have ihe right at any time to surrender this lease, in whole or in part. to lessor or his heirs, succes-
sors, and assigns by delivering or mailing & Telease thereof to the lessor, or by placing a release thereof of record in the county in which said Jand is situmted;
thereupor lessee 3hall be relieved from all obligations, expresse or implied, of this agreement as to acreage so surrendered, and thereafter the rentsls and
shut-in royaity payable nereunder shall be reduced in the propoction that the mcreage covered herely i reduced LY said 1ciense or rcivuses.

AW

fotwitastanding any other terms to the contrary contained herein, the royalty on oil

and gas shall be three-sixteenths (3/16) and whenever the word one-eighth(1/8) . éf }Z
sppears in this lease, the same i{s amended to read threce-sixteenths (3/16). /42? ZZZ%;

Notwithstanding any wording herein contained to the contrary, it is understood and agreed
that the lessor shall bear no costs of gas treatment, dehydration, or compression,
Notwithstanding any wording herein contained to the contrary, it is understood and agreed
if a portion of the leased premises is included in a unit, unit production will maintain
only the lands included in the unit and the remainder of the ileased premises may be :
maintained as provided for otherwise in the lease,

Tbis_instrument is execuled by The First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City,
¢ ersln}a Eason Weinmann and John G. Weinmann on condition that they shall have nn lisbility
in their individual capacity on any agreement, warranty or Indemnity herein contained, v
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' County ol_..,..mﬂ.ihﬂ__.__——_.—
, The !oregomg instrument was acknowledged before me this I 5" day of W
- LY

STATE OF N#W® MEX0K0 KLAHOMA
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short For-) -

Yy 4 2 _ b, Wmmnwn

I.ivinz Trust

. " ‘ “. T \v'-
My Commission expires ! [ — [ 19 F 0 W%

STATE OF NEW MEXICO,
. INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)

Trust Officer

oIMIhe_Eizst~LaLiona.1_Brnk_and‘ usk. Comp nf._nk]ahm_mty ':’_’maugﬁ, Ling_corporation
on behalf of said corporation.;» as Trustee and Co-Tr s%e £ e 2

My Commxssmq Egcflmq._ _" 13, 118} " ) - Noty Public
PN iae T .

)
¥

b/ T
Vo o : : L
STATE OF __- R ) _ . : . .
- CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)
County of : . . - .

The foregoing jnstrument was acknowledged before me this_..__ — . dayeof_ . ___ Y0

by - - > - f"tesident

B corporation

of
on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission FXPIFST. ol T T A ‘ T Notary Public -

~

£ a4 Ko bt b b h

County of
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this " day of -
19, by -
My Commission expires . 19 Notary Public
STATE OF NEW MEXICO, Y
- ) INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexice Shart Form)
. County of .
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this s day of —
19. by '
My Commission expires , 19 i Notary Public .
STATE OF
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)
County of.
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of -
19. by
My Commission expires. , 19 Notary Publie f
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STATE OF XEWXRKKKR OKLAHOMA t : )
i : b4 CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form
County of____Dkl_me§__.__ ' >
The foregoing’ mstrun,)ent was ackno“ledged before me this . — . day of , 19 -
> Rando Lph D, Royse ' , Vice  Ppresident and
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AN{\DARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY 900 GIBRALTAR SAVINGS CENTER + P.O.BOX 2497 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
3
A

-~

[

(armcimnizt

January 15, 1981

First National Bank & Trust EFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

. 0Oil & Gas  Division Trust Department N i éﬁ
First National Center OlL CONSERVATION DIVISIO .
1 Oklahoma City, Oklahoma EXHIBIT NO.___ -

Attention: William Davis \ CASE NO. ____23__7

: APC Glass #1
N/2 Sec. 12, T19S, R25E
N.M.P.M.
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

S A TS M 1 <o 1 .

5 LT AR AR g 35 i

Please refer to the attached copy of an 0il & Gas Lease dated June 29, 1978
between the First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Trustee
U/W of George Sohiberg and the First National Bank and Trust Company oi Okla-
homa City, Virginia E. Weinmann and John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustees of the Vir-
ginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust, as Lessor and Anadarko Production Company,
as Lessee, covering the following described lands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

: Township ~19 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M.
i Section 12: E/2 NE/4

Township 19 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 7: Lot 1 (39.34), 2(39.51), E/2 NW/4, NE/4 & E/2 SE/4
Section 8: W/2 SW/4

Anadarko Production Company at this writing is currently drilling at 8,200°
with drilling operations to continue till we have reached a Total Depth of
9,500' or the Morrow Formation whichever is lesser. The drilling unit is com-
prised of the N/2, Sec. 12, T19S, R25E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.
Commercial production from these wells is usually in the form of gas and/or
condensate if commercial production is established. '

S, AT At

-

It has come to our attention that the subject lease does not provide for the
well to be shut-in while awaiting a pipeline tie-in. BAnadarko at this time is

' negotiating a contract with Northern Natural Gas who has a pipeline that is
approximately 2% to 3 miles from our location. Even though the well has not
been completed at this time, Anadarko is proceeding with preliminary cperations
invelving clearance of surfare title for the immediate purchase of a pipeline
right-of-way to our well.

‘ We do not anticipate the negotiating procedure and right-of-way buying proce-
‘ dures to extend beyond the primary term of the above lease; however, as a pre-
‘ cauticnary measure, Anadarko Production Company respectfully reguests that you

APanhandle Eastern Company
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First National Bank & Trust
January 15, 1981 :
Page 2 -

review and execute the attached amendment to an Oil & Gas Lease which provides
for the deletions which you had previously made in the subject lease concern-
ing and affecting Shut-in Royalty provisions and payments.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me. We are anticipating reaching Total Depth in approximately six (6)
days; therefore your immediate consideration of this matter would be greatly
appreciated.

Yours truly,

F. Neil Rucker
Exploration Landman

B A LAY o 7 5
B ‘

FNR/gd
Encl.
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AMENDMENT TO OIL AND GAS LEASE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

COUNTY OF EDDY )

Reference is made to that certain 0il and Gas Lease dated June 29, 1978,
recorded in Veclume 162, Page 911, Deed of Records, Eddy County, New Mexico, be-
tween The First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Trustee U/W
of George Sohlberg and The First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City,
Virginia E. Weinmann and John G. Weinmann Co-Trustees of the Virginia Eason Wein-
mann Living Trust, as Lessors, and Anadarko Production Company, as Lessee, cover-
ing the following described land in Eddy County, New Mexico, to-wit:’

Township 19 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 12: E/2 NE/4

Township 19 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M,

Section 7: Lot 1 (39.34), 2 (39.51), E/2 NW/4, NE/4 & E/2 SE/4
Section 8: W/2 Sw/4

Whereas certain deletions were made by Lessor in paragraphs 3, 4, and 8 of
said 0il and Gas lease relating to shut-in gas royalty provisions and payment
thereof; whereas Lessor desires to amend said 0il and Gas Lease so as to provide
for a shut-in gas royalty clause and for payment of shut-in gas royalty.

Now, therefore for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and suffi-
ciency of_which are hereby acknowledged, the undersigned do hereby amend said 0il
and Gas Lease to add the following language to the below enumerated paragraphs
being numerically identical to those contained in said Oil and Gas Lease:

(A) Paragraph 3:
(c) and at any time when this lease is not validated by other provisions
hereof and there is a gas and/or condensate well on said land, or land pool-
ed therewith but gas and/or condensate is not being so sold or used and such
well is shut-in, either before or after production therefrom; then on or be-
fore 90 days after said well is shut-in, and thereafter at annual intervals,
lessee may pay or tender an &dvance ‘annual shut-in royalty equal to the amount
of delay rentals provided for in this lease for the acreage then held under
this lease by the party making such payment or tendexr, and, for a period of
one year, effective the date the well is shut-in, ‘this lease chall not ter-
minate and it will be considered under all clauses hereof that gas is being
produced from the leased premises in paying quantities. Each such payment -
shall be paid or tendered to the party or parties who at the time of such
payment would be entitled to receive the xoyalties which would be paid under
this lease if the well were in fact producing, or be paid or tendered to the
credit of such party or parties in the depository bank and in the manrner
hereinafter provided for the pavment or rentals.

(B) Paragraph 4:
Any timely payment or tender of rental or shut-in royalty which is made in a
pona fide attempt to make proper payment, but which is erroneous in whole or
in part as to parties, amounts, or depositories shall nevertheless be suffi-
cient to prevent termination of this lease in the same manner as though a )
proper payment had been made; provided, however, lessce shall correct such

T R A s var
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error within thirty (30) days after lessee has received written notice there-
of by certified mail from lessor together with such instruments as are nec-
essary to enable lessee to make proper payment.

{C) Paragraph 8:
Rentals as used in this paragraph shall also include shut-in royalty.

The undersigned do hereby adopt, ratify, and confirm the above described
ﬂease, as amended hereby, in all of its terms and provisions, and do hereby lease,
demise and let said land and premises unto the Anadarko Production Company, its
successors and assigns, and the undersigned does hereby agree and declarg that

said Lease in all of its terms and provisions, as amended hereby, is binéing on

the undersigned and is a valid and subsisting 0il and Gas lecse.

EXECUTED this day of » 198i.

The First National Bank and Trust Company

ATTEST: of Oklahoma City, Trustee 8000238 & 8008741

By:

Vice President and Trust Officer

Virginia E. Weinmann, Co-Trustee

John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustee

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )

INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of .
1981 by Virginia E. Weinmann, Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

STATE OF OKIAHOMA ]

INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF OKLARHOMA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of ’
1981 by John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustee:of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

ﬁotary Public

My Commission Expires:

R




STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) -

COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA ) CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT

.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of ’
1981 by . President and Trust Officer
of The First National Bank and Trus: Company of Oklahoma City, A National Banking
coxporation on behalf of said corporation, as Trustee U/W of George Sohlberg and
Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Weimmann Living Trust.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
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THE ARST

THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK
AND TRUST COMPANY
Trust Division OF OKLAHOMA CITY

-

April 9th, 1981

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

Anadarko Production Company OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

P.0. Box 2497 -

Midland, Texas 79702 ——EXRIBIT NO.
caseno.__23(?

ATTN: Bill Shackelford

Dear Mr. Shackelford:

et ——— o i

Enclosed is a copy of the revised amendment. As I indicated to you On
the phone, the Co~Trustee of this account wants a consideration of $250.00
for executing the amendment, and the Trust Department would like an administrative
fee of $150.00 for the preparation and processing of the agreement.

2 ke

Let me know if the amendment and these terms are acceptable to Anadarko.

Cordially,

vt v b T AN 4 9

Todd Alexander
Manager of Land and Legal Department

i
:
¥
H
i

TA/is

Enclosure: 1

120 NORTH RCBINSON AVENUE mP.O. BOX 25189 W OKLAHOMA CITY. OKLAHOMA 731258 405-272-4000
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AMENDMENT TO OIL AND GAS LEASE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ;

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS 1
COUNTY OF EDDY )

Refercnce is wade to that certain O1) and Gas Lease dated
June 29, 1978, recorded in Volume 162, Page 9.1, Deed of Records, Eddy
County, New Mexico, between The First National Bank and Trust Company
of Oklahoma City, Trustee U/W of George Sohlberg and The First National
Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Virginia E. Weimmaun and John G.
Weinmann Co~Trusteces of the Virginia Eason Weirmmann Living Trust, as

Lessors, and Anadarko Production Company, as Lessee, corering the following

deacribed land in Eddy County, New Mexico, to-wit:

Tosmaship 19 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 12: E/2 NE/4

Township 19 Soutb, Range 26 East, K.M.P.M.

Section 7: Lot 1 (39.34), 2 (39.51), E/2 WM/4, ME/A & E/2 SE/4
Section 8B: W/2 SW/4

Whereas certain deletions were made by Lessor in paragraphs 3, 4,

and 8 of said 011 & Gas Lease relating to shut-in gas royalty provisions and

paysent thereof; whereas Lessor desires to amend said 0il & Gas Lease so as

to provide for a shut-in gas royalty clasuse and for payment of shut-in gas

royalty.

Row,itherefore for good and valuable consideratfon, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the undersigned do hereby amend

said 011 and Gas Lease to add the following language to the below enumerated

B

paragraphs being numerically identical to these contaiped in said 01l and Gas

Lease?

(A) Paragraph 3: -
(c) and, subject to the limitations set forth below, at any time ﬁ
this lease would terminate in accordance with its terms and pro-
visions but there is a gas and/or condensate well on the land
subject to this lease or on land pooled therewith which well is
capable of production but shut-in, lessee may continue this lease
in full force and effect for a period of 360 days from the date
this lease otherwises would have terminated by the payment or tender
to lessee of an advance shut-in royalty of $250.00, such payment
or tender to be made prior to the date this lcase otherwise would
have terminated, and for the period of the extension 1t will be
considered under all clauses of this lease that gas is Leing pro-
duced from the leased premises; PROVIDED, HOWEVER a) if such shut-
25 well 23 situated o 2 pooled univ the above decer{hed 360 day
extensioa shall be effective only as to that portion of the land
subject to this lease which is located within such pooled unit,
whether or not such shut-in well fs situited on land subject to
this lease or on land pooled with land subject to this lease, and
a5 to the balance of the land subject to this lease and not located
in such pooled unit this lease shall -not be cxtended and shall ter-
minate; and b) lessee's right to obtafn such a 360 day extension

shall expire in any event if not exercised on or before September 1,
1981,

U werprs
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(B) Paragraph 4:

Any timely payment or tender of rental or shut-in royalty which
i1s made in a bona fide attempt to make proper payment, but which
i85 erroneocut in whole or in part as to parties, amounts, or depo-
sitories shall nevertheless be sufficlent to prevent termination
of this lease in the same manner as though a proper payment had
been made; provided, however, lessee shall correct such error within
thirty (30) days after lessee has received written notice thereof
by certified mail from lessor together with such instruments as are
necessary to enable lessee to make proper payment.

{€) Paragraph 8:
Rentals as used in this paragraph shall also include shut-in royalty.

The unlersigned does hereby agree and declare that the above

degcribed Lease, in all of its terms and provisions, is amended hereby, and

that this amendwent is binding on the undersigned to the extent that the
above described lease is 2 velid and subsisting 011 and Gas Lesse.
EXECUTED this day of » 1981, ?
T The First National Bank and Trust Company
of Oklahoma City, Trustee 8000238 & 8008741
ATITEST:
By:
Vice President end Trust Officer
o
!
£{:.
John G. Wedmmann, Co-Trustee . K ’
STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) : .

INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

-

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of »
1981 by Virginia E. Weinmann, Co-Trustee of the Virginia Fason Weinmann Living
Trust.

- Notary Public

My Commissfion Expires:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) .
) INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

The foregoing iastrument was acknowledged before me this __ day of __
1981 by John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Truet.

Yotary Public

My Comwission Expires:




STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGFMENT

)
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

The foregouing instrument vas acknowledged befcre me this ___ day of
1981 by — ’ President and Trust
Officer of The First Rational Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, A

Rational Banking Corporation on behalf of said corporation, as Trustee ¥/W

of George Sohlberg and Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

Rotary Public

My Commisaion Expires:

e — = —

L
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ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY 900 GIBRALTAR SAVINGS CENTER + PO.BOX 2497 » MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

A

Anadarkp?

Aungust 31, 1981

First National Bank & Trust

0il & Gas Division Trust Department
P. O. Box 25189

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125

Attn: Mr. Jack Staubus

Re: E/2 NE/4 Section 12 . _
Township 19 South, Range 25 East
Eddy County, New Mexico
Lakewood Prospect

[ A U < S
v

Gentlemen:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Deferred Bonus Agreement you requested
along with our draft for $100 as partial consideration for a lease on the
George Sohlberg and Virginia Fason Weinmann Trust's interest in referenced ,
lamd., TIf The agrecment is in order and accomplichen your inteal af deferring “
0% of the bonus: Lo 1982, please prepate the lease using dJune 29, 1981 as Lhe
date for said lease and reflecting the terms of 1 year primary term and 3/16
royalty. Once the lease is prepared and fully executed and acknowledged,

please have both copies of the Deferred Bonus Agreement executed and acknowledged
and deposit them along with the lease and the draft for collaction. When we
receive them we will make sure everything is in order, pay off the draft and
return one copy of the Deferred Bonus Agreement to you as executed by Anadarko.
We will both have an originally executed agreement for our files by following
this procedure.

In addition to the above, I am still waiting on word from you as to how I might
contact Robert K. and W. Gayle Williams.

e e sy Rap——

_Thank you for your continued cooperation in these matters.
Very truvly yours,

- © .

g / h

| ] { ./Ya ¥ J ‘

ul \f £ Jc("-'-"/%{rc}}’ /
W. F. Shackelford,

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OlL CONSERVATICN DIVISION
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4 Panhandle Eastern Company
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Karen Aubrey

KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Attormeys at Law
$00 Don Gaspsr Avenue

Jason Kellabin Post Office Box 1769
W. Thomas Kellabin Santa Fe, New Mlexico 87501 Telephone 982-4285

Area Code 503

September 10, 1981

Mr. Joe Ramey

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Anadarko Production Company

Dear Joe:

Please set the enclosed application for compulsory
pooling for hearing on October 7, 1981.

A copy of this letter and application have been
sent to the parties against whom compulsory pooling is
sought.

e

s
Very tfuly ;Luﬁs,
* ‘, - ﬁ -,

v I ':‘ ."'G ( .‘; 5
:}&;k"v“*kAmb
W. Thomas Kellahin

WIK:jm
‘Enclosures
cc: Mr. Dan Kernaghan
Mr. Irley Bonnette
Robert and Gayle Williams
First National Bank & Trust
of Oklahoma City

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

caseno.,_ 2367

BEEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER |

EXHIBIT NO.__{ /
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AAPL l_-'OR.M’ 610 - 1977
MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT

.

OPERATING AGREEMENT
DATED

1 SEPTEMBER, 1980 ,

OPERATOR ANADARKC PRODUCTION CO.

CONTRACT AREA N/2 Section 12, T-19-S, R-25-E

COUNTY CRIIRISH I EDDY STATE OF__NEW MEXICO

DEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
L EXHIBIT NO._[ R

CASE NO. vk {¥

CCPYRIGHT 1977 —_ ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
AMIRICAN ASSOCIATION OF FEIROLEUM LANDAEN
" APPROVED FORM. AAPL NO. 60 - 1977 REVISED
IZAY BE ORDERED DICELTLY fROM THE PUBLISHER
KRAFIBILT PRODUCTS, BOX 800, TULSA 74101

~




(TEPESTS OF PARTIES 10 AGPEEMENT,

_/Anadarko production

_ Yates Petyoleum Corporation
sParshall & Winston

4 s.é. yates & Martin Yates I11
/T. J. Sivley

. Richard L. Moore
~ Wichael - Moore

7/ Steve Helbing”

/ Joe Bohannén
/Marianne B. Jost
/ sally A. Ellis

. putstanding Interest

4

$8.0456 A
20.4688 %
10.9375
5.2083 %
2.6042 %
.4102
4102 %
.4102 %
.1758 %
.0992 %
.0992 %
.0781 %

1.0527 %

100.000C %
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.f every kind and nature asuessed or levied upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
" of, or the production thoerefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the

Lee
Symums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
‘ s the event Joint Operations are conducled in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work-
« Compensation and/or Einployers Liability under the respective state'’s Jaws, Operator may, at its clection,
__1¢ the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Opcerator's
1 pot 10 exceed manual rates.

" other Expenditures

Any olher expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of thic Scction 13, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

1L OVERHEAD .

1. Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations

i As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
] drilling and producing operations on either:

{ X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or

{ ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of cosls and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 24, Scction II. The cost and expense of services from oulside sources in connection with )
matlers of taxalion, traffic, accounling or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selecled Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.

ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant

) services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall (¢ ) shall
! not (x ) be covered by the Overhead rates.
A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
(1) O_perator shall charge the Joint Account atl the following rates per well per month:

; Drilling Well Rate $ 3,000.00 .

L .

] Producing Well Rate $ 330.00 )

i

: (2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis shall be as follows:

! !

‘ {a) Drilling Well Rate !

‘ [1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the dale the well is spudded and terminate on ,
the date the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall '
be ma_de during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days. :

[2] Charges for offshore drilling weils shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and ferminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off Joca- '
tion or rig is released, whichever octurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any type of workover or recompletion for a period of five {5) con-
seculive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for
ithe period from date workover operaiions, with tig, connineince through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more conseculive
days. .

(b} Producing Well Rules
[1} An active well either produced or injecled into for any portion of the month shall be considered
as a onc-well charge for the enfire month.
[2] Each active compiction in a multi-comnpleted well in which produclion is not commingled down
hole shall Le counsidered as a one-well charge providing cach completion is considered a scparate
well by the governing regulnlory authority.

v e ety e e

{31 An inaclive gas well shul in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall Le considesed as a ene-well charge providing the gas well is directly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet,

[4] A conc-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are compleled on any well.

[53 AN other inaciive wells (including but not limited fo inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, Gransferred allowable, ele)) shall not qualify for an overhead chavpe,

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April each year following the effective date of the
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is altached. The adjustment shall Le computed by multi-
plying (he rate current?y in use by the percentage incrense or deerease in the average weekly caranings of

OV ! Dus Mesdustien Workiers for the laet ealendar year compared o the calendar vear
preceding as shown by the index of average wieckly cinnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produce-
tion Workors as publibed by the United States Departmient of Labor, Durcau of Lubor Statistics, or the
cquivalent Canadian index ss published by Statisties Conada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall Le
the rates curiently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment.
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TATE OF NEW HEXICO
ENEhuY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0IL CONSERVATICON DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSCRVATION
DIVISION FOR THL PURPOSE OF
CONSIDECRING:

CASE NO. 7004
Order No. R-6479

APPLICATION OF ANADARKO PRODUCTION

COMPANY- FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION -

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 17,
1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.
Stamets.

NOW, on this 20th day of October, 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations aof the Examiner, and belng fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS: 4

(1} That due public notice having been given as required %
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the j
subject matter thereof. !

(2) ‘That the applicant, Anadarko Production Company,
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 12,
Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico.

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and
proposes to drill a well at a standaerd lscsticn . thzreon.

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of
each interest in said unit the opportunity to recover cr
receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share
of the gas in said pool, the subject application should be




LB8SE NO. /7UUS
Order No. R-6479

approved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they
may be, within said unit.

"(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner
should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the operator in liecu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner whao
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the reasonable well
costs plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable
charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any nen-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs
but that actual ‘well costs should be adopted as the reasonable
well costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well
costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has
paid his share of estimated costs should pay to the
operator any amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated
well costs and should receive from the operator any amount
that paid estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(11) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $330.00
per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable
charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable
to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition
thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold frem
production the proportionate share of actual ‘expenditures
required for operating the subject well, not in excess of
what dTe reasonable, attributabie to each non- consentlng
worklng interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand
and proof of ownership.

h B |

(l}) ) That unon thoe fFa3ilure of ki seewn + o~ id pcu* 3

~E A~
Ll T o~ OI-IJ..LUA'.; i LORL ) ) U}J\.rlul_ul. UI ~ QL
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before January 1, 1981, the order pooling said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsocver.
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- Order No. R-6479

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying
the N/2 of Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 25 East,
NMPM, Lddy County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form
8 standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location
thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 1lst day
of January, 1981, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to
test the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does
net commence the drilling of said well on or before the 1st
day of January, 1981, Order (1) of this order shall be null
and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator
obtains a tlme extension from the Division for good cause
shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commence-
ment thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division
Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should
not be rescinded. '

(2) That Anadarko Production Company is hereby designated
the operator of the subject well and unit.

e ST AT TS

—— s e il

(3) FTRat after the effective date of this: order and,
w1th1n T days prior’'to commencing said well, the eoerator
shall furnlsh the Division and each known uorklng 1nterest.
touner in the subggct qut an 1tem12ed schedulgﬂgf estlmated

ell costs™

e AL

T —tr
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(&) That within 30 days from the’ date the °chedule of
: {éstlnated well coste is furnished to him, any non- consentlng
: - 1worklng interest o”ner shall have the right to pay his sharé,

of estimafed well costs_to_the operator, in lieu of paying | hlS
shate of reasonable well costs out of productlon, and that
‘any such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as
provided above shall remain liable for operating costs but
shall net be liablc for tisk ciharges.
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e ]

(5) --That. the ggcrator shall furnish the Divis ion and cach

‘tnown working interest owner an itcmized schedule of acLual T

cll costs within 90 days following completion of the well;

that if no obgectlon to thé actusl well costs ig received™

by the Division and the Division has not objected within

45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual

well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; provided
however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs
within said 45-day period the Division will determine reason-
able well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of
reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest
.owner who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance
as provided above shall pay to the operator his pro rata
shure of the amount that reascnable well costs exceed estimated
well costs and shall receive from the operator his pro rata
share of the amount that estimated well costs exceed reason-
able well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production: :

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him,

(B) As a charge for the risk inveolved in the
: : drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
! pro rata share of reasonable well costs
) attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him,

. (8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.

£
E
E
3
|
}

(9) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $330.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasonable
charges for supervision {(combined tixed rates); that the
.perator 1s hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable
to cach non-consenting working interest, and in addition




Case No. 7004 . :
Order No. R-6479

thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
required for operating such well, not in excess of what

are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working'
interest.

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be
paid out of production shall be withheld only from the
working interests share of production, and no costs or

. charges shall be withheld from production attributable to

royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Hexico, to be paid
to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of cwnership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yeér herein-
above designated. )

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

_JOE D. RAMEY,.

V/// Director s

SEAL

dr/
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Supplement #1
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Produ( nuonCompany .
LOCATION NO. (7}

sl S

CO.(2) DIV.L2) AFE NO. (4} DATE-MO./DAY/ YR6)
L 03 . 48 , 4200 1 e 7/22/8) <
WORK DES . {12) WELL LOCATION NAME (20) WELL NO.{5) FIZELD/PROSPECT {25) STATE(S) STCDI2)
D, C, & E _ , APC Glass at 1 _, _lLakewood o NM 30
EXPLAIN PROJECT_Drill, complete & equip Morrow Development Well
0/S OPER.AFE# SEC.- TWN.~- RANGE - DES.OF LOC. (23} COUNTY (13) €0.CDh t3)
. ]2 198 25E 1980' FNL & FWL " Eddy g D15 N
FIELD CD.{3} PROJ.CD.14) PROSP CD.L3) BUDGET(4) T/B{3) G/L (3} AMOUNT AUTHORIZED!( 9}
. 000 , L 6660 . 016 Y 0 139 . 230 o $448,800 3

OWNER NAME(24)

WORKING INT {1.€

OWNER NAME (24} WORKING INT. (1.6}

Dcxm.omnon Ovwwe [J NET PROFITS INTEREST
PMoeverLopmenT [1ceorHysicaL [J RIGHT TG CONVERT TO W.l.

FOR DRILLING WELLS

O recompeeTion] O rarmin EST. SPUD ,
O rLucaaBaNDON (3 oHc or BHC DATE 12/12/80 ESTTD_9300
Osate TYPE WELL (OIL GAS,EST)___Gas

EXPLAIN: DRILLING OBLG. DATE

EST. DAYS TO DRILL __23

ACRES Spacing Unit}
LSE. NOS. IN UN'T

sLSE EXP.DATE o _

EST DAYS TO COMPLETE__ 5

opeEr}] Anadarko Production Company 0.590983
Others (See attached sheet) 0.409017
COMPANY REVENUE INTEREST 482976
——”——————-—'——————-—-———————_—-——— ”——~.
TYPE: PROJECT SUBJECT TO: ORIGINATING OFF'CE ___ Midland Division __
- @oruine DJeonstrucTion O CARRIED INTEREST PREPARED BY B. W. Griffin ‘

!

DRILLING - DRY HOLE COST

RETIREMENT COST

REMARKS!

TOTAL JT. OWNERS  CO.NET | TOTAL JT.OWNERS  CO. NET
INTANGIBLE $ __ 449,100 ¢ 183,700 $_265.400 COST-REMOVAL$ $ $
TANGIBLE 26,300 10,800 15,500 SAtLVAGE/REC.
TOTAL $ 475,400 $ 194,500 ¢ 280,300 NET COST
LESS DRY {OR RECEIVEDI§ $ $
HOLE CONT$ 18 1t )

TOTAL $ 475,400 $ 194,500 $_280,9Q0

DRILLING COMPLETION COST EXPLORATION AND OTHER PROJECTS COST
TOTAL JT. OWNERS  CO.NET TOTAL JT. OWNNERS  CO. NET

INTANGIBLE$_115.700 ¢ _ 47,300 $ $
TANGIBLE 168,400 68,900 99,500 .
TOTAL $ 284,100 ¢ 116,200 $_167,900 TOTAL $ $
TOTAL COST $ 759,500 _ ¢ 310,700 |$_448,800

See attached letter for explanation of supplemental expenditures.

Subject to negpotiation and

completion of joint operations Original AFE $390,500

contract and/for farmin arrangements, title examination and a 32

ac[g gas ggo,bd unlt. Total AFE $448,800
APPROVAL——‘——I EVEL i Ao iS¢ S8 - A P RP S PREPE  Sar->arana ~
Division O Fegicy” - Bzent orﬂ JAP;ROV LS COMMITTEE ACTION
‘ / T ; / /oAt O autnorizep Uresecten
REGOJMENDED: Al LC /JZ‘_ ; Tealk DATE
R NON - OPERATORS DATE
— g - e COMPANY
LPPROVALST _ _ BY _
_ B} S TITLE

ey, 3

PROJECT ECONOP'!C ASSUMPTIONS

RISKED ECONOMIC

YARDSTICKS (AFIT)

CHANCE OF SUCCESS: EXPL.__ % ODIVEL___ % DCF RATE OF RETURN %
PRICES: _ $/88L; §/MCF PROFIT - TO- INVESTMENT RATIO
: UKDISCOUNTED

THIS WELL TOTAL PROSPECT DISCOUNTED
RESERVES - Gross Ri Gross Ri PAYOUT YRS.
OIL, M¥bl. [ PR J ot 3 2
GAS,MMCF. o __ 3 v« J 1 S I _J
FEB, MBbDL. v . Gl g ) R D BY P
8UDGET STATUS: [Jon &uoru (Juew PrOJECT REMARK S oo
APC INVESTMENT-UNRISKEN $__ ______RISKED §

ACREAGE COST {(UNCLUDING 6B G) .. . .

AUTHORITY OF EXPENDITURE




‘a g o B I S e SU " T G N P e Sy o Tt -

&120-D I/8i ’
Anadario? .
Production Company
/ CO. (2}  DIV.{2}  AFE. NO. (&) LOCATION NO. (T) DATE - MO./DAY/YR. (&)
/ L__O._g_.__.JL_E_S__.JL 4200 L 2 7_/22/81 €
WORF DES. (121 WELL LOCATION NAME (20) WELL NO.{S} FIELD/PROSPECT (25} : STATE (5) ST. ¢D.(2
rL_D_._QL_& E 2w APC Glass YT | , L_Lakewood g
EXPLAIN PROJECY Drill, complete & equip Morrow Development Well
0/S OPER. AFE # SEC.- TWN.- RANGE - DES. OF LOGC. (23} COUNTY U13) €O. CD. (3)
¢ a2 198 25E 1980' FNL & FWL J L EddY 'y 015
FIELD CD. (3) PROJ. ¢D. {#) PROSP. CD. (31  BUDGET (4) T/B {3) G/L (3 AMOUNT AUTHORIZED (9)
000 s 6660 y 016 w310 139 e 230  ,, $448,800
OWNER KAME (24} WORKING INT.(L.6) OWNER NAME (24) WORKING INT. (1.6)
oPER] Anadarko Production Company 0.590983 ]
[Crthers (See attached sheet) []0.409017
COMPANY RiVENUE INTEREST LOLAR297K
RNy SN SERME WS SR ¥ T GEED QIS el TEED S RS Gl EIEEE W ADST ANy I EEAl PN AN S GEEED AmES WOl EmE GENE G SR SRS . SRR T AL ST Eee S e e
DETAIL OF ORILLING COST ESTIMATE PAGE | OF
l ‘ TOTALS
CODE § INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS oRY oLE T compPLETIoN] COMPLETED
2010 | ROAD AND LOCATION c2330d8 . . 18 . 29300}
2020 | CONTRACT RIG COSTS .29500 — ., 295000
2030 § MUD AND CHEMICALS L 17500 ., 17500
2040 | CEMENT AND CEMENTING L9304 , 19300 . 28600
2050 | FORMATION EVALUATION 23130 P . 313
2060 | COMPLETION : e , 806230
2070 J OINER TOO1 & AND RENTALS ' T e oo o
2080 | TRANSPORTATION, TRUCKING, AND HAULING A 50501 L LAD0 L 24900
209C | CONTRACT SERVICES . . - _ _§204 .o
2100 | COMPANY SUPERVISION — 300 . 2R00]
2150 § MISCELLANEOUS INTANGIBLES . 300 . 8600 . 13600
2200 { ADMINISTRATIVE OVERMHEAD . R P
2600 | IDC—~NON OPERATED — — —
TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS $ 4491000 11570088 | 56480
2900 | SPECIAL CREDITS ~DRY AND BOTTOM HOLE
CONTRIBUTIONS -RECIEVABLE | | SN —
2 TOTAL NET INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS $ 44910008 11570008 . 564800}
F LEASE AND WELL EQUIPMENT
WELL CASING ' .
400 FT., 13-3/8 0.0., 48#f H-40 ST&C ... 9700 . . 9700
1200 _F7v.,_8-5/8 on., 24 K=55 ST&C _ . 11600 — , 11600
9500 FT.,__4-1/2 op., _11.6f K-55 & N-80 —— . 660000 ., 6600
FT., 0o., — N P
3010 TOTAL WELL CASING . 21300 66000 , 872300
WELL TUBING
2500 Fv.,_2-3/8 45p 4.74 N-80 EUE L. . 33800 ., 33800
— e FT,____._____OD, PR -
e FT, o OD.y P L o
3020 TOTAL WELL TUBING 5 . L 33800 .. 33800
3070 | OTHER CONTROLLABLE SUBSURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT___ _J_ o, | R ]
3080 | NON-CONTROLLABLE SUBSURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT e 4500 4500
2110 } WELLHEAD EQUIPMENT ______ - ' SQOOﬁ L 28800} . 33800
3120 | PUMPING EQUIFMENT . e j . - 1
3170 ] OTHER CONTROLLABLE SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT s - U
3180 | NON-CONTROULABLE SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT. ] N I
3190 ] INSTALLATION COSTS— SURFACE EQUIPMENT , a4 a_ 300 e300
3210- ] TANK BATTERIES, SEPERATOR, HEATING
TREATING AND SALES EQUIPMENT § PR R 3QDQOV.~_L_1QQQQ
3220 | COMPRESSOR STATIONS . _ . _ a ot ]
3230 | ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS AND TRANSMISSIONULINES 8, ., | e R
3240 BUILDINGS S DU TR S— N Y SN PN SO
3250 LEASE LINES (o e ») ' 2 PN SN W
3270 | OTHER CONTROULLABLE SURFACE LEASE EQUIPMENT : e N R
3280 | HON~ CONTROLLABLE SURFACE LEASE EQUIPMENT _____ § ., ., MNP SN
3290 | INSTALLATION COSTS—-SURFACE LEASE EQUIPMENT ] R A 50001
2400 [ DRILLING AND/OR PRODUCTION PLATFORMS N r 2 . e
3800 JLBW ~NON OPERATED & o oo e P — -
TOTAL LEASE AND WELL EQUIFMENT $_ 2630018 16840018 | 194700
TOTAL AFE COST ESTIMATE $ 47540018 28410008 | 7595001

LUE DETANL FSTINATE
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The First National Bank
and Trust Company
of Oklahoma Caty

CAPITAL STRUCTURE OVER ONE RUNDRED MILLION DOLLARS

ESTABLISHED 1889
AUDRA BAXTER )
Trwat Landmen
Asalstom Cashior July 28, 1978

Mr. R. F. Fort
P.O. Box 2044
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: 0il and gas leases, Eddy County,
New Mexico, Sohlberg Estate and
Robert and Gayle Williams Properties

- Dear Mr. Fort:

The Sohlberg Estate co-trustees have approved and executed the
oil and gas lease. As soon as our lease clerk returns from
vacation next week, she will forward the Sohlberg Trust's lease,
rental division order and draft for collection.

The original oil and gas lease, rental division order and draft
have been forwarded to the Williams family for their execution
and endorsement. As soon as these are returned to us they will
be forwarded for collection.

Yours very truly,
N

(; e S Il

Audra Baxter
Trust Landman

! AB:sc

[V T

120 NORTH ROBINSON AVENUE e P, 0O,BOX 25189 OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73125 @ 405.272-4000

—a
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Jiatwithstanding any wovding hecein contained to the contrary, it is understood and agreed

oy

e e e A A L I T PR P

AR ~ OIL & GAS LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT made this 29 th  day of June 1978 Letween

Robert K, Williams & W, Gayle Williams Cr : Ty, . -

c/o Fisrt National Bank & Trust, Trust Department
P. 0. Box 25189, Oklahoma City, Okla, ot

(Post Office Addreea)

herein called Jessor {whether one or more) and ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY, HOUSTON, TEXAS . Yeasae!

3. Lensor, in coralderstion of TEN AND OTHER DOLLARS in hand pald, receipt of whizh ia here acknowledged, and of the royalties herein provided and
of the agreements of the Jestee herein contained, herebs grants, leases and lets exclusively unto leasee for the purpuse of Investigating, eaploring, prospecting,
drilling, and operating for and producing oil and gas, injecting gas, waters, other fluids. and air into subsurface atrata, laying pipe lines, storing oil, bullding
tanka, rosdways, lelephone lines, 8nd other struclurce and thirgs thereon to produce, save, take care of, treat, procces, store and transport aaid minerals, the

following dtscribed land i EDDY County, New Mexico, to-wit:
Township-19-South, Range-25-East, N.M.P.M,

Section 12: E/2NE/4
Township-19-South, Range-26-FEast, N.M.P.M. .

Section 7: Lot 1(39.34),2(39.51),E/2NW/4, NE/4 & E/2SE/4
Section 8: W/25W/4

-
For ’the purpme of calculating the rental payments hereinafter provided for, said hn‘d is estimaled to ise ) 58 -8 3 acres, whether it actually

comprises more or
ined, this lease shall ain in foree for a term of yesrs £ this date (called “pri term™),
r” asd 1and or land with which said jend is pooled. 3) rom - ey ). and
paid by icsace are: (a) on oil, and on other liquid hydrocarboms saved at the weil, 3/16dlhltproducd-.dnndlmuidhl‘.
i the pipe line to w thewdl'swbecann-ch‘ (b} on gas, including casinghead gas and al) ges-

or t!

in hich
«ous substances, produced f land and sold or off the premines in the manufacture of gascline or other prod
thehouthotl.he’weﬂol '?/.I%dthmnnd:ormed.wwutnnoldalthwenu&emaltylhdlbe3

is-beis durell—L thel

s T [T r #
and 3r it > R4
Y i Londered—to-ih g ) 1 1d b antiblod..g Hhy oy PTG L~
Pwclrarch-payment—sie- ” > P Y whieh-wauld—be—
A 4 M ' PN i [ -3 2 emad 2 2a 4k TS 3 e ot -t homd i banle F Y
» R —0F ¥ Poriy P ¥ Y
A P sded L A herdib ool centals

4. U o;ernliona for drilling are nol commenced on said land or on land pooled therewith on or before one {1) year from this date, this lease shall terminate

as to both parties, unleaa on or befure one (1) year from this date lessee shall pay or iender to the lemsor = rental of & 186.28 which
ahall cover the privitege of delerring commencement of such operstions for a penod_ of t\ve_he {12) monthe. In like manner anq upon ‘like_ paymenta or tenders,
annually. the commencement of ssid operations may be further deferred for successive periods of twelve [12) months esch during the primary term. Payment

©or tender may be made Lo the leasor or to the credit of the lessor in the _Fixrst National Bank & Trust Bank
at Okl ahoma Cit!, Ok}l ahoma which bank, or any successor thereof, shall

continue to be the agent for the lessor and lessor’s heirs and assigns. If such bank (or sny succeasor bank) shall fail, liquidate, or be succeeded by another bank,

or for any reason shall fail or refuse to accept rental, leasee shsll not be held in default until thirty (30) days after lessor shall deliver to lessee a recordable

instrument making provision for another scceptable method of payment or tender, and any depasitory charge is a liability of the lessor. The payment or tender

of rental may be made by check or dl:zt of lesace, ‘t_'n-iled or delivered to uxddt‘unll or lessor, or any lessor if more than one, on or before E.he rental paying ,
t.or.t tai ia i i s e i

date. ~ARpds 3, S ) or | > rovaliy 3 An. .2 fida, -!I.m-\f 1o saake x % . hnt h
: Dandb dos sdod —h Y ahall 2 sush. roranithin.thirty. (303 .days—aftersk h ived 3 oti b V4 "
™ d 2 -

(RSl s
Proprr--paym e - d :,‘r,}-‘_.

§. Lessre  bereby granted the right and power, from time to time, to pool or combine thixs lease, the land covered by it or any part or horizon thereo!’l//
with any other land, lease, leases, mineral estates or parts thereof for the production of oil or gas. Units pooled hereunder shall not exceed the standsrd pro-
ration unit fixed by lsw or by the New Mexice Oil Conservation Commission or by other lawfu) authority for the pool or area in which said lsnd is situsted, plus
a nee of 107-. Lensee shall file written unit designations in the county in which the premises are Jocated and such units may be designated from time to
time and cither defore or after the completion of wells. Drilling operations an or production from any part of any such unit shall be considered for all pur-
poses, except the payment of royalty, as operations conducted upon or production from the land described in this lease. There shall be allocated to the land
covered by this lease included in any such unit that portion of the total production of pooled minerals from wells in the unit, after deducting any used in lease
or unit operationa. which the number of surface acres in the land covered by this lease included in the unit bears to the total number of surface acres in the
unit. The production so allocated shall be considered for all purposes, including the payment or delivery of royahy, to be the entire production ‘of pooled minerals
from the portion of zaid land covered hereby and included in said unit in the same manner ams though produced from ssid land under the terms of this lease.

Any pooled unit desicnated by lensre, as provided herein, may be dissolved by lessee by recording an appropriate instrument in the County where the land is ait-
uated at any time after the completion of a dry hole or the cessation of production on said uait.

€. 1f priov to the discovery of oil or gas hereunder, Jessee should drill and abandon a dry hole or holes hereunder. or If after discovery of oi] or gas the

production thereof should cemse for any cause, this lease shall not terminate if Jessee commences reworking or additional drilling operations within 60 days
thereafter and diligently prosecutes the same, or (if it be within the primary term) commences or resumes the payment or tender of rentals or commences
operations for drilling or reworking on or before the rental paying dute next ensuing after the expiration of three months from date of abandonment of said
dry hole or Moles or the cessation of production. If at the expiration of the primary term oil or gas is not being produced but lessee is then engaged in operations
for drilling or reworking of any well, this Jease shall remain in force Bo long as such operations are diligently prosecuted with no cessation of more than €0
consecutive days. 1f during the drilling or reworking of any well under this paragraph, lessee loses or junis the hole or well and after diligent efforts in good
faith is unable 10 complete 3rid operationa then within 30 days after the alandonment of said operations lessee may commence another well and dril) the same
with due diligence. If any édrilling, additional drilling, or reworking operations hereunder result in production, then this lease shall remain in full force so Jong
-thereafter ns oil or gas is produced hereunder.
- 7. Lessee shall have free use of oil, gas and water from 3aid }and, except water from lessor's wells and tanks, for all operations hereunder, and the royalty
shall be computed after deducting any 30 used., Lessee shall have the right at any time during or after the expiration of this lesse to remove =1l property and
fixtures placed by lessee on said land, including the right o draw 2nd remove all casing. When required by lessor, Jessee will bury all pipe lines on cultivated
Jands below ordinary plow dapth, and no well shall be drilled within two hundred feet (200 ft.) of any residence or barn now on said land without lessor's con-
sent. Lemsor ahall have the privilege. st his risk 2nd expense, of using £as from any gas well on said Jand for stoves and inside lights in the principal dwelling
thereon, out of any surplus gas not needed for operations hereunder.

8. The righ®s of either prrty Foreunder may be azssigned in whole or in part and the provisions hereof shall extend to the heirs. exccutors, administrators,
succemsors and assigns; bul no change or division in the ownership of the land, or in the ownership of or right to receive rentals, royalties or payments, however
accomplished shall operate W enlarge the oblizations or diminiLh the rights of lessee; and no such change or division shall be binding upon lessee for any pur.
pose until 30 dnys after lessee kas teen furnished by certified mail at lessee’s principal place of business with acceptable instruments or certified copies
thereof constituling the chain of title from the original lexsnr. If any such echange in ownership occurs throuph the death of the owner, lessee may pay or
ter.der any rentais, royalties or payments to the credit of the decrased or his estate in the depcsitory bank until such time as lesyee has been furnished -ith
evidence xalisfariery 1o lexsee xs to the persons entitled to such sums. In the event of an assignment of this lease as to 8 sexroxated portion of raid Jand, he
rentals payable hereonder 3hall be wpportioned us between the severa! leasehold owners ratably accerding to the surface area of cach, and default in rotal
payment by one skall not affect the rights of other leasehold owners hereunder. An sssiznment of this lense, in whole or in part, shall), to the extent of such &‘L

.

sssignment, relieve and discharge levaee of any obligations hercunder, and, if Jessee or assigree of part or parts hereof shall fail or make defavlt in the payment
of the propcrlionale part of the rentals due from such lissee or rssignee or fail to comnply with any other provision of the Iease, such Jefault shall not affect this

Jease in a0 far a3 it covers 2 part of said Jands upon which lessee or any assignee theredh shall so- comply or make such payments
- I’ oh -

: = A
Lall alioiacloda shut in ronlty ;

.
i
“

’,

*'i

- > - » -
9. Should lesser be prevented from complying with any express or implied covenan! of this'lease, or from conducling drilling or reworking operalions here-
under, or from preducing oil or gas heareunder by reason of e i 2N bicln or usa cquipment or _rostesinl  or by ojeration of force majeure, or
by any Ffder,l o7 state law or mny order, rule or regulstion of governmental sutliority, then white 30 picvented, lessee’s duty shall be suspended. and lessee
shall not be Ilnb!b.for failure Lo comply therewith; and tris lease shrll be extended while snd so ‘ong ry lessce i3 prevented by any such cause from conducting
drilling or rewyr'—-mx operations ¢n or from preducing oil or gas hereunder: and the time while Jessed is 30 prevented shall not be countad against Jessee, St \
anything in this Jease o the contrary notwithstanding. ¢ Py
. 10. Le=ser hereby wetrrmistprd-wscrec rd—the—t7t i g nrrees that lessee, at its option, may discharge any tsx, mortgage, or other
lien upon said 1and, and in the event Jessee dees so, it shall be subsoyated to such Hen with the right to enforce same and upply rentals and royaities aceruing \
hereunder }ounrd satisfying sxme. Without impairment of lhwsee's rights o VO 2ty if this leate covers & less interest in the oil or gas in all or any RKLL
pert of 224 Iand than the entire £6d undivided fee simple estate (whelher Jessor’s intesest is Lercin specified or not) then the royxlties, shut-in royalty, rental, o
_""d other payments, if any, neeruing f-om any vart as 1o which this lease covers Jleas than such full intereat, shall be paid only in the proportion which the . ~ \{'\_
interest therein, if any, covered by this leane, bears o the whole and undivided fee simple estale therein. Should sny one or more of the parties named above --LL‘J‘
I23sors fail to execute this lease, it shall neveriheless be binding upon the party or parlies executing the zame.

1), Lenace, ita/his Kuccessors, Feirs and assigns, shall have the right at any time to surrender this lease, in whole or in part, to lesvor or his he_in. succes-
2ors, and asvigru by delivering or mailing & relense thereof to the lewsor, or by placing & release thereof of recerd in the county in which said land is situated;
thereuion lessec shall be relieved from all obligations, expressed or implisd, of this agreement ax to acreaxe 20 surrendered, and thereafter the rentals and
shut-in yoyalty pxyable hercunder ahall be reduced in the proportion that the acreage covered hLereby is reduced by said relense or relenses,

. ~olvithstanding any other teims to the contrary rontained herein, the royalty on ofl

nd gas shall be three-sixteenths (3/16) and whenever the word one-eighth(1/8) o
1ppears in this lease, the same {5 acended to read three-sixteenths {3/16). zia LU

A‘that tfu‘: lessor shall bear no costs of gas treatment, dehydration, or compression,

- .
J - 1

cotwithstanding any vording herein contained to-the contrary, it is uaderstood and agreed _
if a portion of the leased premises s included in a unit, uait production will mainta’n : (
2aly the lands included in the uait and the renainder of the leased preaises may be S
“aintatined as

provided for othierwise in the leasa. L T
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Producer’s 88— (Produces’s Revised 1965} (New Merico! Form 342 "iﬂf{f?ﬂy‘o’)’& by Holl-Poorbaugh Press, Roswell, N. M.

OIL & GAS LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT made this .29 th auy of _ June 1978 petween _The First
Rational Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Trustee U/W of George Sohlberg and
The First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma. City, Virginia F. Weinmann and

John G. Weimuan.n Co-Trustees of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Jriving Trust (-g 0. _Box 25189
Oklahoma: City, Ok,lahozna 73125 (Foat Office’ Address)

becein calledy lensor (Whether ‘one or Gore) and ANADARKQ PRODUCTION COMPANY, HOUSTON, TEXAS leasea:

1. Lmaser, in ’conuaul.h- of TEN AND OTHER DOLLARS in hand paid. receint of which is lwu acknowledred, and of the royalties herein yrov.d'd and
of the agreements ol the lessee herein’ contained, hereby grants, leases and lets exclusively unto k‘s« for the purpase of investigating, exploring, prospecting,
drﬂhu. snd operating for and producing oll and gas, injecting gas, waters, other fluids, and air into subsurface strata. laying pipe lines. storing ofl. building

tanks, rosdways, lelephone lu\n., snd other structures and things thereom to produce, save, take care of, treat, procees, atore and transport said minerala, the

following duiribed land ta - EDDY , New Mexico, to-
. Township-19-South, Range ~25- EastL N.M P.M.

[ (Sectiom 12: E/2NE/4 o
o Tdiﬁmship—19-80uth, Range-26-East, N.M.P.M. . .

Section 7: Lot.1(39.34),2(39.51),E/2NW/4, NE/4 & E/2SE/4
Section 8: W/2S5W/4

For the purpose of calculating the rental payments hereinafter provided for, said 'and is estimated to comnriu.ﬂ'_si__
2 comprises more or less,
F 2. Subject to the other pmvi’\onl herein contained, this lease shall remain in force for a term of (3) years from this date (called “primary term™), and
: as long thereafter as oil or gas, s produced from said land or land with which said land is pooled.

3. The royalties to be paid by lessee are: (3) on oil, and on other Jiquid hydrocacbons aved at the well, 3/ 16 of that produced snd saved from aaid land,
same to be delnmed :.t t.be wells or to the credit of leasor in the pipe line to which the wells myy be connected: (b} on gas, mcludmg cnmghnd wzes and all gas-

acres, whether it actually

eous :ubctl\mu. 1and and 30ld or used off the premises or in the manufacture of gasoline or other produ rom, the market value at
the mouth of the well of the K88 30 sold or used. pmnded that on mas 30ld at the wells the mr-lu shall be 1 Q,f‘ the e amount renhud lrom
sueh sale; isd . Pes - voi—re] " n‘—n“.u"ut:v‘i. frervre p &2
) el 3 " P iy I | < A o e
et rorm ,"", id (4

'Yy iy 2
e twere e trroge

E 4. M operations for drilling are not commenced on ssid land or on lsnd pooled therewith on or before one (1) year from this date, this lease shall terminate
3 .

as to both parties, unless 0n or before one (1) year from this date lessee shall pay or tender to the lessor a rental of § 186.28 whiech
shall cover the privilege of delernns commencement of such operations for a period of twelve (12) months. In like manner and upon like payments or tenders,
. the t of said operations may be further deferred for successive periods of twelve (12) months each during the primary term. Payment

4
utmdernuhmadehthhlmortotbecr«lito(thehuorh!he_mﬂ_mmmwﬂ_ Bank
ot Oklahoma City, Oklahoma which bank, or any successor theeeof, shall

continue 10 be the agent for the lessor and leasor’s heirs and assigns. If such Bank (or any successor bank) shall h’l. Liquidate, or be succeeded by mnother bank,
or for any reason shall fail or refuse to aceept rertal, lessee shall not be held in default until thirty (30) days after lessor shall deliver to lessee & recordable
instrument making provision for another acceptadble method of payment or tender, and any depositcry charge is a liability of the lessor. The payment or tender

f of vental may be made by check or draft of lessee, mailed or dehvered to said bank or lessor, or any Jassor if wmore than one, on or before the reatal paying
| (htz. Any. bmely— 0 3 ;—fn—
ad—4c- __l' [l "3 e 3 Lall thal h % vy - i F BTl 3 NY
-whele part s S p- reverthelem—beaotfictent~to—prevent—ter of-thiv—dense—in—the—same rr-though—a
i t bhad k,,._ _..,a..- . ) J' Rou-ga leas. shall t suoh—e it he Lhirby-—(30) < " Frer—iessee—hre—rrerived eitien WMRH’
L :—‘“‘n:'i“": R—Erom—tossor-togeth i h—instres Li—ae- APy —e- ble—tessee—to- "-‘ proper~payment.

5. Lessee i3 heredy grant>d the right and power, from time to time, to pool or combine this lease, the land covered by it or any part or horizon thereof
with any other land, lease, leases, mineral estates or parts thereof for the production of oil or gas. Units pooled hereunder shall not exceed the standard pro-
ration unit fixed by law or by the Mew Mexico Oll Conservat-on Comrmsslon or by ot'her lawful lutnoruy !or the pool or ares in whlch _said hnd u situated, plus
a tolerance of 10%. LenkcE shall dils-wri he=Eointy win. whichihe are

* and,_&ither - Drilling operat:oas on or production from any part ol' any such unit shall be consldtfed for all pur-
poses, except the payment of royalty, as operations conducted upou or producrion from the land described in this lease. There shall be allocated to tbe Jand
covered by this lem included in any such unit that portion of the total production of pooled mineralys from wells in the unit, after deducting sny used in lease
or unit operations, which the number of surface acres in the land covered by thiz lease included in the unit bears to the total number of surface acres in the
anit, The production 3o allocated ahnll be considered for all purposes, inchuding the payment or delivery of royalty, to be the entire production of pooled minerals
from the portion of said land cover hereby and included in said unit in the same manner as though produced from sazid land under the terms of this Jease.

Any pooled unit devignated by Jessee, as provided herein, may be dissolved by lessee by recording an appropriate instrument in the County where the land is sit-
uated at any time after the completion of a dry hole or the cessation of production on said unit.

6. If prior to the discovery of 0il or gaa hereunder, ictsce plwuia Qiitt awd 2tzndsn & 3y hale ar hales hereunder, or if after discovery of oil or gas the
production thereof should cease for any cause, this lease sha'l not !ermmne it lessee commences reworking or additional drilling operations within o0 Guye
thereafter and diligently prosecutes the same, or {if it be \uthm the primary term) commences or resumes the payment or tender of rentals or commences
operations for drilling or reworking on or before the rental paying date next ensuing after the exp:rnt:on of three months from da!e of abandonment of said
dry hole or holes or the cessation of production. If at the exp\ratmn of the primary term oil or gas is not being produced but lissee is then engaged in operations
for drilling or reworking of any well. this lease skall remain in force so long as such operalions are diligently prosecuted with no cessntion of more than 60
consecuu\e days. If during ‘he dnlhng or reworking of any well under this paragraph, lessee loses or junks the hole or well and after diligent efforts in good
faith is unable to complete said operations then within 30 days after the abandonment of said op«ralmns Jessee may commence another we]l and drill the same
with due diligence. It any drilling, additional drilling, or reworking operations hercunder result in production, then this lease shall remain in full force so long
-thereaflter 83 oil or gas i3 produced hereunder.

7. Lessee ahall bhave free use of oil, gas and water from said land, except water from lssor’s wells and tanks, for all operations hereunder, and the royalty
shal]l be computed after deducting any so used. Leszev shall have the right st any time during or ufter the expiration of this lease to remove zll property and
fixturis placed by lessee on said land, including the right to draw and remove all casing. When required by lessor, lessse will bury all pipe lines on cuitivated
lands below crdinary plow depth, and no well shal] be drilled within two hundred feet (200 ft.) of any residence ¢r barn now on said land without lessor’s con-
sent. Lessor shall have the privilege, at his risk and experse, of using gas from any gas well on said land for stoves and inside lights in the principal dwelling
thereon. out of any surplus gas not needed for operations hereunder.

8. The rizth of either parly hereunder may be assigned in whole or in part and the provisions herenf shall extcnd to the heirs, executors, administrators,
succersors and assigns; but no change or division in the o zship of the land, or in the ownership of or right to receive rentals, royalties or payments, however
accomplished shall operate to enlarge the chligations or diminish the rights of lessee: and no such chanke or division shall be binding upon lessee for any pur-
pose until 30 days after lessee has been furnished by certified mail at Jessce’s principr] place of business with acceptatle instruments or certified copies
thereof constituting the chsin of title from the original liw-or. If any such c)~an§,t in ownership cccuts thrcugh the death of the owner, lessee may pay or
terider any rentals, roysities or payments to the credit of the deceased or his estute in the depuwitory bank until such time as lessee has been furnished with
evidence -athfnclory to lessee as to the persons ¢ntitled to such sums. In the event of an a:signment of this lease a3 to & segreRated portion of said )and the
rentals paynble hereunder shall be apportioned asy between the several leaschold owfzrs ratably according to the surface area of each, and default in rental
payment by one shall not sffeet the rights of other lemasehold owners hercunder. An nulxnmenl of this lease. in whcle or in part, shall to the extent of acch (
assignment, relieve and discharge Jessee of any oliigations hercunder. and, if lesscvs or assignee of part or parts hereof shall fail or make default in the payment —
of the proportionate part of the rentals due from such lessee or assignee or fail to comply with any other provision of the lesse, such default shall not affect this (’/ 2

lease in ko far as it covers a yart of uxd Jands upon which lewsee or uny assignee thervof- shall a0 comply or make such payments, .Reulsli as togd—in—rivie -
pareprapirewhal-awles et rderhosrmres

9, Should lessee be prevented from compbmz with any cxprns or xmplwd covenant of this lease, or from conducting &rilling or reworking operations heres i '
under, or from prcducing oil or gas hereunder by rerxon o7 & lrain o Lo Lquipiant o materiabeor by operation of (orce mrieure, or

by any Federa) or alate Jaw or any eorder, rule or regulxlion of zo»unmenla) wulhority, then while so thvcn!ed lexsec’s duty shall be suspsanded, 2nd Jessee
shutl not Le Hable fur fzilure to comply therewith: and this lease shall be extended while and #0 lonk 3 lexswe is prevented by any such cause from conducting

drilling or reworking operations on or from producmz ci! or gas herecunder; and the limie while lssee i3 32 privented shell not ba counted sgninst lesave,

snythirg in this lease to the contrary notwithstanding. /s
10. TLe=sor hereby b < br—dolondeiined iddad id-dart anl mgrees that lessse, at its option, may discharge any tax, mortyage, cr ol)‘cr

lien upon said Iand, and in the event hs.ﬂ-e does 3o, it shall be subrogated to such lien with the right to enfurce same and apply rentals and royalliss accruing

hereunder toward satisfying same. Without Impairment of lensee’s rights wrder—the—swnrranty, if this lease covers & Yeas interést in the oil or £as in all or ony /C,

part of said land than the entire mnd undivided fve simple entate (whether lessor’s interest is herein specilied or not) then the rnyal\lu, shut-in royalty, rontal, é

and other piyments, if any, sccruing {from any part as to which this Jesse covers lesa than such full inlerest, shall be paid only in the proportion which th l/

intervet therein, if any, covered by thia lease, bears to the whole and undivided fre simple estate therein. '»‘.hould any one or more of the partirs named above /

lessors fail Lo erecute this lease, it rhall nevertheless be tinding upon the party or parties exeduting the aame. 4
11. Lennce, ita/his anccemnsors, heirs and woirny, shall have the right £t nny time to surrender this leace, in whole or in part, to laor or his Teirs, succes-

scrs, and asigns by delivering or mailing a relesse thereof to the lemsce, or by plicing & relvese thereafl ot ricord in the ciunty fa which said land iy aituated:

thereupon lewsee 2hall be relicved from ail nb!lgnlx(nn. expresa o finplied, «f this sxrrement as to acrenye 80 surrendered, and thircufter the rentals =nd .

shut-in royalty payable hercunder shall be reduced in the proooction that the acreage covered hereby Ia reduced by said release or relennes. ) RIETIRS
RS e e SR A AN ! T~ MOttt T
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by n uded in any such unit that portion of the totsl prnluction of rouled Mminerals frum wolla Ih the w. > e ledumiing any

operutiona, which Lthe number of surface acres in the land covered by this leane wneluded in the URil lwars o the La. Numer ol aurfere arves 8 Une
unft. The production so allocated shall be considered for all purposes. including the payment ur delivery of fuyalty. to be the enlire praturtion of pusbed mine?nke
from the portion of aid land covered hereby and included in said unit in the yame manner sa thoush produced from said land under the lerma of this lease.
Any pooled unit Jesignated by lessee, a8 provided herein, may be dissolved by lessee by recording an appropriate instrument in the County where the land is sie
uated at any time after the completion of & dry hole or the cessation of production on said unit. N

8. I prior to the discovery of oll or gas hereunder, lessee should drill and abandon a dry hole or holes hereunder, or if after discavery of oil or gas the
production thereof should cease for any cause, this lease shall not teeminate if lessee commences reworking or additional drilling operations within €0 days
thereafter and diligently prosecutes the mame, or (if it be within the primary term) commences or resumes the payment or tender of rentals or commences
operations for drilling or reworking on or before the rental paying date next ensuing after the expiration of three monthy from date of abandonment of said
dry hole or holes or the cessation of productio.. If at the expiratior of the primary term oil or gas is not being produced but lessee is then engaged in operations
for drilling or reworking of any well, this lease shall remain in force so long as such operations are diligently prosceuted with no ccssation of more than 64
consecutive days, 1f during the drilling or reworking of any well under this paragraph, lessee loses or jumks the hole or weil and after diligent efforts in good
faith is unabie 1o complete 32id operations then within 30 days after the abandonment of said operations lessee may commence another well and drill the same
with due diligence. If any drilling. additional drilling, or reworking operations hereunder resuit in production, then thia lease shall remain in full force so Jong
‘therenfter as oil or gas i3 produced hereunder.

7. Lessee shall have free use of oil, gas and water from said land, except water from lessor’s wells and tanks. for all operations hereundsr, and the royalty
shall be computed after deducting any so used. Lessee shall have the right at any time during or after the expiration of this Jease to remove zll property and
fixturea placed by leasee on said Iznd, including the right to draw and remove all casing. When required by lessor, lessee will bury all pipe lines on cultivated
lands below ordinary plow depth, and no well shall be drilled within two hundred feet (200 ft.) of any residence or barn now on sxid land without lessor’s con-
sent. Leasor shall have the privilege, at his risk and expense, of using gas from any gas well on said land for stoves and inside lights in the principal dwelling
thereon, out of any surplus gas not needed for operations hereunder. R

8. The rights of either party hereunder may be assigned in whole or in part and the provisions hereof shall extend to the heirs, executors, administrators,

. i : baut no ¢h or division in the ownership of the land, or in the ownership of or right to receive rentals, royalties or paymeats, however
lished shall operate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the rights of lessee: and no such change or division shall be binding upon lessee for any pur-
pose until 30 days after lessee has been furnished by certified mail at lessee’s principal place of business with smcceptable instruments or certified copies
thereol constituting the chain of titl~ from the original lessor. If any such change in ownership occurs through the death of the owner, leasee may pay or
! tender any rentals, royalties or payments to the credit of the deceased or his estate in the derository bank until such time =3 lessee has been furnished with
evidence satis{actory to lessee as to the persons entitled to such sumsa. In the event of an assignment of this Jease as to a segregated portion of said land. the
rentals payable hereunder shall be wpportioned as between the several leasehold owners ratably according to the surface srem of each, and default in rental /é

payment by one shall not affect the rights of other leasehold owners hereunder. An assignment of this lesse, in whele or in part, shall, to the extent of such
assignment, relieve and discharge leasee of any obligations hereunder, and, if lessee or assignee of part or parts hereof shall fail or make defavlt in the payment
of the proportionate part of the rentals due from such lessee or assignee or fail to comply with any other provision of the lease, such defan!t shall not affect this
Jease in a0 hu'“u it covers a part of said lands upon which lessee or any assignee thervof . shall 30 comply or make such payments. ~Ranials sz used—im—tirie
Pt Mt S A ke St ik o
9. Should lessee be prevented from complying with any express or implied covenant of this lease, or from conducting drilling or reworking operations herb_d
under, or from producing oil or gas hereunder by reason ityor 3 ity = tesisk-or by operation of force majeure, or
by any Federal or atate law or any order, rule or rexulstion of governmental! authority, then while so0 pievenled, lissee’s duty shall be suspended, and lessee
shall pot be liable for failure to comply therewith: and this lease shall be extended while and so long 23 lessee is prevented by any such cause from conducting
drilling or reworking operations on or from producing 0il or gas hereunder: and the time while lessee #s 30 prevented shall not be counted against lessee,

anything in this lease to the contrasy notwithstanding. -/
10. Lessor hereby Ar—anid—ap Avmilolondaibiined itlomd idcderd_ond mgrees thar lessee, at its option, may discharge any tax, mortgsge, or other

lien upon said land, and in the event lessee does 80, it shall be uul?mgnted to such lien with .the right to enforce same and apply rentals and royalties accruing

hereunder toward satisfying same. Without impairment of lessee’s rights if this lease covers & less interest in the oil or gas in zll or any

part of said land than the entire and undisided fee simple estate (whether lessors interest ic herein ipecified or not) then the royalties. shut-in royalty, rental,
and other pavments, if any, accruing from any part a3 to which this Jease covers less than such full interest, shall be paid only in the proportion which 1h
interest therein, if any, covered by this lease, bears to the whole and undivided fee simple estate therein. Should any one or more of the parties named above
Jessors fail to execute this Jease, it shall nevertheless be binding upon the party or parties executing the same.

11. Lessee, ita/his succeasors, heirs and assigns, shall have the right at any time to surrender this lease, in whole or in part. to lessor or his heirs, succes-
sors, and assigns by delivering or mailing a release thereof to the lessor, or by placing a release thereof of record in the county in which said Jand is situsted;
thereupon lessee shall be relieved from all obligations, exprease or implied. of this agreement as to acreage so surrendered, and thereafter the rentals =znd
shut-in rovalty payvable hereunder shall be reduced in the proporstion that the acreage covered hereby is reduced by said relesse or releases,

AR

rotwitnstanding any other teras to the contrary contained herein, the royalty om oil - .
and gas shall be thrce~sixteenthsi(3/16) and whenever the word one-eighti(1/8) . <g D,
appears in this lease, the same {s amended to read three-sixteenths (3/16}Y. Aé% <Zé;}>
: ¢ A /uw —
Notwithstanding any wording herein contained to the contrary, it is understood and agreed
that the lessor shall bear no costs of gas treatment, dehydration, or compression,

~

Notwithstanding any wording herein contained to the contrary, it is understood and agreed
if a portion of the Jeased premises is included in a unit, unit production will maintain
only the lands included in the unit and the remainder of the leasced premises may be
maintained as provided for otherwise in the lease,

This instrument is execuied by The First National Bank and Trust Company of QOklahoma City,
erg;n}a Eas?n.Welnmann and John G. Weinmann on condition that they shall have np lizbilicy
in their individual capacity on any agreement,; warranty or {fndemnity herein contained.
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STATE OF N@W MEXIG0:OKL AHOMA
'\‘Cduh“y‘ol___lea_hﬂﬂé____..__
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INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form) .-

lﬁj W Y

. , The foregomg instrument was acknowledged before me this day of fe s
5 -
K _12_ by MMMM&MM&MOMM@An

. Liy ing Trust

Ly, .t

AY

T et aad S

My Commission expires ,[ - / 19 FO
STATE OF NEW MEXICO, :
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)
County of
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this N day of. -
19 by
My Commissibn expires — 19 Notary Public
STATE OF NEW MEXICO, T
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)
County of .
The foregouing instrument was acknowledged before me this . day of —
19 by
My Commission expires. , 19 Notary Publie .
STATE OF
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)
County of.
The foregoing instrument was acknowladged before me this day of -
19 by
My Commission expires_ , 19 Notary Public
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STATE OF XEWXRENXEZR OKIL AHOMA

County of Okl._‘&oma

U
The foregoing” mstrument was ackno»\ledged before me this_,__ ____.’___day of

A

3 . . > . 3
A

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDCGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)

, 19__

President &nQ

Vice

by Wil Randoth D. Royse
Trust QOfficer

o .EiLsLLNaLinna:LBa.nk .and Trust. L‘.omp
on behalf of said corporation.,» as Trustee and Co-Tru

af_oxdz.homa_CQL;L* ig:)ﬁmu
ee, it g 2

’

Smsi_ corporation

My Commi;sibq ‘E;cf’irés: L 914('\1 B3, 1188 s NotXy Public
. ) . N
by L ,
STATE OF S B2
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMEVT (New \Iexlco Short Fom)
County of . i
The foregoing instrument was acknt}\vledged before me this_._ . __day of., U §° U
by ’ - ——— President
e 3 corporation

of
on hehalf of said corporatlon
My Cornmission Fxpires:

-
~

' T T 'Notary Publie




AN{\_DARKO FRODUCTION COMPAMNY 900 GIBRALTAR SAVINGS CENTER + PO B8OX 2497 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

January 15, 1981

First National Bank & Trust

0il & Gas Division Trust Department
First National Center

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Attention: William Davis

Re: APC Glass #1
N/2 Sec. 12, T19S, R25E
N.M.P.M.
Eddy County. New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please refer to the attached copy'of an 0il & Gas Lease dated June 29, 1978
between the First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Trustee
U/W of George Sohlberg and the First National Bank and Trust Company of Okla-
homa City, Virginia E. Weinmann and John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustees of the Vir-
ginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust, as Lessor and Anadarko Production Company,
as Lessee, covering the following described lands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

Township ~12 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 12: E/Z NE/4

Township 19 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 7: Lot 1 (39.34), 2(39.51), E/2 NW/4, NE/4 & E/2 SE/4
Section 8: W/2 SW/4

Anadarko Production Company at this writing is currently drilling at 8,200°
with drilling operations to continue till we have reached a Total Depth of
9,500' or the Morrow Formation whichever is lesser. The drilling unit is com—-
prised of the N/2, Sec. 12, T19S, R25E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.
Commexrcial production from these wells is usually in the form of gas and/or
condensate if commercial production is established.

It has come to our attention that the subject lease doces not provide for the
well to be shut-in while awaiting a pipeline tie-in., Anadarko at this time is
negotiating a contract with Northern Natural Gas who has a pipeline that is
approximately 2% to 3 miles from our location. Even though the well has not
been completed at this time, Anadarko is proceeding with preliminary operations
involving clearance of surface title for the immediate purchase ol a pipeline
right-of-way to our well.

We do not anticipate the negotiating procedure and right-of-way buying proce-

dures to extend beyond the primary term of the above lease; however, as a pre-
cautionary measure, Anadarko Production Company respectfully reguests that you

APanhandle Eastern Company
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First National Bank & Trust
January 15, 1981
Page 2 e

review and execute the attached amendment to an Oil & Gas Lease which provides
for the deletions which you had previously made in the subject lease concern-
ing and affecting Shut-in Royalty provisions and payments.

Should you have any guestions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me. We are anticipating reaching Total Depth in approximately six (6)
days; therefore your immediate consideration of this matter would be greatly
appreciated.

Yours truly.

YA

F. Reil Rucker !
Exploration Landman ;

FNR/gd
Encl.




AMENDMENT TO OIL AND GAS LEASE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

COUNTY OF EDDY )

Reference is made to that certain 0il and Gas Lease dated June 29, 1978,
recorded in Volume 162, Page 911, Deed of Records, Eddy County, New México, be~
tween The First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Trustee U/W
of George Schlberg and The First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City,
Virginia E. Weinmann and John G. Weinmann Co-Trustees of the Virginia Eason Wein-
mann Living Trust, as Lessors, and Anadarko Production Company, as Lessze, cover-
ing the following described land in Eddy County, New Mexico, to-wit:

Township 19 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 12: E/2 NE/4

Township 19 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M.

‘Section 7: Lot 1 (39.34), 2 (39.51), E/2 NW/4, NE/4 & E/2 SE/4
Section B: W/2 SwW/4

Whereas certain deletions were made by Lessor in paragraphs 3, 4, and 8 of
said 0il and Gas Lease relating to shut-in gas royalty provisions and payment
thereof; whereas Lessor desires toc amend said 0il and Gas Lease so as ﬁo‘provide
for a shut-in gas royalty clause and for payment of shut-in gas royalty.

Now, therefore for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and suffi-
ciency of which are hereby ackncwledged, the undersigned do hereby amend said 0il
and Gas‘iease to add the following language to the below enumerated paragraphs
being numerically identical to those contained in said Cil and Gas Lease:

{A) Paragraph 3:
(c) and at any time when this lease is not validated by other provisions
hereof and there is a gas and/or condensate well on said land, or land pool-
ed therewith but gas and/or condensate is not being so scld or used and such
well is shut-in, either before or after production therefrom; then on or be-
fore 90 dave aftar caid well is shubt in, and thereafller al amnual inlervals,
lessee may pay or tender an advance -annual shut-in royalty egual to the amount
of delay rentals provided for in this lease for the acreage then held under
this lease by the party making such payment or tender, and, for a period of
one year, effective the date the well is shut-in, 'this lease shall not ter-
mipate and it will be considered under all clauvses hereof that gas is being
produced from the leased premises in paying quantities. Each such payment -
shall be paid or tendered to the party or parties who at the time of such
payment would be entitled to receive the royalties which would be paid under
this lease if the well were in fact producing, or be paid or tendered to the
credit of such party or parties in the depository bank and in the manner
hereinafter provided for the payment or rentals.

{B) Paragraph 4:
Any timely payment or tender of rental or shut-in royalty which is made in a
bona fide attempt to make proper payment, but which is erroneous in whole or
in part as to parties, amounts, or depositories shall nevertheless be suffi-
cient to prevent terminaticn of this lease in the same manner ac though a
proper payrment had been made; provided, however, lessee shall correct such

© o et 12 i 2
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error within thirty (30) days after lessee has received written notice there-
of by certified mail from lessor together with such instruments as are nec-
essary to enable lessee to make proper payment,

{C} Paragraph 8:
Rentals as used in this paragraph shall also include shut-in royalty.

The undersigned do hereby adopt, ratify, and confirm the above described
iease, as amended hereby, in all of its terms and provisions, and do hereby lease,
demise and let said land and premises unto the Anadarko Production Company, its
successors and assigns, and the undersigned does hereby agree and declare that
said Lease in all of its terms and provisions, as ameqded hereby, is binding on
the undersigned an& is a valid and subsisting 0il and Gas Lease.

EXECUTED this day of , 1981.

The First National Bank and Trust Company

ATTEST: of Oklahoma City, Trustee 8000238 & 8008741

By:

Vice President and Trust Officexr

Virginia E. Weinmann, Co-Trustee

John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustee

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )

INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of v
1981 by Virginia E. Weinmann, Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

STATE OF OKYTAHOMA )

INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this Gay of ’

1981 by John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustee:of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

ﬁotary Public

My Commission Expires:




STATE OF OKLAHOMA )

RATI
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA ) CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of R
1981 by . President and Trust Officer
of The First Natzonal Bank and Trust Company of Cklahoma City, A National Banking
coxporation on behalf of gaid corporation, as Trustee U/W of George Sohlberg and
Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
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THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK
AND TRUST COMPANY
Trust Division OF OKLAHOMA CITY

April 9th, 1981

énadarko Production Company
P.0. Box 2497

Midland, Texas 79702

ATTN: Bill Shackelford
Dear Mr. Shackelford:

Enclosed is a copy of the revised amendment. As I indicated to you on
the phone, the Co-Trustee of this account wants a consideration of $250.00
for executing the amendment, and the Trust Department would like an administrative
fee of $150.00 for the preparation and processing of the agreement.

Let me know if the amendment and these terms are acceptable to Anadarko.

Cordially,

Todd Alexander
Manager of Land and Legal Department

TA/js

Enclosure: 1

120 NORTH ROBINSON AVENUE BP.O. BOX 25189 B OKLAHOMA CITY. OKLAHOMA 73125 B 405-272-4000
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AMENDMENT TO OIL AND GAS LEASE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

COUNTY OF EDDY )

Refercence 18 made to that certain 0i) and Gas Lcase dated
June 29, 1978, recorded in Volume 162, Page 911, Deed of Records, Eddy
County, New Mexico, between The First National Bank and Trust Company
of Oklahoma City, Trustee U/W of George Sohlberg and The First National
Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Virginia E. Weimmann and John G.
Weilnmann CO—T;ustces of the Virginia Eason Weimmapn Living Trust, as
Lessors, and Anadarko Production Company, as Lessee;:covering the following
described land in Eddy County, Rew Mexico, to-wit:

Towuship 19 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 12: E/2 NE/4

Towmship 19 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 7: lot 1 (39.34), 2 (39.51), Ef2 NW/4, NE/& & E/2 SE/4
Section 8: W/2 SW/4

Whereas certain deletions were made by Lessor in paragraphs 3, 4,
and 8 of said 01l & Gas Lease relating to shut-in gas royalty provisions and
payment thereof; whereas Lessor desires to amend saild 0il & Gas Lease so as
to provide for a shut-in gas royalty clause and for payment of shut-in gas
royalty.

Now, therefore for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the undersigned do hereby amend
said 01l and Gas Lease to add the following language to the below enumerated

paragraphs being numerically identical to those contained in said 011 and Gas
Lease:

(A) Paragraph 3: .
(c) and, subject to the limitations set forth below, at any time
this lease would terminate in accordance with its terms and pro-
visions but there is a gas and/or condensate well oa the land
subJect to this lease or on land pooled therewith which well is
capable of production but shut-in, lessee may continue this lease
in full force and effect for a period of 360 days from the date
this lease othervise would have terminated by the payment or tender
to lessee of an advance shut-in royalty of $250.00, such payment
or tender to be made prior to the date this lease otherwise would
have terminated, and for the perfod of the extension it will be
considered under all clauses of this lease that gas is being pro-
duced frow the leased premises; PROVIDED, HOWEVER a) if such shut—
in well 1is situated on a pooled unit the above described 360 day
extension shall be effective only as to that portion of the land
subject to this lease which is located within such pooled unit,
vhether or not such shut-in well is situated on land subject to
this lease or on land pooled with land subject to this lease, and
as to the balance of the land subject to this lease and not located
in such jooled unit this lease shall-not be cxtended and shall ter-
ninate; and b) lessee's right to obtain such a 360 day extension

shall expire in any event if not exercised on or before September 1,
1981,
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(B) Paragraph 4:
Any timely payment or tender of rental or shut-in royalty which
15 made in a bona fide attempt to make proper payment, but which
{8 erroneous in whole or in part as to parties, amounts, oi decpo-
sitories shall rovertheless be suf{ficient to prevent termination
of this lease in the same manncr as though a proper paywent had
been made; provided, however, lessee shall correct such error within
thirty (30) days after lessee has received vwritten notice thereof
by certiffed mail from lessor together with such instruments as are
necessary to cnable lessee to make proper paysent.

(C) Paragraph 8:
Rentals as used in this paragraph shall also include shut-in royalty.

The undersigned does hereby agree and declare that the Qbove
described Lease, in all of its terms and provisions, is amended hereby, and
that this amendment is binding on the undersigned to the extent that the
above described lease is s velid and subsisting 0il and Gas Lease.

EXECUTED this day of » 1981,

The First National Bank and Trust Company

of Oklahoma City, Trustee 8000238 & 8008741
ATTEST:

Vice President and Trust Officer

AL

John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustee

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

COURTY OF OKLAHOMA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

1981 by Virgiria E. Weinmann, Co-Trustece of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living

Trust.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

) .

) INDIVIDUAL ACIQICWLERCEMERT
COURTY OF OKLAHOMA )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

1981 by John G. Welnmann, Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Wi weinmann Living Trvsc.

E;tary Public

My Commission Expires:
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STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
) CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGFMENT

COUNTY OF OKLAMOMA )

The foregoing fnstrument was acknowledeed before me thia _ dav of .
1981 by » President snd Trust
Officer of The Firat National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, A
National Banking Corporation on behalf of said corporation, as Trustee U/W

of George Sohlberg and Co-Trustee of the Virginfa Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

Rotary Public

My Commission Expires:
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ANADARKO ProOOUCTION COMPANY 900 GIBRALTAR SAVINGS CENTER + P.O.BOX 2497 .« MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

Anadarip®

August 31, 1981

First National Bank & Trust

0il & Gas Division Trust Department
P. O. Box 25189

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125

Attn: Mr. Jack Staubus

Re: E/2 NE/4 Section 12
Township 19 South, Range 25 East
Eddy County, New Mexico
Lakewood Prospect

Gentlemen:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Deferred Bonus Agreement you requested
along with our draft for $100 as partial consideration for a lease on the
George Sohlberg and Virginia Fason Weinmann Trust's interest in referenced
Tand., 1f the aqreement is in order and accomplishes your intent of deferring
90% o) the bonus to 1982, please prepatre the lease using June 29, 1981 as the
date for said lease and reflecting the terms of 1 year primary term and 3/16
royalty. Once the lease is prepared and fully cxecuted and acknowledged,
please have both copies of the Deferred Bonus Agreement executed and acknowledged
and deposit them along with the lease and the draft for collection. When we
receive them we will make sure everything is in order, pay off the draft and
return one copy of the Deferred Bonus Agreement to you as executed by Anadarko.
We will both have an originally executed agreement for our files by following
this procedure.

In addition to the above, I am still waiting on word from yuu as to how I might
contact Robert XK. and W. Gayle Williams.

Thank you for your continued cooperation in these matters.
Very truly yours,
.. ~ -
/ i
I NN
Lkl‘Q%t<& “‘Cﬁav7 /
W. F. Shackelfoni
enclosures

reme ot
WLo:ns i

A Panhandle Eastern Company




KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Atterneys at Law

Jason Kelluhi; $00 Doa Gaspar Avenue

. . Post Office Box 1769
W. Thomas Kellabin Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telepbone 932-4283
Karen Aubrey Area Code 50%

September 10, 1981

Mr. Joe Ramey

0il Conservation Division =
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Anadarko Production Company
Dear Joe:

Please set the enclosed application for compulsoryﬂ
pooling for hearing on October 7, 1981.

. A copy of this letter and application have been
sent to the parties against whom compulsory pooling is

sought. .

Very tgﬁly yp$?s,ru ;

! ~ XQ v
HoNR SN ;
W. Thomas Kellahin i
!
WIK:jm é
Enclosures 1

cc: Mr. Dan Kernaghan
Mr. Irley Bonnette
Robert and Gayle Williams
First National Bank & Trust
of Oklahoma City

et A P 0 gy




AAPL l"OR'M_ 610- 1977
MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT

.

OPERATING AGREEMENT

DATED

1 SEPTEMBER, 1980 ,

OPERATOR ANADARKO PRODUCTION CQ.

CONTRACT AREA N/2 Section 12, T-19-S, R-25-E

i

i

]

i

i

‘ COUNTY CGRYRAISHXOX EDDY STATE QF:_ NEW MEXICO
COPYRIGHT 1927 —_ ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

ANMERICAN ASSOTIATION OF FETROLEUM LANDMEN
" APPROVED FORM. AAPL NO. 610 - 1977 REVISED
MAY BE ORDIRED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER
KRAFIBILT FrRODUCTS, BOX 800, TULSA 74101

~
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INTERESTS OF PARTIES TO AGPEEIENT

~Anadarko Production

v Yates Pgtroleum Corporation
vMarshall & Winston

v S.P. Yates & Martin Yates III
7T, J. Sivley

- Richard L.- Moore

< Michael Moore
VStephe;‘ngprs

JStevé Helbing™

/' Joe Bohannon

/Marianne B. Jost

/ Sally A. Ellis

* Outstanding Interest

58.0456 4
20.4688 3
10.9375 3
5.2083
2.6042 ¢

-4102 « '
-4102 s
-4102 +
.1758 %
.0992 &
.0992 3
.0781 1

1.0527 %

100.0000 1%

FEVIS YN 1Y) 300
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TRTETY T e T o A

f cvery kind and pature aswessed or Ievied upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the opera-
" of, or the production therefrom, and which tixes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the

mre

. niums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
,~'In the event Joint Opueralions are conducled in a stale in which Operator may act as sclf-insurer for Work-
.'s Compensation and/or Employcrs Liability under the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its clection,

._Je the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator's
. «t not to exceed manual rates.

.

. other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section IIY,
and which is incurred by the Opcrator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

! ],

Ill. OVERHEAD .
| t
; 1. Overhcad - Drilling and Producing Opcrations !
‘ f As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge %
drilling and producing operations on either: ’ f

( X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or

{ ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable :
under Paragraph A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in conncclion with d
matiers of taxalion, traffic, accouniing or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered i
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense arc agreed (o by the Parties as a direct charge fo the Joint Account.

ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employces and/or the cost of professional consultant

services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall (¢ ) shall
not (x ) be cevered by the Overhead rates.

A Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
{1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month:

Drilling Well Rate $ 3,000.00
Producing Well Rate $ 330.00

{2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Raj.e Basis shall be as follows:

(a) Drilling Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshore drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the daie the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except {hat no charge shall
- be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

[2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or complelion equipment
arrives on localion and terminate on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off Joca-
tion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operatlions for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days

-

[P

[3] Charges for wells undergoing any {ype of workover or recompletion for a peried of five (5) con-
secutive doyve or move shall be made ot the drilling well rate. Soch charges chall be apnlied for
the period from dale workover operafions, with rig, commence through daie of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more conseculive
days. .

(b) Producing Well Rates

[1] An active well cither produced or injected into for any portion of the month shall be considered
as a one-well charge for the enfire month. }

Mo e v = e v w———

[2] Each aclive completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down '
hole shall be considered as a ane-well charge providing cach completion is cons’dered a separale
well by the governing regulatory authorily.

[3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overprodiction or failure of purchuaser to take the produc-
tion shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is direclly connected to a per-
manent sales outlet.

[4] A one-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operalions
are completed on any well.

[51 AN olher inaclive wells (including but not limited to inaciive wells covered by unit allowable,
lease allowable, Gransferred allowable, ele.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall Le adjusted as of the first day of April cach ycar following the effcctive date of the
agreement to which this Accounting Procedure is attached, ‘The adjustment shall Le computed by multi-
plying the rale currently in use by the pereentage increase or deerease in the average weekly carnings of
Ciude Neticdoans and Oas Preduction Werkere for the lust ealepdar yeur compared to the calendar year
preceding as shown Ly the index of average weekly carnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produe-
tien Workers os publi-hed by fhe United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the
cguivalent Canadian index as published by Statisties Carada, as applicable. The adjusted vates shall be
the rates curyently in use, plus or minus the camputed adjustment.
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, TAIL Ut NEW HLXICO
— _ ENEhoY AND MINCRALS DCPARTMENT
) ‘ DIL CONGERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE DIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 7004
Order No. R-6479

APPLICATION OF ANADARKO PRODUCTION

COMPANY: FOR COMPULSORY POOLING,
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

e, st

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on September 17,
1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.
Stamets.

—

NOW, on this 20th day of Octoter, 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and
the recommendations of the Examiner, and belng fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) “That the applicant, Anadarkeo Production Company,
seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp
and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2 of Section 12, =
Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexica. 3

: (3) That the applicant has the right to drill and
proposes to drill a well at a stardard lgocaticn thereon.

_{4) That there are interest owners in the proposed
proration unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of
€acih interest in said unit thc opportunity Yo recover eor
receive without unnecessary expense his just and fair share
of the gas in said pool, the subject application should be




B T —— . o
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Case No. 700¢ o ,
Order No. R-6479

approved by pooling all mineral interests, whatever they
may be, within said unit.

"(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner
should be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of
estimated well costs to the opcrator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have
withheld from procduction his share ¢f the reasonable well
costs plus an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable
charge for the risk involved in the drilling of the well. -

(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs
but that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable
well costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well
costs, any non-consenting working interest owner who has
paid his share of estimated costs should pay to the
operator any amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated
well costs and should receive from the operator any amount
that paid estimated well costs exceed reasonable wecll costs.

(11) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $330.00
per month while producing should be fixed as reasonable
charges for supervision {combined fixed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable
to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition
thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of actual -expenditures
required for operating the subject well, not in excess of
what are reasonable, attributabie to each non-consenting
working interest.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand
and proof of ownership. ' :

(13) That upon the tailure of the operator of said povied
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before January 1, 1981, the order pooling said
unit should become null and void and of no effect whatsoever.
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Order No. R-6479

IT IS5 THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the VWolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying
the N/2 of Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 25 Cast,
NMPHM, Eddy County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form
a standard 320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location
thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of szid well on or before the lst day
of January, 1981, and shall thereafter continue the drilling
of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to
test the VWolfcamp and Pennsylvanian fermations.

PROVIDED FURTHCR, that in the event said operator does
not commence the drilling of said well on or before the 1lst

. day of January, 1981, Order (1) of this order shall be null

and void and of no effect whatsoever, unless said operator

obtains a time extension from the Division for good cause
shown.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commence-
ment thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division
Director and show cause why Order (1) of this order should
not be rescinded. ’

(2) That 7\nadarko Production Company is hereby designated
the operator cf the subject well and unit.

..... e - VDT TG S R T

(3) 3TF§f"§Ffer the effective date of this order and,

_w1th1n 90 days prior to commencing said well, the operator

.shall furnlsh the Division and each known working inilerests
jowner in the subgect unit an itemized schedule of estlmatgp

—— L WIS TR P S S Tt ek Pk e N
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(4) That within 30 days from the date the Schedule ofs
‘éstlrlted well costs is furnished to him, any non- consentlng
'uorking interest’ puner shall have the right to pay his shareq
of estlmated,well ‘costs. to. the operator. in. lieu of paying_ hlB
shate of reasonable well costs out of production, and that
‘any such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as
provided above shall remain liable for operating costs but
shall not be liable for risk charges,
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(5)----That the 6pérator shall furnish the DiVis ion and each

tnown uorklng interest owner an itcmized schedule of actual -~

€ll costs within 90 days following completion of Lhe well;

that if no objection to thé~actusl well costs ig received™

by the Division and the Division has not obgected within

45 days following receipt of said schedule, the actual

well costs shall be the reasonable well costs; pravided
however, that if there is an objection to actual well costs
within said 45-day period the Division will determine reason-

able well costs after public notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of
reasonable well costs, any non-consenting working interest
.owner who has paid his share of estimated costs in advance
as provided above shall pay to the operator his pro rata
shure of the amount that reasonable well costs exceed estimated
well costs and shall receive from the operator his pro rata
share of the amount that estimated well costs exceed reason-
able well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withheld
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs , g@
‘attributable to each non-consenting working e
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is
furnished to him.,

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30°days from the
date the schedule of estimated well cousts is
furnished to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charqes withheld from production to the parties who advanced
the well costs.

(9) That $3000.00 per month while drilling and $330.00
per month while producing are hereby fixed as reasocnable

chorges for cupervicien (combined fived rates); that the

operator is hereby authorized to withhold frem production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable
to each non-conscnting working interest, and in addition
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thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to withhnld from
production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
required for operating such well, not in excess of what

are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working'
interest. '

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be
considered a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a
one-eighth (1/8) royalty interest for the purpose of
allocating costs and charges under the terms of this order.

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be
paid out of production shall be withheld only from the
working interests share of production, and no costs or
charges shall be withheld from production attributable to
royalty interests. ’

(12) That all proceeds from production from -the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately
be placed in escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid
to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownership;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and
address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
first deposit with said escrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and yeér herein-
above designated. )

STATE OF NEW HMEXICO |
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

,J0E D. RAMEY,.

/ Director s

| SEAL

dr/
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ProduchonCompary

CO.(2) DIV. {2} AFE NO. {4) LOCATION NO. (7} DATE-—MO./OAYIYR,{G)
1 03 Jt 48 g 4200 3L J4L 7/22/81 a - |
WORK DES (12) WELL LOCATION NAME (20) WELL NO.{S} FIELD/PROSPECT (25} STATE(S) STCDI2)
D, C, & E ;. APC Glass e ) ~ ,+ _Lakewood w NM ;30
EXPLAIN PROJECT_Drill, complete & equip Morrow Development Well
0/S OPER.AFE # SEC.- TWN. -~ RANGE - DES.OF LOC.(23) COUNTY (13} €O.CcD (3)
o s 12 195 25E 1980' FNL & FWL at Eddy 2018 J
FIELD CD.t3) PROJ.CD.(4) PROSP CD.U3) BUDGET{4)  T/B(3) G/L U3} AMOUNT AUTHORIZEDLSY
. 000 't 6660 ot 016 L. 310 a1 139 )L 230 ,o S448,800 4
OWNER NAME{(24) WORKING INT (1.6) OWNER NAME (24) WORKING INT. (1.6)
gpeal Anadarke Producticn Companvy 0.590981 l

Others (See attached sheet) 0.409017

—-DEXPLORATION Ouwe {] NET PROFITS INTEREST

COMPANY REVENUE INTEREST 0,482976

~————~——————————————-———--————-—-— ———~}
TYPE: PROJECT SUBJECT TO: ORIGINATING OFFICE ____lﬁdl_-’ﬂﬁ.___miga_..

. (BoritLing Oconstruction[J CARRIED INTEREST PREPARE D~ BY B. W. Griffin

Roeveroement [JeeorrysicaL LI RiGHT. TOCONVERT TO W.L. FOR DRILLING WELLS
- Drecowmemond__ [Jrarmin EST. SPUD o _
{Iptuc B ABANDON {J oHC or BHC DATE 12/17/80 ss@_
Flease N - TYPE WELL (OIL,GAS,EST) -
EXPLAIN: DRILLING OBLG. DATE
EST. DAYS TODRILL __23
ACRES ((Spocing Unitl 1 SE EXP.OATE o , | EST.DAYS TO COMPLETE___5

ST P 1 AR i bR e OSB3

LSE. NOS. IN UNIT

DRILLING - DRY HOLE COSY RETIREMENT COST

_ TOTAL JT. OWNERS CO.NET . TOTAL JT.OWNERS  CO. NET
INTANGIBLE $ 449,100 ¢ 183,700 § _265.400  COST-REMOVAL$ $ $
TANGIBLE 26,300 10,800 15,500 _ SALVAGE/REC.

TOTAL $ 475,400 * 194,500 $ 280,900 NET COST
LESS DRY (OR RECEIVED)§ $ $
HOLE CONT.($ " n$ )

TOTAL ¢ 475,400 $ 194,500 280,900

DRILLING COMPLETION COST EXPLORATION AND OTHER PROJECTS COST

. TOTAL JT. OWNERS  CO.NET © TOTAL JT. OWNERS  CO. NET
INTANGIBLE $_115,700 ¢ _ 47,300 _ 4 68,400 $ $ $
TANGIBLE 168,400 68,900 99,500 :
TOTAL 4 _284,100 4 116,200  |$_167,900 TOTAL $ 3 $

ToTAL cosT$ 759,500 ¢ 310,700 $ 448,809
See attached letter for explanation of supplemental expenditures.
REMARKS: Subject to negotiation and completion of joint operations Original AFE 3320 500

contract and/or farmin arrangements, title examination and a_320 Supplement #1 $ 58,300
_acre gas Qgg!gd unit. Total AFE $448,800
TR ADPROVAT—‘ li\?iErﬁgmwbw%?v

DDlwsnon Djeq;cq’x/ Nsenlo/me "P;‘RCV LS COMMITTEE ACTiON

/\ DAT O autHorized (IREJECTED

RECOMMENDED: L~/»'- /*,- “ DATE
#j_w *'EZJ Z /5o _j/ ,_

J [ NON - OPERATORS DATE

} o 4

o j—ZZ A COMPANY __ ] o
APFROVALS: . BY o —-
e TITLE

FROJECY ﬁCOHOI"lC ASSUMPTIONS RISKED ECONOMIC YARDSTICKS (AFIT)

CHANCE OF SUCCESS: EXPL.__ /o DEVEL ._ % DCF RATE OF RETURN Yo
PRICES: ___________ $/BBL; $/MCF PROFIT~- TO-INVESTMENT RATIO
: UHDISCOUNTED

THIS WELL TOTAL PROSPECT CISCOUNTED
RESERVES - Gross Ri ' Gross Ri PAYOUT YRS.
OlL, MMbL. y o L o 3
GAS,MMCF. o ) U 1t J 2
FEB, MBbBl. w3y e oz s ) BY
BUDGET STATUS: [ lonpuocer [ JnEw PROJECT - REMARKS: S e
APC INVESTHMENT-UNRISKED S _RisSkeD $__ _ _

ACREAGE COST (INCLUDING GB8G).

AUTHORITY OF EXPENDITURE
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Production Compaury

/ ‘ €O. (21 DIV.{2)  AFE. NO. (4) LOCATION NO. (7) DATE -MO./DAY/YR. {6)
) w03, 48 ,_ 4200 gL I 7/22/81 -
WORK DES. (12) WELL LOCATION NAME (20} WELL NO.St FIELD/PROSPECT {25) : STAYE (5) ST cD.{2
r. D. C. & E L _APC Glass P | v Lakewood ) LM Ju
EXPLAIN PROJECT Drill, complete & equip Morrow Development Well
0/S OPER. AFE # SEC.- TWN.- RANGE ~ DES. OF LOC. (23} COUNTY (i3} CO. CD. 13)
L FRY 12 _,_195 25_E 198(1‘ FNLL_.&__.._F"_J_L 24 Eddy 31 015
FIELD CD. (3) PROJ. CD. (4) PROSP CD. (3} BUDSET {4} T/8 (3) G/L (3 AMDUNT AUTHORIZED (9)
L n‘ul 1t ﬁﬁﬁ“ 'Y 016 Y 310 Y 139 Y 230 2L §468480Q
OWNER NAME (24) WORKING INT.(.6) OWNER NAME (24) WORKING INT. (1.6)
oPEr] Anadarko Production Company 0.590983 ¢
 Cthers (See attached sheet) |1 0.409017
COMPANY REVENUE INTEREST Ln.48297¢ ’
ANEh ApEND NN GRS RS S U WSS WA BNy GEnk SR REMD SNl I TEE TUEED GRMR SESE Gl GpWiP SERME SNk AMEES ME) IS WENE D WS S Sl VR SRS S sl aal TS eERER e
DETAL OF DRILLING COST ESTIMATE PAGE | OF
[ cooe | intancieLe oriLLinG costs ' TOTALS |
: > ‘ DRY HOLE J COMPLETION} COMPLETED
2010 | ROAD AND LOCATION 233edS . . 1S . 29.300'
2020 § CONTRACT RIG COSTS . 29500 ——a .293@%
2030 | MUD AND CHEMICALS 12504 ——s 12500
2040 | CEMENT AND CEMENTING L~ 9304 ..19300 . 2860
2050 § FORMATION EVALUATION 3130 — . 3130
2060 | COMPLETION . o . _B0O6IOJ
; 2070 | OINER 1001 S AND RINTAL S ) N e
'2080 | TRANSPORTATION, TRUCKING, AND HAULING 5050 . 4400}
2090 | CONTRACT SERVICES — i « 82404 o
, 2100 ] COMPANY SUPERVISION - 30018 . 2800
; 2150 § MISCELLANEOUS INTANGIBLES . 300( ~___ 8600
: 2200 | ADMINISTRATIVE OV _IEAD ——a s e
2600 | 1DC—NON OPERATED —— — —
TOTAL INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS 8 44910008 11570008 . 5648
2900 | SPECIAL CREDITS ~DRY AND BOTTOM HOLE
CONTRIBUTIONS -RECIEVABLE ( )) [ ; (S |
TOTAL NET INTANGIBLE DRILLING COSTS $_ £491001$ . 1157000% .5648@
LEASE AND WELL EQUIPMENT
WELL CASING '
_400 FT, 13-3/8 0.D., 48t H-40 ST&C . 9100 R X 2 QZQOL
1200  FT. __.8__§L8_.OD _24ff R-55 ST&C . 11600 . . 1160
9500  FT,__4-1/2 0.0., 11.6# X-55 & N-80 y s + 66000 66000,
FT, 0., — 4 s
3010 TOTAL WELL CASING , 21300 o 66000 282300
WELL TUBING
9500 FT.,_2 3/8 gp, 474 N-80 EUE Y , 33800 . 33800
— FT.,.____0OD., P N .
_— FT., 0.9., — 2 P .
3020 TOTAL WELL TUBING o 233800 . 33800
3Q70 OTHER CONTROLULABLE SUBSURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT ) g g a1, .
3080 | HON~CONTROLLABLE SUBSURFACE WELL ECUIPMENT .} . . b 4500 . 4500
3110 { WELLHEAD EQUIPMENT . 5900 L 28800 33800
3120 PUMPING EQUIPMENT — " 1 : r 2 1 4
3170 OTHER CONTROLLABLE SURFACE WELL EQUIPMENT N " 1 a L 2
3180 NON-CONTROLLABLE SURFACE WELL EQUIFMENT y . N " PR
3190 | INSTALLATION COSTS— SURFACE EQUIPMENT ,,_,_{ R , ..300) . ,300]
3210 TANK BATTERIES, SEPERATOR, HEATING
TREATING AND SALES EQUIPMENT . o L 300008 30000
3220 | COMPRESSOR STATIONS __ - ' a — N
3230 FELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 4ND TRANSMISSION LINES | » 1 2 . 2 .
3240 | BUTLDINGS 3 e s P
3£00 LEASE LINES __ U I S s L 1 PO
3270 | OTHER CONTROLLABLE SURFACE LEASE EQUIPMENT I S e
3280 | NON~ CONTROLLABLE SURFACE LEASE EQUIPMENT_ et . .
3290 | INSTALLATION COSTS—SURFACE LEASE EQUIPMENT__ A _..snan L5000
3400 | DRILLING AND/OR PRODUCTION PLATFORMS __ e A N
3800 [ LB W-NON OPERATED ... . . .. . I o o A .
TOTAL LEASE AND WELL EQUIPMENT $ ,263000% 16840008 L 19470¢
TOTAL AFE COST ESTIMATE S 47560018 28410018, 7535008

LIy DETAN FOTINATE
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and Trust Company
of Oklahoma Crty

CAPITAL STRUCTURE OVER ONE WUNDRED MIILVDN DOLLARS
. ESTABL'SHED 1509

4
4

AUDRA BAXTER

Trust Landman
July 28, 1978

Ausistomt Cashior

Mr. R. F. Fort
P.O. Box 2044
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: 0il and gas leases, Eddy County,
New Mexico, Sohlberg Estate and
Robert and Gayle Williams Properties

Dear Mr. Fort:

The Sohlberg Estate co-trustees have approved and executed the
oil and gas lease. As soon as our lease clerk returns from
vacation next week, she will forward the Sohlberg Trust's lease,

reatal division oxrder and draft for collection.

The original 0il and gas lease, rental division order and draft

have been forwarded to the Williams family for their execution

and endorsement. As soon as these are returned to us they will

be forwarded for collection.

Yours very truly,

A

.

P ;
. -

B / .-'\_ ]'f-‘_ .
{j./,l!'¢’-- ' l“"’/

LA S ST S A

Audra Baxter
Trust Landman

AB:sc

sty

2 . (; '5;4/,,,,;/7

The First National Bank

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73125 e 405-272-4000

A oA AN TSV 1 ¢ sy
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- OIL & GAS LEASE .
THIS AGREEMENT made this _L23 th day of June ’ 10_7_§. Letween

Robert K, Williams & W. Gavle Williams N AR S

c/o Fisrt National Bank & Trust, Trust Department
P. 0. Box 25189, Oklahoma City, Okla. of

-

(Poat Office Address)

Merin called lensor fubether one or more) and ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY, HOUSTON, TEXAS N

1. Lensor, in conniderstion of TEN AND OTHER DOLLARS in »and pald, receipt of which is here scknowledeed, and of the ruyalties herein provided and
of the agreementa of the lessee herein contained, hereby mrants, leases ard icls exclusively unlo lexsee for Lthe purpose of investivating. eaploring, prospecting,
drilting, and opersiing for and producing oil and xas, injecting gas, walers, other fluids, and air into subsurface atrata, laying pipe lines, storing oil. building
tanks, roadways, telephonz lines, and other structurcs end things thereon to produce, save, take care of, treat, procews, store and transport said minerals,

following dtecribed land in 3 EDDY County, New Mexico, to-wit:
Township-19-South, Range-25-East, N.M.P.M.

Section 12: E/2NE/4
’ Township-19-South, -Range-26-East, N.M.P.M. .
Section 7: Lot 1(39.34),2(39.51),E/2NW/4, NE/4 & Ef2SE/4
Section 8: W/25UW/4
For the purposs of calculating the reatal payments hercinafter provided for, anid land o estimated to comprise 998285 0 whether it actuatty

or N
Su\iwtuth&tmpmmw.mm:d. this Jesse shail vemain in foree for a term of (3) years from this date (calied “primary term™), and
a8 ofl o said land

produced from said land or iland with which is pooled.

il
. tm el po sbed—L: Ahe. Lol centals
E . 4. If operations for drilling are nol commenced on said land or on land pooled therewith on or before one (1) year from this date, this lease shall terminate
as to both parties, unless on or before one {1) year from this date leasee shall pay or tender to the lessor a rental of § 186.28 which
i shal) cover the privilege of deferring commencement of such operations for a period of twelve (12) montha. In like manner and upon like paymenta or tenders,
B annually, the commencement of said operations may be further duferred for auccessive periods of twelve (12) months each during the primary term. Payment
o

umdermukmukwlhekuorortothocr«!ilofﬁselenorintbe._ms_t__n.a_tiﬂ.n_al__nanu Trust Bank
2 at Oklahoma Cit 0 a a whith bank, or any successor thereof, ahall

continue 10 be the sgeni for the Jesnor and lessor’s beirs and assigna. If such bank (or any svcceasor bank} shall fail. liquidate, or be ded by another bank,
or for any reason shall fail or refuse to accept rental, Jessee sxhall not be beld in defanlt entil thirty (30) days after lessor shall deliver 10 Jeesee 2 recordable
instrument making provisica for another acceptable method of payment or tender. and any depotitory charge is a linbility of the lemsor. The mmtl:lr tender

e Ten paying

of rental may be made by check or a.—:‘n of leasee. mailed or delivered 1o said bank or lessor, or any lessor if more than one, on or before
i ) ra 2 > e H H A

date. —4 m oy >
holeaf i At S 20, A A ta..or. d H P ahall thiless he sufficignt o 1 of _this_ lessein_the. same_mannes s though-—o.
had—bre iy ided % 3 aha o O, 3tha 1nirty. (30} dayn. aflerc) h e isg 3 w {3
Proper-payy b o shall- :
cmastilind ssnileiscm Jessor togeihas. with auch. inst bt ALS to.spable lesses 20 make A WY

S. Lessee ia hereby granted the right and power, from time to time, 10 pool or combine this lease. the land covered by it or any part or horizon thereol? -~
with any other land, lease. leases. mineral estates or parta thereo! for the production of oil or gas. Units pooled hereunder shall not exceed the standard pro-
ration unit fixed by law or by the New Mexico Oil C vation Ci ission or by other lawful authority for the pool or area in which said land is sitvated, plua
a tolerance of 105 . Lensce shall file written unit designations in the county in which the premises are Jocated and such units may be designated from time to
1§ time and cither before or mfter the completion of wells. Drilling operations on or production from any part of any such unit shall be considered for all pur-

; poses, exeept the payment of royalty. as operations conducted upon ot production from the land described in this lemse. There shall be allocated to the land

4 covered by this Jense included in any such wnit that portion of the total production of pooled minersls from wells in the unit, after deducting any used in Jease

: or unit operatiors. which the number of surface acres in the land covered by this lease included in the unit bears to the tolal number of surface acres in the

iL unit., The production so aliocated shall be considered for all purposes, including the payment or delivery of royahty, to be the entire production of pooled minersls
4

from the portion of aaid Jand covered hereby and included in said unit in the same manner as though produced from said land under the terms of this lesse.
Any pooled unit designated by lexsee, 33 provided herein, may be dissolved by lesree by recording an arpropriate instrument in the County where the land is sit.
uated st any time after the completion of a dry hole or the cessation of production on said unit.
6. 1If prior to the discovery of oil or gas hereunder, lessee should 2rill and abandon a dry hole or holes hereunder. or if after discovery of oil or gas the
b production thereof should ceate for any cauvse, this lease shall not terminate if lessee cummences reworking or zdditional drilling operations within 60 days
3 thereafter and diligently prosecules the same, or (if it be within the primary term) commences or resumes the payment or tender of renials or commences
op.:rations for drilling or reworking on or before the rental paying date next ensuing afier the expiration of three months from date of abandonment of aaid
: dry bole or holes or the cessation of production. If at the expirstion of the primary term oil or gas is not being produced but lessee is then engaged in operations
4 for drilling or reworking of any well, this Jease shall remain in force so long =s such operations are diligently prosecuted with no cessation of more than 60
consecutive days. If during the drilling or reworking of any wel? under this paragraph, lessee lones or junks the hole or well and after diligent efforts in good
feith is unable to complete said operations then within 30 days after the abandonment of zaid operstions lessee may commence another well and dril) the same
with due diligence. 1f any drilling, additional drilling, or reworking operations hereunde: result in production, then this Jease shall remain in full force so long
-thereafter a3 oil or gas is produced hereunder.

4. Lessee shall have free use of oil, gas and water from said land, except water from cssor’s wells and tanks, for all operations hereunder, and the royalty
shall be computed after deducting any 30 used. Leasee shall huve the right at any time during or after the expiration of this lesase to remove zIl property and
fixtures placed by lessee on said {angd, including the right to draw and remove all casing. When required by lessor, lessee will bury all pipe lines on cultivated
lands below ordinary plow deptk, and no wel]l shall be drilled within two hundred feet (200 fL.) of any residence or barnm now on said Iand without lessor's con-
sent Tewor ahall have the privileze, at his risk and expense., of using gas from any gas well on said land for stoves and inside lights in the principal dwelling
thereon, out of ary surplus gas not necded for operations hereunder.

8. The righ’s of either party boreunder may be assigned in whole or in part and the provisions hereof shall extend to the heirs, executors, rdministrators,
suceessors and assigns; but no change or division in the ownership of the land, or in the ownership of or right to receive rentals, royalties or payments, however
accomplished shall operate 1o enlarge the obligations or diminish the rights of lessee: and no such change or division sha)l be binding upon lessee for any pur-
pose until 30 Zays after lessee has been furnished by certifird mail at lessee’s principal place of business with acceptable jnstruments or certified copies
thereo! constituiing the chain of title from the origina} lessor. If any such change in ownership oceurs through the death of the owner, lessee may pay or
tender any renlsls, tuyallier or paymen!s to the credit of the deceased or his estate in the depcsilory lank until such 3me as lessec has been furnished with
evidence satisfmcirry to lexsee us to the persons entitled to such sums. In the event of an assignment of this lerse ns to & segrexated portion of said land, the
rentals payabls hereonder 3%all Be apportioned as between the several Jeasehold owners ratably according to the surface arca of vach, and default in rental
payment by one skall nol cffect the rights of other leasehold owners hereunder. An assignment of this lesse, in whole or in part, shall, o the extent of such &L}

A}

assignment, rt_hevr snd dischurge livsee of any obligations hereunder, and, if lessee or assignee of part or parts hereof shall fail or make default in the payment
of the proporlionute part of the rentais due from ruch lissee or assignee or feail to (om:\.ly with any other provision of the lerse, such Qefault ahall not affect this
Jease in 20 far a3 it covers & part of ssid lands upun which lessee or any assignee thereol. shall so- cemply or male such payments_ Restols ws—unod in—this ooy
N phohall alioincluds shut in reyalty . . . . * r’,‘:'.,
9. Should lesser be prevented from complying with any express or implied covenant of this'lease, or from conducting drilling or reworking operations here -
under, or from preducing oil or gas hereunder by reason of mssmsityox jnalilies: AKX P H suiy ‘ or by cpieration of force majeure, or
by eny chcrg! ©r state law or any order, rule or regulxtion of governmental authority, then while so0 prevented, lessee’s duty shall be suspended, and lessee
shall not be liable for failure Lo comply therewith; and this lesse shall be extended while and »o 50.—.: as lessec is prevented by any such cause from cunducting
drilling or reworking operations on or from producing oid or gas hereunder; and the tiwie wthile lesse€¢ is s0 prevented shall not be counted rgainsi ltssn.%

anything in this lease ta the contrary notwithstanding.

R Lt:qor hereby wepreminland rer—to—deford—tie—tite—toertidJandreand aprees that lessee, at its option, mpy discharge any tax, mortgage, or other {=r—

liea apon aaid Jand, and in the event Jescer does mnp, it shall be subrogated to such lien with the right to enforce same and zpply rentals and royslties accruing R , \
—Tr

hereunder toward satisfying snme. Without impairment of lessee’s rights CIE A 23, if this leave covers = Joss interest in the oil or gas in all or any
part of se0id Jand than the entire and undivided few simple estate fwhether Jessor's interest is herein specified or not) then the roraliiss, shul.in royalty, rentsl,
and other payments, if any, accruing from any part as to which this lcase covers less than such full interest. shall be paid only in the proportion which the. b\ll\
interest therein, if any, covered Ly this Jense, bears to the whole and undivided fee simple estate therein. Should any one or more of the parties named above nLl,'
lessors f3il Lo execute this Jease, it shall nevertheless be binding upon Lhe party or pariies executing the seme.

11, Lenzee, ita/his successurs, heirs snd xasigns, shall have the right at any time to surrender this lease, in whole or in part, to lexsor or his heirs, succes-
2ors, and aesigru by delivering or mailing a velease thereof to the lexsor, or by placing & release thereof of record in the county in which said Jand is situsted;
thereupon lesave shall be relieved from ell obligations, expressed or implied, of this axrcement as to acreage so surrendered, and thereafter the rentals and
ehut-in royalty payable hereunder shall be reduced in the proportion that the screage covered hereby is reduced by 1aid release or relenses.

|
|

, ~olwithstanding any other terms to the contracy centained herein, the royalty on oil : ﬁ))
e \nd gas shall be three-sixteenths (3/16) and whenever the word one-eighth(1/8) /-
appears in this lease, the same it amended to read three-sixteenths (3/16). 5’9 5%

Yotwithstanding any wording herein contained to the contrary, it is understood and agreed
»that t\ln‘: lessor shall bear no costs of gas trcatment, dechydration, or compression,

. . ) . . .
‘:T:Ot‘dithstanding any wording hexcin contained to the contrary, it is uanderstood and asrf}ed '
'/if a portion of the leased premises is included in a unit, unit production will maintaln S
anly the lands included in the unit and the remainder of the leased premises may be ' DI
naintained as provided for otherwise in the leasé. IR
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Producer’s B8——{Producer's Rerised 1965) (New Menico) Form 342 "’i"f\‘i"‘bf&& by Holl-Poorbaugh Press, Roswell, N. M.

OIL & GAS LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT made this 29 th_ day of June 1978, between __The First
National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Trustee U/W of George Sohlberg and

The First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Virginia E. Weinmann and

John G. Weinmann Co-Tru&wm&manhmmw
Oklahoma' City, Oklahoma 73125 (Post Offies Addres)
herein called;issor {whethhr ‘one or more) and ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY, HOUSTON, TEXAS - tonnee

1. Leasor, in ‘comsideration of TEN AND OTHER DOLLARS in hand paid, receipt of which is here acknowledged, and of the rvyalties herei provided
u&ewdmmw}‘mmm‘.wtpu&kt‘.udkunduivdy-nh:lnmtwIhtwrpo-td‘ tigating, “:.‘ oy
drilling. and opersiing for and producing oil and gas, injecting gas, watéers, other fluids, and- sir into subsurface strata, laving pips lines, storing eil, bullding
tanks, roadways, telepbone lines, and other atructures and things thereon to proeduce, save, take care of, treat, process. store and trausport said minerals, the

following duairibed land ta U EDDY County, New Mexico, to-wit:
;o Township-19-South, Range-25-East, N.M.P_ M. -

{* (Section 12: E/2NE/4 -
* " Township-19-South, Range-26-East, N.M.P.M. .

Section 7: Lot.1(39.34),2(39.51),E/2NW/4, NE/4 & E/2SE/4
Section 8: W/2SW/4

For the purpose of calculating the rental payments hereinaflter provided for, said 'and is eatimated to comm;,.__s_i_a,i-f’__
cOmMprise; more or

2. Subject to the other provisions herein contained, this lease shall remain in force for a term of (3) years from this dste (called “primary term®), and
as Jong thereafter as oil or .iss, is produced from aaid land or land with which said land is pooled.

3. The royulties to be paid by lessee are: (a) on oil, and on other liquid hydrocarbons saved at the well, 3/ 1 6 of that produced and saved from said land,
same to be delivered at the wells or to the credit of leasor in the pipe line to which the wells mgy be connected: (b) or gas, inecluding casinghead gas and all gas-
eous substances, produced id land and sold or used off the premises or in the manufacture of gasoline or other produst therefrom, the market value at
l::ha:luth of\lhe_‘well of "3"/1 f the ras 30 sold or used, provided that on gas sold at the wells the royaity shall be 3 /] 6 of the amount realized from ‘oz-
e P i st Pl v A e & o - — Sty re-proried .
. WL P JTIat ren, W lilie: &4 Y i > . 13 a-S N DE. .

= g

4. 1f operations for drilling are not commenced on said land or on land pooled therewith on or before one (1} yesr from this date. this lease shall terminate

/

acres, whether it actually

-y LLIo-amanian oy o o ~
7 Y Sl

2bssanintmbiit 2ot andloitanssnks T I WO
<} Ll ittt irarir-semearvrd bl Lbppmarty trreervaly—iv

= o tm ARl O Sl 4D, —ladd 4 ol

r rPupt A

$ were—hrrcr-prodecing hénpaidertanderod ok davwert: pr parties v

as to both parties, unless on or before one (1) year from this date lessee shall pay or tender to the lessor & rental of $ 186.28 which
shall cover the privilege of deferring commencement of such operations for & period of twelve (12) months. la like manner and upon like payments or tenders,
Ity, the t of said operations may be further deferred for successive periods of twelve (lzl months each during the primary term. Payment

or tender may be made to tht lessor or to the credit of the lessor in the _ FX St National Bank & Trust = Bk
at . Oklahoma City, Oklahoma which bask. or any succcssor thereof, ahall

continue to be the agent for the lesaor and lessor's heirs and assigns. If such bank (or any succersor bank) shall fail, liquidate, or be ded by another

or for sny reason shall fail or refuse to accept rental, lessee shall not be held in default until thirty (30) days after lessor shall deliver to lessee a recordable
instrument making provision for another acceptable methed of payment or tender, and any depository charge is a liability of the lessor. The payment or tender
of rental may be made by check or draft of lessee, mailed or delivered to said bank or lessor, or any lessor if mor. than one, on or before the renta) paying

date. Avy -timely- paymont—er—tender—eof. ok - —34 o = m
arlale H sevia - - e & hd A Pr— - el L. 3 3 3 .
* in—part So—partiony Sy dey % H verly sr—ve—ruttrererrt—to-preverrt—ter e r—otr—thy—leave—tr—the—same Y zh—a
t el oo o td.a b 1. thall R \ 'Y it hi thint 1320y 43 4 3 - Yy e . Bt
Proper—p provided, - {30y —days—nfter—lesvte—hes-rectived—writtennotice—thereod—by

5. Lessee is hereby granted the right and power, from time to time, to pool or combine this lease, the land covered by it or any part or horizon thereof
with any other Jand, lease, leases, mineral estates or parts thereof for the production of oil or gas. Units pooled hereunder shall pot exceed the standard pro-
ration unit fixed by law ot by the New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission or by other lawful authority for the pool or area in which said Jand is situsted, plus
s tol of 1 ._l!":'s'li Al 4 ey riel ittt Pt s . which.2ha P are Jocated ond 2 i soba-dcilgnatod

. A ahe - Drilling operations on or production from any part of any such unit shall be considered for al} pur.
except the psyment of royalty, as oDerstions conducted upon or production from the land described in this lease. There shall be allocated to the land
covered by this lease included in any such unit that portion of the total production of pooled minerals from wells in the unit, after deducting any used in lease
or unit operations, which the number of surface acres in the land covered by this lease included in the unit bears to the total number of surface acres in the
onit. The production 30 allocated shall be considered for 2!l purposes, including the payment or delivery of royalty, to be the entire production of pooled minerals
from the portion of said Jand covered hereby and included in said unit in the same manner s though produced from said land under the terms of this lease.
Any pooled unit designated by lessee, 23 provided hérein, may be dissolved by lessee by recording an approprizte instrument in the County where the land is sit
uated at any time after the completion of a dry hole or the ceasation of production on said unit.

LS, Ty W

£ X pricy to th: Qpovery of e ooz b Aar, Yorras choul2 Ari ond sbhondean o drr kol or holas Norsunder, or 32 afor 2fsovory of S oor gas s
production thereof should cease for mny cause, this lease shall not terminate if lessee commences reworking or additional drilling operations within 60 days
thereafter and diligently prosecutes the same, or. (if it be within the primary term) commences or resu.m:s the payment or tender of rentals or commences
operations for drilling or reworking on or before the rentsl paying date next ensuing after the expiration of three months from date of abandonment of zaid
dry hole or lioles or the cessation of production. If at the expiration of the primary ferm oil or gas is not being produced but lessee is then engaged in operations
for drilling or reworking of any well, this leace shall remain in force 8o long &s such operations are diligently prosecuted with no cessation of more than 60
consecutive days. If during the drilling or reworking of any well under this paragraph, lessee loses or junks the hole or well and after diligent efforta in good
faith is unable to complete said operations then within 30 days after the abandonment of said cperations Jessee may commence another well pnd drill the same
with due diligence. If any drilling, additional drilling. or reworking operations hereunder result in production, then this lease shall remain in full force so long
‘thereafter as oil or gas is produced hereunder.

7. Lessee shall have free use of oil, gas and water from said land, except water from lssor’s wells and tanks, for all operations kercunder, and the royalty
shell be computed after deducting any 5o used, Lessee shall have the right at any time during or after the expiration of this lezse to remove zil property and
fixtures placed by lessee on »aid land, including the right to draw and remove all casing. When required by lessor, lessee will bury all pipe lines orn cullivated
lands below ordinary plow depth, and no well shall be drilled within two hundred feet (200 {t.) of any residence or barn now on said land without lessor’s cone
sent. Lessor shall have the privilege, at his risk and expense, of using gas from any gas well on said Jand for stoves and inside Jights in the principal dwelling
thereon, cut of any surplus gas not needed for operations hereunder.

8. The rights of either party hereunder may be assigned in whole or in part and the provisions herenf shall extend to the lieies, executors, administrators,
succeasors and assigns; but no change or division in the ownership of the land, or in the ownership of or right to receive rentals, royrltivs or payments, however
accomplished shall operate to ealarge the obligaticna or diminish the rights of lessee; and no such change or division shall be binding upon lessee for any pur-
pose until 30 days after lessee has been furnished by cerlified mail at lessee’s principal place of business with acceptable instruments or certified copies
thereo! constituting the chain of title from the original lessor. If any such change in ownership occurs threugh the death of the owner, lissee may pay or
tender any rentals, royalties or payments to the credit of the decvazed or his estate in the dejusitery bank until such time as lessee has heen furnished with
cvidence satisfactory to lessee as to the persons entithd to such sums. In the event of an assignment of this lease as to a scgregated portion of said land, the
rentals psyadle hereunder shall be apjortioned Aas belween the several liasehold owners ralably nccording to the curface mrem of voch, and default in rental
payment by one shall not affect the rights of other leasehold owners hereunder. An assignment of this lease, in whole or in part. shall, to the extent of auch (
assignment, relieve and discharge lasee of any obligations hereunder, and, if lessve or assignee of parl or parts hereof shall fail or make default in the payment -
of the proportionate part of the rentcls due from such lesee or assignee or fail to comply with any other provision of the lense, such default shall not affect this 0 Y
Jeane in 2o far ae it covers & pert of 22id lunds upon which lessee or any assignee thereof: shall s0 comiply or make such payments. Reaizli 25 aoddmr—gire ,(‘-

8. Should lesses be prevented rom complying with any express or implied -:ovi-nr\nt_o! this lease, or from conduc’ nx drilling o1 reworking opcrations here-
vnder, or {rom producing oil or gas hereunder by reason of svascilyerinubility bisin OF pew gupsipinent matesialy or by operation of force majeure, or
by any Federal or atate law or gny order, rule or rexulution of governniental authority, then while so prevented, Iessec’s duty shall be suspended, and lessee &4
shall not be liable for failure to comply Ytnerewith; and this Jease shall be extended while and 20 Jong a3 Jetsee is prevented by any such cause from conducting
drilling or reworking operations on or from producing oi} or gas hereunder; and the time while lessee is 30 prevented shall not be counted azsinst Jessee,

anything in this lease to the contrary notwithstanding. 2/
10. YLexsor hereby 4 < TSR DY JUR SArS N L JU'S id a2t ar.l Axrces that 1«1.-@_0. at its option, muy discharge any tax, morigage, or other

lien upon said land, and in the event 1euee' does s0, it #hail be subrogated to such lien with the right to enforce aame and apply rentsls and royslties accruing

hereunder toward satisfying rame. Without impairment of Jessee’s rights 3 _if this lease covers a less interest in the oil or gas in all or aon f

part of aaid land than the entire wnd undivided fee simple entate (whether lessor’s irtecest is herein apecilied or not) then the royalties, shut-in royalty, rcn‘_.{

und other payments, if any. accruing from any part as to which this lesse covers less than such full interest. shazll be paid only in the proportion which the é‘/
{nterest therein, if any, covered by this lesse, bears to the whole and undivided fee simple estate therein. Should any one or more of the parties numed above as’ /
feasore fail to executle thia fease, it shail neverthelvss be binding upon the party or partiew exeéuting the anme. //é

11, Leraee, ita/his succeusors, heirs and assizns, shall have the right at any time to surreader this Jeans, i whole or in part, to lesser or his Feirs, nucces
sora, and asigns by Jelivering or mailing a relezae thereud to the lemace, or by placing & relerre thereof of record in the county in which said Jand Ls eitusted:
thereupon lerace dhall be relieved from all obligstions, expreamt  or implied, of this agrrerment 28 1o atreage 30 surrendered, and therculter the renisls sad

shut-in royalty payable hercunder shall be reduced in the proportion that the screaxe covered hercby is reduced by said release or icleases, PRSP
T T oo T

C s -
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nctuded in any such unl that portiom of the total praiuction of pouied minerain from wol Remdrnaart.

operations, which the number of surface acres it Lhe lmnd va':l by i1his lense included in the unit hl:r:-|:‘:h:-z:::-bv u;-.‘ur’::-‘:.-.-:.
unit. The production so ailocated shall be conaidered for all purposes, including the payment or delivery of ruyalty. to be the ratire pradusrtion of pooled minerels
from the portion of aaid Iand covered hereby and included in said unit in the yame manner aa thouxh produced from ssid land under the terme uf this icase.
Any peoled unit designated by Ieu«, as provid~d hérein, may be dissolved by lessee by recording an appropriate instrument in the County where the land is sit-
uated at any time after the completion of a dry hole or the cessation of production on said unit. N

& If prior to the discovery of oil or gas hereunder. lessee should drill and abandon & dry hole or holes hereunder, or if after discovery of oll or gas the

3 production thereaf should cease for sny cause, this Jease shall not terminate if lessee commences reworking or additional drilling operations within 60 days
therealter and diligently prosecutes the same, or (if it be within the primary term) commences ot resumes the payment of tender of rentals or commences
operations for drilling or reworking ob or before the rental paying date next ensuing after the expiration of three months from date of abandonment of said
dry hole or holes or the cessation of y:oduction. If at the expiration of the primary term oil or gas is not being produced but lessee is then engaged jn operations
for drilling or reworking of any well. this lease shall remain in force so long »s such operations are diligently prosecuted with no ccssation of more than 68
consecutive days. If during the drilling or reworking of any well under this paragraph, lessee loses or junks the hole or well and after diligent efforts in good
faith is unable to complete said operations then within 30 days after the abandonment of said operations lessee may commence another well and drill the same
with due diligence. If any drilling, additional drilling, or reworking operations hereunder result in production. then this lease shall remain in full force so long
‘thereafter as oil or gas is produced bereunder.
: 1. Lessee shall have free use of oil, gas_and water from said land, except waler from lessor’s wells and tanks. for all operations hereunder, and the royalty
L ahall be computed after deducting any so used. Lessee shall have the right at any time during or after the expiration of thit lease to remove ci! property and
fixtures plsced by lessee on said land, including the right to draw and remove all casing. When required by lessor, lessee will bury all pipe lines on cultivated
lands below ordinary plow depth, and no well shall be drilled within two hunired feet (200 ft.) of any residence or barn now on said land without lessor’s con-
sent. Lessor shall have the privilege, at his risk and expense, of wing gas from any xas well on said lind for stoves and inside lights in the principal dwvelling
thervon, out of any surplus gaz not needed for operations hereunder. )

8. ‘The rights of either psrty hereunder may be assigned in whole or in part and the provisions hereof shall extend to the heirs, dAministrat
suctessors and assigns: but no change or division in the ownership of the land, or in the ownership of or right to receive rentals, royslties or payments, however
accomplished shall operate to enlarge the obligations or diminish the rights of lessee: and no such change or division shall be binding upon lessee for any pur-
pose until 30 days ufter Jesser has been furnished by certified mail at lessee’s principal place of business with aceeptable instruments or certified copies
thereol conatituting the chain of title from the original lessor. If any such change in ownership occurs through the death of the owner, lessee may pay or
tender any rentals, royalties or payments to the credit of the deceased or his estate in the depository bank until such time as lessee hes been furnished with
evidence sstisfactory to lessee as to the persons entitied to such suma. In the event of an assignment of this lease a8 to a segrexated portion of s2id land, the
rentals payable hereunder shall be apportioned as hetween the several leaschold owners ratably according to the surface area of each, and default in rental /(

payment by one shall not affect the rights of other leasehold owners hereunder. An assignment of this lease, in whole or in part, shall, to the ex‘ent of such
assignment, relieve and discharge Jessee of any obligations hereunder, and, if lessee or assignee of part or parts hereof shall fail or make default in the payment
of the proportionate part of the rentals due from such lessee or assignee or {fail to comply with any other provision of the lease, such default shal! not affect this
Jease in 30 {u‘ u‘it covers & part of uig lands upon which lessee or any assignee thereof’ shall 80 comply or make such payments. .Raentali s uces—tr—tire
: 9, Should lessee be prevented from complying with say express or implied covenant of this lease, or from conducting drilling or reworking operstions here-
H under, or from producing oil or gas hereunder by resson of iy i = DLAIR— it tai i tox tarialy-or by operstion of force majeure, or
by any Federal or state law or any order, rule or regulution of governmental authority, then while so preventied, lessee’s duty shall be suspended, and lessee
shall not be Yiable for failure to comply therewith: and this lease shall be extended while and so Jong as lessee is prevented by any such cause from oconducting
drilling or reworking operstions on or from producing oil or gas hereunder; and the time while lessee i so prevented shall not be counted against lessee,
anything in this lesse to the contrary notwithstanding.

*

/W

10. Leasor hereby A < Limlobond bt A Sl sd—demt_nnd agrees that lessee, at its option, may discharge any tax, mortgage. or other
liem upon said land, and in the event lessce doea so, it shall be subrogated to such lien with the right to enforce same and apply rentals and royalties accruing

hereunder toward aatisfying same, Without impairment of lessee’s rights o _if this lease covers a less interest in the oil or gas in all or any
part of said land than the entire and undivided fee simple estate (whether lessor’s interest is herein specified or not) then the royulties, shut-in royalty, rental,
and other payments, if any, accruing from any part as to which this lease covers Jess than such full interest, shall be paid oaly in the rroportion which
interest therein, if any, covered by this lesse, bears to the whole and undivided fee nm‘ple estate therein. Should any one or more of the parties named above
lessors fail to execute this Jease, it shall nevertheless be binding upon the party or parties executing the same. :

11. Lessee, its/his successors, heirs and assigns, shall have the right st sany time to surrender this lease, in whole or in part, to lessor or his heirs, succes-
pors, and asvigns by dolivering or mailing a release thereof to the lessor, or by placing a release thereof of record in the county in which said Jand is situated:
thereupon lessee shal! be relieved from all obligations, expresse or implied, of this sgreement as to acreage 80 surrendered, and thereafter the rentals and
shut-in royalty payable hersunder shall be reduced in the proportion that the acreare cavered herehy ia mdirad hy coid rolosss or ralaness,

AR

solvitastanding any other terams to the confrary containad herein, the royalty oﬁ oll '

and gas shall be three-siXCQenths_(3/16) and whenever the word one-eighth(1/8) . OF 7
sppears in this lease, the same Is amended to read thrce-sixteenths (3/16). ,4?? £¢ﬁ
Notwithstanding any wording herein contained to the contrary, it is understaod and agreed
that the lessor shall bear no costs of gas treatment, dehydration, or compression.
Notwithstanding any wording herein contained to the contrarvy, it is understood and agreed
if a portion of the leased premises is included in a unit, unit production will maintain
only the lands included in the unit and the remainder of the leased premises may be :
maintained as provided for otherwise in the lease,

3bis’i?strument is executed Dy The First National Bark and Trust Company of Oklahoma City,
. i;rign}a ?aSQR_Welnmann and John G. Weinmann on condition that they shall have nn lisbility
i . eir individual capacity on any agreement, warranty or indemnity herein contained, it
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STATE OF Nk #EXI00c0 KL AHOMA
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLE
_County ot Oklaboma DGMENT (New Mexico Short Form) .

. ,‘ The foregomg instrument was acknowledged be(ore me this 1 5/-‘- day of__W

: -.Liyina Trus: ) 2 .
N Coy e . i
My Commission expires. ) 1 - / , 19 f [4) ——WNohw T4 = .‘ ) N

STATE OF NEW MEXICO,

INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)

County of.
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this . day of -
19 by - ’ A
My Commission expires , 19 ' Notary Public ]
:  STATE OF NEW MEXICO, - o ’ '
! INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Shart Form)
] Couniy of .
’ The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this : day of -
e by :
My Commission expires , 19 . Notary Public .
STATE OF
: INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)
! The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of -
19 by '
My Commission expires , 19 Notary Public "
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STATE OF KEWXXERZ® OKLAHOMA - :
K}Q‘X‘Km ® L : OM 4 CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)
County of Oklahoma
The foregoing"instrim’xeqt was acknowledged before me this.., - 5 day of . i , 19
by o Randolph D, Royse _ ‘ , __Vice  President 20d
Trust Officer - v - ) .
f_lhe_izsuahmnauank_and—?rust_comp £ Oklahoma Cdt corporation

o
o behalf of said corporaticn.,~ as Trustee and Co-Trus ee, et

My Commxsslon ‘E;};x{eq. . ’ % 13,118

4

y >
p ! :'14 [ » ' ‘ . : .o .
STATE OFf _- P A . . . . . :
' CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMENT (New Mexico Short Form)

County of . __ e

The foregoing instrument was acknqwledged before me this__. .. ___day of.. e . , 19
by ' - ——— , - : President
of RN . S corporation
on behalf of said corporation.
MMy Commission Expires:_ ... ... . . o R ‘-w.‘.«..:'_;__,,,-,,«_._,__. Not'xry Publie
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‘ .
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AN{NOARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY 500 GIBRALTAR SAVINGS CENTER + PO BOX 2497 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

January 15, 1981

First National Bank & Trust

0il & Gas Division Trust Department
First National Center

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Attention: William Davis

Re: APC Glass #1
N/2 Sec. 12, T19S, R25E
N.M.P.M.
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please refer to the attached copy of an 0il & Gas Lease dated June 29, 1978
between the First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahcma City, Trustee
U/W of George Sohlberg and the Fixrst National Bank and Trust Company of Okla-
homa City, Virginia E. Weinmann and John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustees of the Vir-
ginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust, as Lessor and Anadarko Production Company,
as Lessee, covering the following described lands in Eddy County, New Mexico:

Township ~19 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 12: E/2 NE/4

Township 19 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M. .
Section 7: Lot 1 (39.34), 2(39.51), E/2 NW/4, NE/4 & E/2 SE/4 i
Section 8: W/2 SW/4

Anadarko Production Company at this writing is currently drilling at 8,200°
with drilling operations to continue till we have reached a Total Depth of
9,500' or the Morrow Formation whichever is lesser. The drilling unit is com-
prised of the N/2, Sec. 12, T19S, R25E, N.M.P.M., Eddy County, New Mexico.
Commercial production from these wells is usually in the form of gas and/or
condensate if commercial production is established.

It has come to our attention that the subject lease does not provide for the
well to be shut-in while awaiting a pipeline tie-in. BAnadarko at this time is Sl
negotiating a contract with Northern Natural Gas who has a pipeline that is
approximately 2% to 3 miles from our location. Even though the well has not
been completed at this time, Anadarko is proceeding with preliminary operations
involving clearance of surface title for the immediate purchase oi a plpeline
right-of-way to our well.

We do not anticipate the negotiating procedure and right-of-way buying proce-
dures to extend beyond the primary term of the above leasc; however, as a pre-
cautionary measure, Anadarko Production Company respectfully requests that you
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review and execute the attached amendment to an 0il & Gas Lease which provides
for the deletions which you had previously made in the subject lease concern-
ing and affecting Shut-in Royalty provisions and payments.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me. We are anticipating reaching Total Depth in approximately six (6)
days; therefore your immediate consideration of this matter would be greatly

appreciated.
Yours truly, ;
1 'WM |
F. Neil Rucker '
Exploration Landman

FNR/gd

Encl.
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AMENDMENT TO CIL AND GAS LEASE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS
COUNTY OF EDDY )

Reference is made to that certain 0il and Gas Lease dated June 29, 1978,
recorded in Voluwme 162, Page 911, Deed of Records, Eddy County, New Mexico, be~
tween The First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Trustee U/W
of George Schlberg and The First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City,
Virginia E. Weinmane and John G. Weinmann Co~Trustees of the Virginia Eason Wein-
mann Living Trust, as Lessors, and Anadarke Production Company, as lessee, cover-
ing the following described land in Eddy County, New Mexico, to-wit:

Township 19 South, Range 25 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 12: E/2 NE/4

Township 19 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M,

Section 7: Lot 1 {39.34), 2 (39.51), E/2 NW/4, NE/4 & E/2 SE/4
Section 8: W/2 SW/4

Whereas certain deletions were made by Lessor in paragraphs 3, 4, and 8 of
said 0il and Gas Lease relating to shut-in gas royalty provisions and payment
thereof; whereas Lessor desires to amend said 0il and Gas Lease so as to provide
for a shut-in gas royalty clause and for payment of shut~-in gas royalty.

Now, therefore for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and suffi-
ciency of which are hereby acknowledged, the undersigned do hereby amend said 0il
aﬁd Gas lease to add the following lanquage to the below enumerated paragraphs
being numerically identical to those contained in said 0il and Gas Lease:

{a) Paragraph 3:
{c) and at any time when this lease is not validated by other provisions
hereof and there is a gas and/or condensate well on said land, or land pool-
ed therewith but gas and/or condensate is not being so sold or used and such
well is shut-in, either before or after production therefrom; then on or be-
fore 90 days after said well is shut-in, and thereafter at annual intervals,
lessee may pay or tender an-ddvance annual shut-in royalty equal to the amount
of delay rentals provided for in this lease for the acreage then held under
this lease by the party making such payment or tender, and, for a period of
ore year, effective the date the well is shut-in, .this lease shall not ter-
minate and it will be considered under all clauses hereof that gas is being
produced from the leased premises in paying guantities., Each such payment -
shall be paid or tendered to the party or parties who at the time of such
payment would be entitled to receive the royalties which would be paid under
this lease if the well were in fact producing, or be paid or tendered to the
credit of such party or parties in the depository bank and in the manner
hereinafter provided for the payment or rentals.

{B) Paragraph 4:
Any timely payment or tender of rental or shut-in royalty which is made in a
vona fide attempt to make proper payment, but which is erroneous in whole or
in part as to parties, amounts, or depositories shall nevertheless be suffi-
cient to prevent termination of this lease in the same manner as though a
proper payrent had been made; provided, however, lessce chall correct such




error within thirty (30) days after lessee has received written notice there-
of by certified mail from lessor together with such instruments as are nec-
essary to enable lessee to make proper payment.

(C) Paragraph 8:
Rentals as used in this paragraph shall also include shut-in royalty.

The undersigned do hereby adopt, ratify, and confirm the above described
Lease, as amended hereby, in all of its terms and provisions, and do hereby lease,
demise and let said land and premises unto the Anadarko Production Company, its
successors and assigns, and the undersigned does hereby agree and declare that
said Lease in-all of its terms and provisions, as amended hereby, is’binding on
the undersigned and is a valid and subsisting 0il and Gas Lease.

EXECUTED this day of ., 1981.

The First National Bank and Trust Company

ATTEST: of Oklahoma City, Trustee 8000238 & 8008741

By:
Vice President and Trust Officer

virginia E. Weinmann, Co-Trustee

John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustee

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF OKLAROMA )

The foregoing instrur:z=nt was acknowledged before me this day of .
1981 by Virginia E. Woeinmann, Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this =~ day of '

1981 by John G. Weinnmann, Co-Trustee:of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

Notary Public

iy Commission Expires: _

e AR AU e P e LA;——“




STATE OF OKLAHOMA ) -

CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGMEN
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA ) T

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged pefore me this day of R
1981 by president and Trust officer

r
of The First National Bank and Trust company of Oklahoma City, A National Banking
corporation on behalf of said corporation, as Trustee U/W of George Sohlberg and
Co-Trustee of the virginia Eason Wweinmann Living Trust.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

o e it e . QTSI TR
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THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK
AND TRUST COMPANY
Trust Division OF OKLAHOMA CITY

April 9th, 1981

Anadarko Production Company
P.0. Box 2497 L
Midland, Texas 79702 b

ATIN: Bill Shackelford
_Dear Mr. Shackelford:
Enclosed is a copy of the revised amendment. As I indicated to you on
the pnone, the Co-Trustee of this account wants a consideration of $250.00
for executing the amendment, and the Trust Department would like an administrative
fee of $150.00 for the preparation and processing of the agreement.
Let me know if the amendment and these terms are acceptable to Anadarko.
Cordially, ;

Todd Alexander
Manager of Land and Legal Department

TA/is

Enclosure: 1

120 NORTH ROBINSON AVENUE PO BOX 25189 8 OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73125 & 405-272-4000
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ANENDMENT TO _O1L AND GAS LEASE

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
KROWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

COUNTY OF EDDY )

Refercence §8 made to that certain 01l and Cas Lease dated
June 29, 1978, recorded in Volume 162, Page 911, Deed of Records, Eddy
County, New Mexico, between The First National Bank and Trust Company
of Oklghoma City, Trustee U/W of George Sohlberg and The First National
Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, Virginia E. Weirmann and John G.
Veinmann Co-Trustees of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust, as
Lessors, and Anadarko Production Company, as Lessee, covering the following
described land in Eddj County, New Mexico, to-wit:

Township 19 South, Range 25 East, R.M.P.M.

Section 12: E/2 NE/4

Township 19 South, Ranpe 26 East, N.M.P.M.

Section 7: Lot 1 (39.34), 2 (39.51), E/2 NW/&, NE/4 & E/2 SE/4
Sectfon B: W/2 SW/4

Whereas certain deletions were made by lLessor in paragraphs 3, 4,
and 8 of said 0{1 & Gas Lease relating to shut-in gas royaity provisions and
payment thereof; whereas Lessor desires to amend said 011 & Gas Lease so as
to provide for a shut~in gas royalty clause and for payment of shut-in gas
royalty.

Now, therefore for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the undersigned do hereby amend
said 011 and Gas Lease to add the following language to the below enumerated
paragraphs being numerically identical to those contained in said 01l and Gas
Lease:

(A) Paragraph 3:
(c) and, subject to the limjtations set forth below, at any time
this lease would terminate in accordance with its terms and pro-
visions but there is a gas and/or condensate well on the land
subject to this lease or on land pooled therewith which well is
capable of production but shut-in, lessee may continue this lease
in full force and effect for a period of 360 days from the date
this lease otherwise would have terminated by the payment or tender
te lessee of an advance shut-in royalty of $250.00, such payment
or tender to be wade prior to the date this lease ctherwise would
have ternminated, and for the period of the extension it will be
considered under all clauses of this lease that gas is being pro-
duced from the leased premises; PROVIDED, HOWEVER a) if such shut-
in well is situated on a pooled unit the above described 360 day

extensicn chall bo cffective only as to that gorsion of the land

subject to this lecase which is located within such pooled unit,
whether or not such skut-in well is situated on land subject to
this lease or on land pooled with land subject to this lease, and
as to the balance of the land subject to this lease and not located
in such pooled unit this lease shall-not be extended and shall ter-
minate; and b) lessee's right to obtain such a 360 day extension

shall expire fn any event {f not exercised on or hefore September 1,
1981,

Uz d
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(B) Paragraph 4:
Any timely payment or tender of rental or shut-in royalty which
is nade in a bons fide attempt to make proper payment, but which
is erroneous in whole or in part as to parties, amounts, or depo-
sitories shall nevertheless be sufficient to prevent termination
of this lease in the same manner as though a proper payment had
been made; provided, however, lessee shall correct such error within
thirty (30) days after lessee has receilved written notice thereof
by certified mail from lessor together with such instruments as are
necessary to enable lessee to make proper payment.

{C) Paragraph 8:
Rentals as used in this paragraph shall also include shut-in royalty.

The undersigned does hereby agree and declare that the above '
described Lease, in all of its terms and provisions, is smended heredby, and

that this amendment 1s binding on the undersigned to the extent that the

o b e

above d;scribed lease it 8 v2lid and subsisting ©il and Gas Lease. :

EXECUTED this day of » 1981,

The First Rational Bank and Trust Company
of Oklahowma City, Trustee 8000238 & 8008741

ATTEST:
By:
Vice President and Trust Officer
:
1
| John 6. WeSnmann, Co-Trustee o 1 ;
; STATE OF OKLAHGMA ) .

) INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA )

T

The foregoing instrument wvas acknowledged before me this day of
1981 by Virginia E. Weinmann, Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Weinmann ) Living
Trust.
3
- Notary Public A

N

My Commissfon Expires:

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

) . 3
) INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT §
COUNTY OF OKLAHOMA ) b
The foregoing instrument was acknovledped before me this day of 9 1

1981 by John G. Weinmann, Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

Notary Public

My Commisstion Expires:

WY VI e AP I At Y YRR £ S T e et A > T v = ——
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STATE OF OKLAHOMA )
CORPORATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

COUNTY OF OKLAMOMA )

The foregoing {nstrument vas acknowledged before me this ____ day of N
1981 by . president aud Trust
of ficer of The First National Bank and Trust Company of Oklahoma City, A
Rational Banking Corporation on behalf of said corporation, a& Trustee U/¥

of George Sohlberg and Co-Trustee of the Virginia Eason Weinmann Living Trust.

Notary Public !

My Commission Expires:

- v
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ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY 900 GIBRALTAR SAVINGS CENTER + PO BOX 2497 +« MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

AnadarigpH

August 31, 1981

First National Bank & Trust

0il & Gas Division Trust Department ,
P. O. Box 25189 x .
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125

Attn: Mr. Jack Staubus

Re: E/2 NE/4 Section 12
Township 19 South, Range 25 East
Eddy County, New Mexico
Lakewood Prospect

Gentlemen:

Please find enclosed two copies of the Deferred Bonus Agreement you reguested

along with our draft for $100 as partial consideration for a lease on the

George Sohlberg and Virginia Fason Weinmann Trust's interest in referenced

land., if he agreement is in ordor and accomplishes your intent of Jdeferring

. JUt ot the honus to 1982, please prepave the lease wsing Jdune 29, 1981 as Lhe
date for said lease and reflecting the terms of 1 year primary term and 3/16
royalty. Omnce the lease is prepared and fully cexecuted and acknowledged,
please nave both copies of the Deferred Bonus Agreement executed and acknowledged
and deposit them along with the lease and the draft for collection. When we
receive them we will make sure everything is in order, pay off the draft and
return one copy of the Deferred Bonus Agreement to you as executed by Anadarko.
We will both have an originally executed agreement for our files by following
this procedure.

In addition to the above, I am still waiting on word from you as to how I might
contact Robert K. and W. Gayle Williams.

Thank you for your continued cooperation in these matters.

Very truly yours,

(:J .j Aa‘c(v’z.@'gf*{(/ }

W. F. Shackelford

2
24
A

enclosures

WrS:sih

A Panhandle Eastern Company



KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Atterneys at Law

: $00 Doa Gaspar Avenue

{';w;'b!:::h:glhhin Post Office Box 1769 :
- Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telephone 9324285

Karen Aubrey Area Code 505

Septembexr 10, 1981

Myr. Joe Ramey

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Anadarko Production Company

Dear Joe:

; Please set the enclosed application for compulsory i
‘ pooling for hearing on October 7, 1981.

A copy of this letter and application have been
sent to the parties against whom compulsory pooling is

sought. .
,/')".‘ s
Very t¥uly X%?fs'f*a
\{"-}\&'f&" '!"x""bv\.
W. Thomas Kellahin
WIK:jm
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Dan Kernaghan
Mr. Irley Bonnette
Robert and Gayle Williams
Firxst National Bank & Trust
ot Oklahoma City
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AAPIL 1-‘()le~ 610 - 1977
MODEL FORM OPLERATING AGREEMENT

-

OPERATING AGREEMENT

A

DATED

1 SEPTEMBER, 1980 |

OPERATOR ANADARKO PRODUCTION CO.

CONTRACT AREA__N/Z Section 12, T-19-S, R-25-E

ol
#

COUNTY GRXIBEYRASIIXOX EDDY STATE OF ' NEW MEXICO

COPYRIGHT 1977 — ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
AMERICAN ASSOTIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDAMIN
T OAPPROVED FORM. AAPL IO 610 - 1$77 RIVISED
MAY BE ORDERED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHER
KRAFIBILT PRODUCYS, EOX 200, TULSA 74100

~



INTERESTS OF PARTIES TU AGPRIIENT

~ Anadarko Production 58.0456 %

v/ Yates Pe'troleum Corporation 20,4688 %

~Marshall & Winston . 10.9375

vy S.P. Yates & Martin Yates III $.2083 %

/T. J. Sivley 2.6042 %

‘/ . Richard L. Moore ‘ .4102 %
{ < Michael Moore .4102 %
1 VStephen Moore ' .4102 %
v Steve Helbing™ | .1758 &
: / Joe Bohannon .0992 %
/Marianne B. Jost ’ .0992 %

7/ Sally A. Ellis .0781 %

- Outstanding Interest 1.0527 %

100.0000 %

T e




of every kind and nature aseessed or levivd upon or in connection with the Joint Property, the vpera-
f, or the production therefrom, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the

e
MY

[}

ance
. .-miums paid for insurance required to be carried for the Joint Operations for the prolection of the Par-
. ‘In the event Joint Operativns are conducled in a state in which Operator may act as self-insurer for Work-
.'s Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state’s laws, Operutor may, at its election,
_:.de the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operator’s
.t not to excced manual rates,

-

other Expendilures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Section II, or in Section ITL,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

1. OVERHEAD

1. Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, office services and warehousing costs, Operator shaill charge -
drilling and producing operatiens on either:
{ X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
{ )} Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in licu of costs and expenses of all offices
and szlaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section II. The cost and expense of services from outside sources in conncction with
matlers of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered :
as included in the Overhead rates provided for in the above selected Paragraph of this Section III unless such
cost and expense are agreed {o by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.
ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses ol Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall ¢ ) shall |
not (x ) be covered by the Overhead rates.

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis

3 (1) Q'perator shall charge the Joint Account at the following rates per well per month: i
j Drilling Well Rate § 3,000.00
Producing Well Rate $ 330.00

(2) Application of Overhead - Fixed Rale Basis shall be as follows:

(a) Drilling Well Rate

: {1] Charges for onshare drilling wells shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the dale the drilling or completion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for {ificen (15) or more consecutive days.

; ‘ {2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment

r arrives on location and terminale on the dale the drilling cr completion equipment moves off loca- ,
* tion or 1ig is released, whichever occurs {irst, excepl that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for {ifteen (15) or more consecutive days

secutive days or more shall be made atl the drilling well raie. Such charges shall be applied for
ihe period from date workover operations, wilh rig, commence thauvugh date ol 1ig reivase, eacepl
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operaticns for fifteen (15) or more consecutive

13
[3] Charges ror wells undergoing any iype of workover or recompletion for a period of {ive (5) con- 1
4

da)’s. i

(b) Producing Well Rates ‘
[1Y An aclive well either produced or injected into for any portion of the mmonth shall be considered i

as a onc-well charge for the enlire month. |

[2] Each aclive completion in a multi-completed well in which production is not commingled down
hole shall be considered as a one-well charge providing each completion is considered a separate
well by the governing regulatery authority.

[3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overproduction or failure of purchaser fo take the produc-
tior shall be considered as a one-well charge providing the gas well is divectly connected to a per-
manent sales oullet,

[4) A onc-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operations
are completed on any well.

[51 Al other inactive wells (including bLut not limited fo inactive wells covered by unit allowable,
Jease allowable, transferred allowable, efe.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

{3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the first day of April cach year following the effective drte of the
agreement 1o which this Accountng Procedure is altached, The adjustiment shuall be compated by multi-
plying the rate currently in uce by the peicentape inerease or decrease in the averapge weekly carnings of
Ciade Pelioloum ond Qus Praduction Workiers for the Vst eolendar year compared to the calendar year
preceding as thown by (he index of aversze weekly camnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produe-

1 tion Workers as published by the Unifed States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, or the

cquivalent Canadian index s publiched by Statisties Canada, as applicable. The adjusted rates shall be

the rates curiently in use, plus o minus the computed adjustment,




A.APL l"ORIM’ 610-1977
MODEL FORM OPERATING AGREEMENT

OFERATING AGREEMENT
DATED

1 SEPTEMBEK, 1980 ,

OPERATOR ANADARKO PRODUCTION CO.

CONTRACT AREA N/2 Section 12, T-19-S, R-25-E

COUNTY CGROBYRAISHOR EDDY STATE OF__ NEW MEXICO

COPYRIGHT 1977 - ALL RIGHTS RESERVID
AMERICAN  ASSOTIATION OF PETROLEUM LANDMIN
" APFROVED FORM. AAPL NO. 610 - 19727 REVISED
JAAY BL ORDIRED DIRECTLY FROM THE PUBLISHIR
KRAFTBILT PRODUCTS, BOX 800, TULSA 7410}

~




(TEPESTS OF PARTING T0O AGIEEIENT

_'Anadarko Production 58.0456 %
~ Yates Petroleum Corporation 20.4688 %
e ~Marshall & Winston 10.9375 %
/ S.P. Yates & Martin Yates IIIX 5.2083 ¢
/T. J. Siviey 2.6042 %
- Richard L. Moore : .4102 ¢ i
< Michael Moore .4102 %
v'Stephen Mopre' ' .4102 %
7/ Steve Belbing™ | .1758 %
i
/ Joe Bohannon -0992 % :
/Marianne B. Jost " .0992 %
/sally A. Ellis .0781 %
- Qutstanding Interest 4 1.0527 %
100.0000 %
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of every kind and nature assessed or levicd upon or in conncction with the Joint Property, the opera-
" Lof, or the production therefrom, and which tixes have been paid by the Operator for the benelit of the

are .
.. miums paid for insurance required to be canmied for the Joint Operations for the protection of the Par-
'In the event Joint Operations are conducted in a state in which Operalor may act as sclf-insurer for Work-
s Compensation and/or Employers Liability under the respective state’s laws, Operator may, at its clection,
..de the risk under its self-insurance program and in that event, Operator shall include a charge at Operalor's
. . not to exceed manual rates.

other Expenditures

Any other expenditure not covered or dealt with in the foregoing provisions of this Sectlion 11, or in Section III,
and which is incurred by the Operator in the necessary and proper conduct of the Joint Operations.

L. OVERIIEAD

1. Overhead - Drilling and Producing Operations
i. As compensation for administrative, supervision, oifice services and warehousing costs, Operator shall charge
drilling and producing operations on either:
{ X ) Fixed Rate Basis, Paragraph 1A, or
( ) Percentage Basis, Paragraph 1B.
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Parties, such charge shall be in lieu of costs and expenses of all offices
and salaries or wages plus applicable burdens and expenses of all personnel, except those directly chargeable
under Paragraph 2A, Section 1I. The cost and expense of services {from outside sources in conncclion with }
matiers of taxation, traffic, accounting or matters before or involving governmental agencies shall be considered '
as included in the Overhecad rates provided for in the above selecled Paragraph of this Section 1II unless such
cost and expense are agreed to by the Parties as a direct charge to the Joint Account.
ii. The salaries, wages and Personal Expenses of Technical Employees and/or the cost of professional consultant
services and contract services of technical personnel directly employed on the Joint Property shall (¢ ) shall |}
not (x ) be covered by the Overhead rates.

A. Overhead - Fixed Rate Basis
{1) Operator shall charge the Joint Account at the following ra.es per well per month:

Drilling Weil Rate $ 3,000.00 /
Producing Well Rate $ 330.00 L

(2) Application of Overhead - Fix.. Rate Basis shall be as follows:

- (a) Drilling Well Rate

[1] Charges for onshore drilling weils shall begin on the date the well is spudded and terminate on
the date the drilling or complelion rig is released, whichever is later, except that no charge shall
be made during suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or more consecutive days.

[2] Charges for offshore drilling wells shall begin on the date when drilling or completion equipment
arrives on location and lerminale on the date the drilling or completion equipment moves off loca- '
iion or rig is released, whichever occurs first, except that no charge shall be made during suspen-
sion of drilling operations for {ifteen (15) or more cansecutive days

[ SR

[dan]
w
()

Charges for wells mndergning any tvpe of workover or recompletion for a veriod of five (5) con-
secutive days or more shall be made at the drilling well rate. Such charges shall be applied for :
the period from date workover operations, with rig, coinmence through date of rig release, except
that no charge shall be made during suspension of operations for fifteen (15) or more conseculive
days. : !
{b) Preducing Well Rates ’ H
{1} An active well either produced or injected inlo for any portion of the month shall be considered
as a onc-well charge for the entire month,

[2]) Fach aclive completion in a multi-completed well in which production is nol commingled down
hole shall be considered as a ene-well charge providing cach completion is considered a separate
well by the governing regulatory authority.

[3] An inactive gas well shut in because of overpreduction or failure of purchaser to take the produc-
tion shall be consider=d as a one-well charge providing the gas well is direetlly connected to a per-
manenl sales ovtled,

[4] A onc-well charge may be made for the month in which plugging and abandonment operalions
are completed on any well

[5] AN other inactive wells (including but not limited 1o inaclive wells covered by unit allowable,
Jease allowable, transferred allowable, ele.) shall not qualify for an overhead charge.

(3) The well rates shall be adjusted as of the fivst day of April cach year following the effcctive date of the
agreement to which this Accounting Proceduse iz altached, The adjustinent shall Le computed by multi-
plyivg the rate currently in use by the percentage inerease or decrease in the average weekly carnings of
Crude Dotrelium ang Onz Prelictiog Worlierg far the b enlondar vear compared to the calendar vear
preceding as shiown by the index of wvecare weellly cranings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Fields Produce-
tion Warkers as publirhied by the Unifed States Department of Labor, Bureau of Tabor Statistics, or the
cguivalent Canadian index os publiched by Statictics Canada, as applicable. The adjusted 1ates shall be
the rates currently in use, plus o minus the compted adjustment,




KELLAHIN and KELLAHIN
Attorneys at Law
500 Don Gaspar Avenue

Jason Kellahin
Post Office Box 1769
. Thomas Kellahin .
hud Ke Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Telephone 9324215
Karen Aubrey Area Code 305

September 10, 1981

Mr. Joe Ramey

0il Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

- e 1

6:1273L7

RE: Anadarko Production Company

Dear Joe:

LIRS vt ottt s . i N Y

Please set the enclosed application for compulsory
pooling for hearing on October 7, 1981.

. A copy of this letter and application have been
- sent to the parties against whom compulsory pooling is

, !
; sought. :
, H
Very tfﬁi;”;% s, i
}
. 3 fi ;
| é
W. ThomaS/Kellahin g
i WIK:jm
. Enclosures

cc: Mr. Dan Kernaghan
Mr. Irley Bonnette
Robert and Gayle Williams
First National Bank & Trust
of Oklahoma City

A
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO AR ;jig
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS BRI
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO. |
Coss 2367

APPLICATION

— - ewm wm— cam smm G — - e —

COMES NOW ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY and applies to the

L N N T 5

New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department, Oil Conservation
Division, for a compulsory pooling order pooling the mineral
interests in the Wolfcamp and the Pennsylvanian formations, in
the N/2 of Section 12, T19S, R25E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico,

and in support thereof would show the Division:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and develop
the N/2 of Section 12, T19S, R25E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico
and has drilled its Glass #1 Well at a location 1830 feet from
the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of said section
to test the Morrow Formation but now completed in the Atoka

formation.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the entire N/2 of said

section to the subject well.

3. Applicant has obtained the right to all mineral interests
underlying the 320 acre tract in said section for the purposes of
drilling the proposed well with the exception of the following:

First National Bank & Trust 26.67%
of Oklahoma City

P.0O. Box 25189

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125

Attn: Jack Staubus

Robert K. and W. Gayle Williams 26.67%
¢/o First National Bank & Trust
of Oklanoma City
P.0O. Rox 25189
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125




4., In order to form a standard unit, to prevent waste,
and to protect correlative rights, the above lands and mineral

interest should be pooled.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that this matter be set for o

hearing before the Division's duly appointed Examiner, and that

PRSP e

after notice and hearing as required by law, the Division enter

w
A

its order pooling the above-described acreage, together with

provision for applicant to recover its costs of drilling, together

L A MRk

with provision for applicant to recover its costs of drilling,
together with provision for a risk factor for the risk assumed
% in drilling, completing and equipping the proposed well, for his
costs of svpervision, and for such other and further relief as

may be proper.

i ‘
P

. e
P.0. Box 1769
danta Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 982-4285

ATTORNEY FOR ANADARKO PRODUCTION
COMPANY




STATE OF NEW MEXICC

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR € o 5367
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATION

COMES NOW ANADARKO PRODUGTION COMPANY and applies to the
New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department, 0Oil Conservation
Division, for a compulsory poolirg order pooling the mineral
interests in the Wolfcamp and the Pennsylvanian formations, in
the N/2 of Section 12, T19S, R25E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico,

and in suppert thereof would show the Division:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to d;ill and develop
the N/2 of Section 12, T19S, R25E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico
and has drilled its Glass #1 Well at a location 1830 feet from
the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of said section

to test the Morrow Formation but now completed in the Atoka

formation.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the entire N/2 of said

section to the subject well,

3. Applicant has obtained the right to all mineral interests
underlying the 320 acve tract in said section for the purposes of
drilling the proposed well with the exception of the following:

First National Bank & Trust 26.67%
of Oklahoma City

P.0. Box 25189

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125

Attn: Jack Staubus

Robert K. and W. Gayle Williams 26.67%
c/o First National Bank & Trust
of Oklahoma City
P.O. Box 25189
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125

ol A

Ry e




4. In order to form a standard unit, to prevent waste,
and to protect correlative rights, the above lands and mineral

interest should be pooled.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that this matter be set for
hearing before the Division's duly appointed Examiner, and that
after notice and hearing as required by law, the Division enter
its order pooling the above-described acreage, together with
provision for applicant to recover its costs of drilling, together
with ﬁrovision for applicant to recover its costs of drilling,
together with provision for a risk factor for the risk assumed
in drilling, completing and equipping the proposed well, for his
costs of supervision, and for such other and further relief as
may be proper.

KELLAHIN & ggkLAH
1\\/

A e
P.O. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
(505) 982-4285

ATTORNEY FOR ANADARKO PRODUCTION
COMPANY

e
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO on~ Vi '/l
Lee, Lj
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS SA:\:}A‘ -
£ >
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF
ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR :
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUN"Y, 3‘6'7
NEW MEXICO. C AR 7

COMES NOW ANADARKO PRODUCTION COMPANY and applies to the
New Mexiéo Energy and Minerals Department, 0il Conservation
Division, for a compulsory pooling order pooling the mineral
interests in the Wolfcamp and the Pennsylvanian formations, in
the N/2 of Section 12, T19S, R25E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico,

and in support thereof would show the Division:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and develop
the N/2 of Section 12, T19S, R25E, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico
and has drilled its Glass #1 Well at a location 1830 feet from
the North line and 1980 feet from the West line of said section
to test thé Morrow Formation but now completed in the Atoka

formation.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the entire N/2 of said

section to the subject well.

3. Applicant has obtained the right tec all mineral interests
underlying the 320 acre tract in said section for the purposes of
drilling the proposed well with the exception of the following:

First National Bank & Trust 26.67%
of Oklahoma City

P.O. Box 25189

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125

Attn: Jack Staubus

Robert K. and W. Gayle Williams 26.677%
c/o First National Bank & Trust
of Oklahoma City
P.0O. Box 25189
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125




4. In order to form a standard unit, to prevent waste,
and to protect correlative rights, the above lands and mineral

3 interest should be pooled.

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that this matter be set for
§ hea;ing before the Division's duly appointed Examiner, and that
after notice and hearing as required by law, the Division enter
its order pcoling the above-described acreage, together with
provision for applicant to recover its costs of drilling, together
with provision for applicant to recover its costs of drilling,
together with provision for a risk factor for the risk assumed
in drilling, completing and equipping the p;oposed well, for his
costs of supervision, and for such other and further relief as
may be proper.

KELLAEIN & %g&LAHIN

i,
.
gl 2t

47 Thomas ﬁellahin
P.O. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

(5905) 982-4285

ATTORNEY FOR ANADARKO PRODUCTION
COMPANY
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| STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

CONSIDERING:
CASE NO. 7367
order No. R-_@477-A
APPLICATION OF ANADARKO PRODUCTION //§’
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, 73?-"

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

71 h ORDER OF THE DIVISION 4¢{2gé2¢/

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 7

19 81, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

NOW, on this day of October ¢ 19 51_ , the Divisio

Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by

law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

|
|
|

e

' matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant,; Anaderkc Prcducticn Company

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests imthe Wolfcamp and

Pennsylvanian formations underlying the N/2
of Section 12 , Township 19 South , Range 25 East
NMPM, , Eddy County, New

Mexico.
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Case No.
Order No. R~

(3) . Tha e a pllcant has the right to drill and puopoeemr
rissel ila itaes ERilP
£dBildmdrtigdd at a standard location thereon. .

(4) That there are interest owners in the psapeeed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessaryvexpense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever theymay be, within said
unit. .

(6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimabed well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable

well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner who
does not pay his share of cettwmeded well costs should have
withheld from production his share of the:reasonable well costs™
plus an additional Léaz percent thereof asz a reasonabie charage

for the risk involved in the drilling of the well.

(%) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10} That following determination of reasonable well costs,
any non-consenting working interest owner who has paid his
share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and
should receive from the operator any amount that.faid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

N T P - 8 4 et




(11) That $_3008.0®  per month while drilling and

$ ,222.00 per month while producing should be fixed as reason-

able charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that the

" operatcr should be authorized to withhold from production the

Lo 5,
e

proport:l. ate share of such supervision charges attributable to

dog.

the operator\‘ should be authorized to withhold from production the

e !

* each non-corgenting working interest, and in addition thereto,

proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating

the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributabrke

to each non~-consenting working interest.

A T AWM WP Y L8 47

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

well which are not disbursed for any reason should be ﬁlaced
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

proof of ownership.

%Aé.&‘:‘

ERRY oY LN

L4

EERY Pt enayn

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

g IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvaniangormationsunderlying the N/2

258
2

3

£
E
i

15

'

7004 Byt ¢,

C3) TRat Cudin 7o, R cyre

.3 / of Section 19 , Township 19 South + Range 25 East ’ 1
‘ / NMPM, , Eddy County, New Mexico [
are hereby pooled to form a standard JS2& = acre gas spacing
e » ficant has
and proration unit to be dedicated to @& well eo-«be rilled

at a standard location thereon.

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the bperator of Raid unit
} Ya
| ! 'conmence the illing of said/well on or bgfore the
' , 19 ’ shall there fter cont nue the llingd

of said we)l with due dil)¥gence to a d p+h suffl ent to test the

/ i;ormatlon, ,_/" )
t &IDED FURTHER/that in the event sald bperator does not
comm¢nce the drlll/wg of said we}.l on or bef/oze the / day/of
: RS Orde-r {1) of t is order/shall be null

5 7
!
761d void and of /ho effect whatsoever, unl ss said/operator thalns

a time extensxgn from the . pivision fog good cguse shown,
4
// E




LBROVIRED BURTHER . that~ahould-seid—vweli-neot—be-drillied—4o

show eeuid Why Order (1) of this OYder BNONYY NOT DE rereinded?

(2) That Anadarko Production Company {s hareby designated

the operator of the subject well and unit.

ﬁuﬁ‘mn.Bo
(3) that after the ffective date of this order and-sishi.n

;;LjnqnLiuﬂnuato—cn-l.asiag—cnid-u.ti the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an itemized schedule of ::s&ategé'well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
of ::2::::;& well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That she-epereter-shell-fuesiish—tire—DtvisiSn and cach

WD WO pe-intarest owner—SR=ttomisedcrhrdUe—of—actual—wel l
osts within-90 -daus-£ollowing-eempletienrofthe—well—thek if
no objection to the actual well costs is received by the Division

-

* =3 -2l AL Jaoeraw ATV Arvdiwmar wamadnd
and the Division has ol QU JECLEU Williili 2o GaYsS ITLLOCWANG XLCLipT

of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
well costs; provided however, that if there is an objection to
actual well costs within said 45-day period the Division will
determine reasonable well costs after public notice and hearing.
(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
able well cnsts, any non-consenting working interest owner who

Qall ol
has paid his share of weetimased costs in advance as provided

‘:E253g;L_!g;d,operaeoe—oh.&i—appoal-baﬁn:.—tho—n&v&o*en—n&aoeeet ar

pd
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Case No.
Ordexr No. R-

above shall

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold

the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
ﬁ well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of eesimated well costs is
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, /$¢ percent of the pro ratL
share of reasonable well costs attributable
to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of %
well costs withip 30 days from the date the
schedule of eebtmTted well costs is furnished
to him.

(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.

(9) That $ 2000.&0 per month while driiling and

5 380,00 per month while producing are hereby fixed as

reasonable charges for supervision (combined fixed rates); that th?
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of such supervision charges attributable to
each non-consenting working interest, and in addition thereto, the
operator is hereby authorized to withhold from production the
proportionate share of actual expenditures required for operating

such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attributable to

each non-consenting working interest.




..6-
Case
Order No.

a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order.

| {(11) That ahy well costs or charges which are to be paid
§ out of producticon shall be withheld only from the working
é,interesté share of production, and no costs or charges shall
| be withheld from production attributable to royalty iﬁterests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject

‘well which are not disbursed for any reason shali immediately

be placed in escrow in EddY County, New Mexico, to be

that the operator shall notify the Division of the name and

address of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of

first deposit with said escrow agent.

(14) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

entry of such further orders as the rivision may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-

above designated.

dlatl Octer 0. R-C¥71 00 MW

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considerdd

paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ownershipj




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT .
Draft : OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION '

CASE NO. 7367
Order No. R-6479-8

Vo A3

{/APPLICATION OF ANADARKO PRODUCTION ‘
COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, :
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. , {

NUNC PRO TUNC ORDER x J ;
BY THE DIVISION:

It appearing to the Division that Order No. R-6479-A, dated

November 18, 1981, does not correctly state the intended order of

ooy v ot s s e e e s

the Division,

————
-

IT IS YHEREFORE ORDERED:

4 —— A v — T ®

(1) That Order No. (1) on Page 3 of Order No. R-6479-A be and
the same is hereby corrected to read as follows:
"(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,
in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying-the
N/2 of Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 25 East, NMPM,

Eddy County, New Mexico, are hereby pooled to form a standard

320-acre gas spacing and proration unit to be dedicated to

the well which applicant has drilled at a standard location

thereon."

o e i —— o e . i i o S & & T - Al - x5 M e e e

(2) That the correction set forth in this order be effective

nunc pro tunc as of November 18, 1971.

DONE at Santa fFe, Mew Mexico, onthis day of December,

1981.




